Pecyn Dogfen Gyhoeddus

C\";GDII .
e i1y Flint
1 i Swyddog Cyswilit:
E!!ﬂ!ﬂ%bﬂl re Maureen Potter 01352 702322

maureen.potter@flintshire.gov.uk

At: Cyng lan Dunbar (Cadeirydd)

Y Cynghorwyr: Helen Brown, Geoff Collett, David Cox, Ron Davies, Adele Davies-
Cooke, Mared Eastwood, Veronica Gay, Ray Hughes, Dennis Hutchinson,
Brian Lloyd a Kevin Rush

4 Mawrth 2021
Annwyl Gynghorydd,
RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD ANGHYSBELL

PWYLLGOR TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU CYMUNED, TAI AC ASEDAU
DYDD MERCHER, 10 MAWRTH, 2021 10.00 AM

Yn gywir

Gkl

Robert Robins
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

Sylwch: Bydd hwn yn gyfarfod dros y we a bydd ‘presenoldeb’ wedi’i gyfyngu i
Aelodau’r Pwyllgor a’r Aelodau hynny o’r Cyngor sydd wedi gofyn i Bennaeth y
Gwasanaethau Democrataidd am wahoddiad. Y Cadeirydd fydd yn penderfynu a
yw'r rhain yn cael siarad ai peidio.

Os oes gennych unrhyw ymholiadau, cysylltwch ag aelod o'r Tim Gwasanaethau
Democrataidd ar 01352 702345.




RHAGLEN

YMDDIHEURIADAU
Pwrpas: | dderbyn unrhyw ymddiheuriadau.

DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD (GAN GYNNWYS DATGANIADAU CHWIPIO)

Pwrpas: | dderbyn unrhyw ddatganiad o gysylltiad a chynghori’r Aelodau
yn unol a hynny.

RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL A OLRHAIN GWEITHRED (Tudalennau
3-10)

Adroddiad Hwylusydd Trosolwg a Chraffu Cymunedol ac Addysg

Pwrpas: | Ystyried y flaenraglen waith Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu
Cymuned, Tai ac Asedau a rhoi gwybodaeth i'r Pwyllgor o’r
cynnydd yn erbyn camau gweithredu o’r cyfarfod blaenorol.

ADFYWIO'R STOC TAI BRESENNOL (Tudalennau 11 - 98)
Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Tai ac Asedau) - Aelod Cabinet dros Dai

Pwrpas: Amlinellu’r gwaith a wneir i adfywio stoc tai bresennol y Cyngor.

ADRODDIAD DIWEDDARU DIGARTREFEDD (Tudalennau 99 - 132)
Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Tai ac Asedau) - Aelod Cabinet dros Dai

Pwrpas: Darparu’r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am y gwaith a wneir i atal
digartrefedd ar draws Sir y Fflint.

DIWEDDARIAD STRATEGAETH ADFERIAD (Tudalennau 133 - 154)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Tai ac Asedau) - Aelod Cabinet dros Dai, Aelod
Cabinet dros Reolaeth Gorfforaethol ac Asedau

Pwrpas: Darparu goruchwyliaeth ar gyfer cynllunio adferiad ar gyfer
portffolio(s) y Pwylligor.

Sylwch, efallai y bydd egwyl o 10 munud os yw’r cyfarfod yn para’n hirach na
dwy awr.



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 3

Sir y Fflint
("Elimsh.ire

COMMUNITY HOUSING & ASSETS OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Wednesday, 10t March 2021

Report Subject Forward Work Programme and Action Tracking

Report Author Community Housing & Assets Overview & Scrutiny
Facilitator

Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine the
Forward Work programme of the Committee of which they are Members. By
reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work Programme Members are able to
ensure it is Member-led and includes the right issues. A copy of the Forward Work
Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for Members’ consideration which has been
updated following the last meeting.

The Committee is asked to consider, and amend where necessary, the Forward
Work Programme for the Community Housing & Assets Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.

The report also shows actions arising from previous meetings of the Community
Housing & Assets Overview & Scrutiny Committee and the progress made in
completing them. Any outstanding actions will be continued to be reported to the
Committee as shown in Appendix 2.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme and
approve/amend as necessary.

2 That the Facilitator, in consultation with the Chair of the Committee be
authorised to vary the Forward Work Programme between meetings, as
the need arises.

3 That the Committee notes the progress made in completing the
outstanding actions.

Tudalen 3



REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME AND ACTION
TRACKING

1.01

Items feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can
be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council
or Chief Officers. Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet
Work Programme and the Improvement Plan.

1.02

In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

Will the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
Is it an area of major change or risk?

Are there issues of concern in performance?

Is there new Government guidance of legislation?

Is it prompted by the work carried out by Regulators/Internal Audit?
Is the issue of public or Member concern?

OOk wWN =

1.03

In previous meetings, requests for information, reports or actions have
been made. These have been summarised as action points. Following a
meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee in
July 2018, it was recognised that there was a need to formalise such
reporting back to Overview & Scrutiny Committees, as ‘Matters Arising’
was not an item which can feature on an agenda.

1.04

It was suggested that the ‘Action tracking’ approach be trialled for the
Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee. Following a
successful trial, it was agreed to extend the approach to all Overview &
Scrutiny Committees.

1.05

The Action Tracking details including an update on progress is attached at
Appendix 2.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

None as a result of this report.

3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01

In some cases, action owners have been contacted to provide an update
on their actions.

Tudalen 4




4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT
4.01 None as a result of this report.
5.00 | APPENDICES
5.01 | Appendix 1 — Draft Forward Work Programme
Appendix 2 — Action Tracking for the Community Housing & Assets OSC.
6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 | Minutes of previous meetings of the Committee as identified in Appendix 2.
Contact Officer:  Ceri Shotton
Overview & Scrutiny Facilitator
Telephone: 01352 702305
E-mail: ceri.shotton@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of

the Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure
2009 to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

Tudalen 5



mailto:ceri.shotton@flintshire.gov.uk

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



COMMUNITY, HOUSING & ASSETS OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

CURRENT FWP

Date of meeting

Subject

Purpose of Report

Scrutiny Focus

Report Author

Submission
Deadline

Wednesday 19t
May 2021
10am

Empty Homes

NEWydd Cleaning and
Catering

To provide an overview of the
work undertaken by the Empty
Homes Service, and outline the
new approach Welsh
Government is promoting in
respect of this area

To provide an update on the
Business Plan for NEWydd
Cleaning and Catering Services

Information Sharing

Assurance Monitoring

Public Protection
Manager — Community

Facilities Services
Operations Manager

W@nesday 16th Housing Rent Income - | To provide the Year end outturn | Monitoring Assurance | Revenues Manager
June 2021 Year end outturn and | for 202021 and an operational

D latest position for update on rent collection and

C:)D 2021/22 current arrear levels for

~ 2021/22.

Disabled Facilities
Grant (DFG)

Welfare Reform
Update

Renting Homes
(Wales) Act 2016

To provide an update on the
ongoing work to improve the
service

To provide an update on the
impact of Welfare Reform on
Flintshire Residents.

To provide an update on the
Renting Homes (Wales) Act
2016 following it becoming fully
enacted.

Assurance Monitoring

Monitoring Assurance

Information Sharing

Benefits Manager

Benefits Manager

Chief Officer (Housing
& Assets)




COMMUNITY, HOUSING & ASSETS OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

Items to be scheduled

¢ Sheltered Housing Review — Reports to be submitted to Committee meetings as appropriate and agreed at the Committee meeting held
on 4t November, 2020.

¢ Dynamic Resource Scheduler (DRS) System Update — Update reports to be submitted annually to the Committee starting September
2022 following implementation on the new system, as agreed at the Committee meeting held on 23 February, 2021

REGULAR ITEMS
Responsible / Contact
Month Item Purpose of Report Officer
Quarterly / Performance Reporting To consider performance outturns for improvement targets Chief Officer (Housing and
Ar&ual against directorate indicators. Assets)
D
Sigmonthly Welfare Reform Update — To update Members on the impact of Welfare Reform and the | Benefits Manager
fo o) including Universal Credit cost to the Council.
Six monthly | Update on North East Wales To update Members on the work of the North East Wales Housing Strategy Manager
Homes & Property Management Homes & Property Management
Annually - WHQS Capital Programme — To provide an update on progress of the Welsh Housing Chief Officer (Housing and
September Delivery review update Quality Standards (WHQS), that the Council is delivering Assets)
through its Capital Investment Programme. Report to include
information around the use of local labour and number of
apprentices and school leavers.
Quarterly Update on Housing Rent Income | To provide an update on rent collection and current arrear Revenues Manager
levels




ACTION TRACKING

APPENDIX 2
ACTION TRACKING FOR THE COMMUNITY, HOUSING & ASSETS OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Meeting Date | Agenda item Action Required Action Action taken Timescale
Officer(s)
23.02.2021 5. Housing Repairs The Committee agreed that an Peter McHugh / | Item added under Completed

Service Procurement
of a Dynamic
Resource Scheduling
System and Review
of the Team Leader
Job Profile

annual update report should be
included in the Forward Work
Programme.

Ceri Shotton

‘Items to be
Scheduled’ on the
FWP.

6 usfepny




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 4

Sir y Fflint
."E!En!o%!z.!re

COMMUNITY, HOUSING & ASSETS OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Wednesday, 10t March 2021
Report Subject Regeneration of Existing Stock
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Housing
Report Author Chief Officer (Housing and Assets)
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide an update on the delivery of the Welsh
Housing Quality Standard (WHQS) the council is delivering through its Capital
Investment Programme.

The report focuses on achievements to date and maps the journey thus far.
The WHQS Programme of Works would have reached the final year (2020-2021)
of the six year Capital Programme, however, this has been extended by a further

year due to the impact of Covid on the work programme.

The report focuses on what has been delivered to date and what is left to be
completed before the extended December 2021 deadline.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 Scrutiny notes the progress made in delivering the WHQS programme and
supports the Capital Investment Programme in its final year.

Tudalen 11



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE WELSH HOUSING QUALITY STANDARD

1.01 | The Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS) is a national quality
standard for public sector homes in Wales as set out by the Welsh
Government.

All tenants in Wales should have the opportunity to live in good quality
homes which meet the requirements of each household. The Housing
Capital Works Team is responsible for delivering Internal & External
upgrades to all Council owned properties and for compliance with the
WHQS.

1.02 | At the commencement of the WHQS programme the Capital Works Team
were tasked with delivering a major investment programme covering a
number of years to upgrade its housing, this has involved the following:-

e Agreeing the HRA Business Plan with Welsh
Government.

e Completing an independent Stock Condition Survey.

e Consulting with Members and holding Member
Workshops in 2014

e Conducting Tenant Federation Workshops.

e Conducting Tenant Consultation Workshops in our local
Connects Centres.

e Sending over 7,200 Tenant Questionnaires asking for
feedback and comments on the proposed Capital
Programme.

e Determining the various work streams and the New
District Areas for Project Delivery as a result of
consultation feedback.

o Packaging the work streams into Years based upon
Manageable Numbers & Geographical Locations.

e Tendering each work stream separately.

e Completing over 50 interviews with Contractors utilising
Tenants & Volunteers.

e Awarding the contracts, commencing and managing the
works onsite.

1.03 | The WHQS Capital Programme has been created to ensure all Flintshire

County Council properties will comply with the WHQS as required by
Welsh Government.

Each year we are required to report progress to the Housing Asset
Management Team, Housing Project Board Members and Welsh
Government.

Our annual returns to Welsh Government track our progress in terms of
how many components are WHQS compliant and how many properties
achieve the WHQS status overall.

Tudalen 12




In order to assist our wider understanding of stock condition we have
recently procured software and begun to pilot in-house Stock Condition
Surveys. This will mean we will be able to update our housing asset
components remotely and update our future investment plans. This will
involve surveys of all HRA council owned properties both internally and
externally to confirm the asset data we currently hold. This information on
a property by property basis will also inform discussions with those tenants
on the housing waiting list by more accurately matching the home to their
specific needs and in doing so hopefully reduce the number of refusals.

During the past three years we have completed a major data cleansing
exercise of all asset and component data. This has resulted in our overall
WHQS compliancy figure increasing as below:

2017 = 0.3%

2018 = 27.9%

2019 =63.15%

2020 = 80% (yet to be reported to Welsh Government)

From our 7,200 Housing Stock, we are currently reporting:

WHQS Compliant Kitchens: 100%

WHQS Compliant Bathrooms: 100%

WHQS Compliant Roofing & Associated Components: 87%
WHQS Compliant Windows / Doors: 92%

WHQS Customer Satisfaction Average: 96%

Internal Work Streams (Kitchens & Bathrooms) have now been
completed the remaining properties are proving to either be Tenant
Refusals or No Access (Acceptable Fails). Welsh Government classes
any property subject to an Acceptable Fail as compliant in terms of
achieving the WHQS.

The Capital Works Team have allowed for a 20% Acceptable Fail
scenario within the Capital Programme and we are currently reporting
19% as our highest Acceptable Fail component (Bathrooms) which was
previously 29% last year.

Acceptable fails will be addressed in future years.

1.04

The main WHQS Contracts of the Capital Programme were procured in
2017-2018 to ensure the Council would meet the previous December 2020
deadline (now extended to December 2021).

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic and following government guidance the
Council were instructed to delay all WHQS work contracts until Quarter 2
2020. As a result Welsh Government agreed to extend the December
2020 deadline by a further 12 months to December 2021. This extension
is to be reviewed again based on the impacts of ongoing Covid control
activity.

From the 23 March 2020 all Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS)
works to council properties and communal areas ceased with the resource

Tudalen 13




being concentrated on properties being closed/ completed safely, ensuring
all tenants and works were left in a safe manner etc. Compliance Works
continued, such as Gas & Oil heating servicing and legionella, asbestos
checks and fire risk assessments. This decision is in line with government
guidance on social distancing measures and to reduce social interaction
between people in order to reduce the transmission of coronavirus
(COVID-19).

With the easing of lockdown restrictions, and further guidance published
on 14t of June 2020 ‘Working safely during Covid19 in construction and
other outdoor work’, a number of actions were taken:

o Meetings held with all service providers, contractors, suppliers etc.

e Construction Phase Plans, RAMS, Briefing Papers, proposed
Toolbox Talk Agendas, Contractor Programmes & Resources were
all approved through a robust audit process (Contract Surveyor,
WHQS Team Leader, Capital Works Team Manager, CDM Principal
Designer and External H&S Advisor).

e Our suppliers have also confirmed that any warehousing and
manufacturing is also compliant.

e Contractor Site Rules, FCC Team Site Rules, FCC Lone Working
and Remote Working Assessments all approved and shared with
the teams.

e COVID 19 Return to Work toolkits completed to ensure all Capital
Works Team staff comply and meet the current requirements
(Government Guidance, Shielding, Travelling, Symptoms, PPE etc.)

¢ All tenants on our WHQS Programmes have been contacted and
any vulnerable or shielding tenants etc. have been removed from
any programmed works etc.

Flintshire County Council have also been in contact with other Council
authorities to ascertain their current positions and thought processes along
with Welsh Government who are reassured with the plans and proposals
we currently have in place and the works we are currently delivering.

In order for the Council to have safely implement WHQS works to Council
properties and restart many of the large WHQS Contracts the Capital
Works Team needed to also ensure the below criteria and considerations
were met:
e Monitoring of Contractors COVID compliance
e Split work streams into smaller work bubbles
e Remove Sheltered stock from all programmes of works due to
vulnerability and risk
e Remove Blocks of Flats with Communal areas from all
programme of works
e Cease bathroom upgrades
Carefully Plan materials and deliveries to site (minimising travel
where possible)
PPE for staff issued and monitored weekly
Strict COVID screening of tenants and contactors
Constant review of guidance and work
Zero snags to minimise travel and visits to tenants homes

Tudalen 14




1.05

The Welsh Audit Office (WAO) Report (2017/2018) - Flintshire County
Council had received notification from the WAO that they proposed to
undertake a review.

The review focused on the experience of council tenants in the degree of
choice experienced within the delivery of WHQS both before, during, and
after the work was commissioned. It also reviewed how tenants have
been consulted on the future plans of the council to achieve WHQS by the
deadline.

From the audit and final report, the Council received no recommendations
and the below comment was passed to the Council.

“Overall, we found that the Council is making good progress
towards achieving the Welsh Housing Quality Standard and most
Council tenants are satisfied with the quality of the service and their
homes.”

1.06

Internal Audit Review (2018/2019) - Our Internal Audit Team were
scheduled to review the Capital Works Team prior and in preparation for
the WAO visit. The final version of the audit report along with its
recommendations have now all been agreed, accepted and implemented
within the agreed timescales. The Audit took place in late Quarter 3 of
December 2018.

Audit Objective: To evaluate the adequacy of the arrangements in place
to deliver the WHQS, obtain assurance that the identified risks are being
managed appropriately and to deliver the objectives of the service.

Scope of review: The audit will review and consider the adequacy and
effectiveness of the operating controls in relation to WHQS and focus will
be placed upon:

The project management of the WHQS.

The business planning arrangements in place.
Rating:- Amber/Green

Amber - 3 Recommendations

Green - 4 Recommendations

1.07

The team have set a new target level of 96% for our annual WHQS Tenant
Satisfaction Surveys. Our intervention level is set at 94%.

Year 5 (2019-2020) finalised at 96% which is one of the highest scores
to date.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

Staff - There are always concerns that staff retention may be difficult to
maintain. Given that the Construction Industry is an ever changing sector,
staff may seek opportunities elsewhere i.e. New Build, Private Sector etc.

Tudalen 15




The Capital Works Team has made adjustments to the team’s structure to
incorporate a degree resilience and robustness to the delivery model.

2.02

Budgets - When creating our delivery programme, budget estimates were
made for the required upgrade works to our existing properties with
contingency sums included for unforeseen work such as Structural Repairs
etc.

2.03

Procurement — Procuring the various WHQS works can be challenging.
The Council must ensure that all contracts are measured not only by cost
but by quality. Quality forms an important part of the assessment process
where the Capital Works Team interviews all its Contractors and assesses
Quality Submission Papers before any contracts are awarded. The team
have been able to secure further efficiencies by merging some contracts
so that internal and external resources can be shared.

There is a risk that many Contractors are opting for New Build contracts
rather than Refurbishment contracts. Engaging with our supply chain early
on and sharing our Capital Investment Programme aspirations with our
Contract Framework Partners assists us to procure longer term contracts
and therefore reduces risk of inflated costs based on long term contract
arrangements.

3.00

IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

3.01

The Welsh Government has committed to achieving a carbon neutral
public sector by 2030 and to coordinating action to help other areas of the
economy to make a decisive shift away from fossil fuels. The Environment
(Wales) Act 2016 requires the Welsh Government to reduce emissions of
greenhouse gases (GHGs) in Wales by at least 80% for the year 2050 with
a system of interim emissions targets and carbon budgets.

The Welsh housing stock is older than the UK housing stock as a whole,
with only a smaller proportion built in recent years.

Approximately:

e 32% of the Welsh housing stock was built before 1919, when there
were no construction standards in terms of thermal performance.

e 10% of Welsh homes were built in the last 18 years, during which
time performance requirements have changed dramatically.

e 0.1% levels of demolition.

A further priority has been to maintain, sustain and build on the
improvements delivered through the WHQS programme, particularly to
improve the energy efficiency of our homes. We aim to continue to
improve our asset base, while developing an understanding of what
measures can be implemented to ensure our current assets achieve a high
energy rating.

Tudalen 16




As a Council, we will be required to ensure our homes meet the highest
possible thermal efficiency and energy performance (EPC level A) by
2030. Currently as part of the WHQS our properties are required to meet
a minimum of SAP 65 (EPC level D).

Discussions with Welsh Government are continuing, but it is clear that
there will be a requirement to procure and deliver a large retrofit
programme comprising of:

Internal & External wall insulation

Floor insulation

Air Source & Ground Source Heating Systems

Solar Photovoltaic Panels

Solar Thermal Panels

Triple Glazing

Heat recovery units

Improved Ventilation systems such as positive input ventilation
Improved Heating controls such as intelligent heating programmers
LED lighting

Over the next 12 months officers will work up plans as part of the wider
asset management and decarbonisation programme for members to
consider which shall encapsulate the investment challenges and options
for consideration.

4.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED/CARRIED OUT

4.01

Prior to the Capital Investment Programme commencing, the team held
Member Workshops in 2014 where the majority of Members attended and
were actively involved in the design and delivery of the current Capital
Programme.

We also held Tenant Federation Workshops where we engaged with the
federation with regards to what priority and which order the works should
be completed along with discussing the potential to merge certain work
streams, i.e. Internal Works were prioritised first with both the Kitchen and
Bathroom Upgrade works merging into one work stream.

We also held Tenant Consultation Workshops in our FCC Connects
Centres and community centres engaging with our tenants and discussing
the Capital Programme along with ascertaining what order tenants would
prefer to have components of their home upgraded first.

We also sent over 7,200 Tenant Questionnaires asking for feedback and
comments on the proposed Capital Programme and initially completed
circa 50 interviews with Contractors utilising Tenants & Volunteers. This
has increased year on year when new contracts are awarded.

Moving forwards and as part of the next phase of the Capital Programme
and retrofit programme the Capital Works Team will again be consulting

Tudalen 17




with Members, tenants and tenant groups to ensure that each is engaged
with and to ensure their preferences and concerns with regards to this next
phase are considered and implemented as we have previously.

4.02 | In addition to the work detailed within this report, there is a wider issue that
needs to be considered around the potential to undertake regeneration
schemes on some of our estates rather than continue to commit funding to
assets that will be expensive to continue to maintain and run, have high
numbers of voids and which are expensive to heat and run for the tenant
Consultations will need to be held with members and tenants as the
Council progresses with its investment plans and this will be completed
prior to any works being procured and delivered.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 - WHQS Consultation Document
Appendix 2 - WHQS Delivery District Areas
Appendix 3 - WAO Final Audit Report
Appendix 4 - WAO Reply Letter to Draft Report
Appendix 5 - Internal Audit Final Report
Appendix 6 - WHQS Post Works Questionnaire

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | https://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Housing/Welsh-Housing-Quality-
Standard-WHQS.aspx

6.02 | https://gov.wales/decarbonisation-homes-wales-advisory-group#content

7.00 | CONTACT OFFICER DETAILS

7.01 | Contact Officer: Sean O’Donnell, Capital Works Manager
Telephone: 01352 701642
E-mail: Sean.O’Donnell@flintshire.gov.uk

8.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

8.01 | Capital Programme: The Council’s financial plan covering capital
schemes and expenditure proposals for the current year and a number of
future years. It also includes estimates of the capital resources available
to finance the programme.

8.02 | The Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS): is a national standard of

quality for homes. This is set by the Welsh Government.

Tudalen 18



https://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Housing/Welsh-Housing-Quality-Standard-WHQS.aspx
https://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Housing/Welsh-Housing-Quality-Standard-WHQS.aspx
https://gov.wales/decarbonisation-homes-wales-advisory-group#content

It means that all tenants in Wales should have the opportunity to live in good
quality homes which meet the requirements of that household.

8.03

Acceptable Fail: Welsh Government understand that some homes cannot
receive the WHQS works due to 4 reasons, listed below:

Works are physically impossible carry out,
It is not cost effective to do the works,
Timing (works due in near future already)
Tenant refuses the improvements.

hoon =

These are called ‘Acceptable Fails’ and the Welsh Government will accept
that 20% of our properties will be in this group.

8.04

Wales Audit Office: works to support the Auditor General as the public
sector watchdog for Wales. They aim to ensure that the people of Wales
know whether public money is being managed wisely and that public
bodies in Wales understand how to improve outcomes.

8.05

Financial Year: the period of 12 months commencing on 1 April

8.06

Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels
in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

8.07

PDA Solution: Mobile hand held device used for capturing stock data
directly linked to our asset database.

8.08

Contract Framework:

A Contract Framework is an agreement between one or more contracting
authorities and one or more economic operators. These frameworks have
Contractors, Consultants and Suppliers that have been successful in
joining the specific work categories.

The Council often uses these frameworks to procure works that have
already gone through a tender process in line with OJEU and can be
utilised to procure works or services.

They are often the most economic advantage in terms of value for money
and local training provision.

8.09

HRA: The Housing Revenue Account

8.10

Open Housing System: An electronic database system which is used by
the Housing Assets Team where its assets are recorded along with tenant
details, components, works tickets and tenant requests for works or
inspections and other services.

8.11

Components: A part or element such as an assets amenities (Kitchen
Bathroom, Boiler, Roof, Windows, Doors etc.).

Tudalen 19




8.12 | RAMS: Risk and Method Statements used in construction works to enable
a Contractor to safely plan and identify how any risks will be mitigated or
complied with.

8.13 | PPE: Personal Protective Equipment

8.14 | Decarbonisation: Referring in this instance to Welsh Governments
requirement for all Local Authorities in Wales to reduce its Carbon
emissions and usage.

8.15 | EPC: Energy Performance Certificate

8.16 | SAP: Standard Assessment Procedure

Tudalen 20




N

WHQS 2020 Programme

T¢ usjepnyL

Housing Asset Management
Flintshire County Council

Staff Copy




WHQS — Interpretation \i

» The Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS) is a
national standard of quality for homes. This is set by
the Welsh Government.

» It means that all tenants in Wales should have the
opportunity to live in good quality homes which meet
the requirements of that household.

¢c¢ usepng

» The Capital Works Team is responsible for delivering
Internal & External upgrades to all Council owned
properties, complying with the WHQS by the year 2020.

Sir y Fflint



WHQS — The Journey So Far... \i

» Agreed the 2020 Business Plan with Welsh

Government.
» Completed the independent Stock Condition Survey.

» Consulted with Members.

gc usjepnyL

» Conducted Tenant Federation Workshops.
» Conducted Tenant Consultation Workshops.

» Sent & Received Tenant Questionnaires.

Sir y Fflint



WHQS — The Journey So Far... \i

» Determined the various Work Streams and the
New District Areas for Project Delivery as a result of

consultation feedback.

v ¢ usfepnlL

» Packaged the Work Streams into Years based upon

Manageable Numbers & Geographical Locations.
» Tendered each Work Stream.

» Conducted Interviews with Contractors utilising

Tenants & Volunteers.

Sir y Fflint



WHQS — Work Streams \i

» The Internal Works will comprise of Kitchens,
Bathroom and Heating Upgrades.

» The Envelope Works will consist of the following
elements; Roofing, Chimney Repairs, Rain Water
Goods, Rendering/ Pointing, Windows/ Doors etc.

» The External Works will consist of Footpaths and
Fencing etc. within the curtilage of the properties.

G¢ usjepnL

» The Environmental Work Stream is set to target
Issues that affect the community such as parking
and communal walk ways etc. The Garage Review
will form part of the Planning Process and Survey
Work will commence in 2015.

Sir y Fflint



WHQS — New District Areas \i

» The New District Areas were created to allow the
works to be split into Six Manageable Areas of the
County as apposed to One Area.

> From this exercise the Six New Districts were
formed as:-

»Buckley

»Connahs Quay & Shotton
»Deeside & Saltney

»Flint

»Holywell

»Mold

9¢ usjepnlL

Sir y Fflint



WHQS — New District Area Map

>
» Connahs Quay & Shotton

Y VvV

Lc usjepny

» Holywell
>

Sir'y Fflint
F’Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




» Broughton North & East

> Broughton South %

» Buckley Bistre East
§> Buckley Bistre West
5> Buckley Mountain
“» Buckley Pentrobin

» Higher Kinnerton

» Penyffordd

. At 2
< R g

CYNGOR

P i Y Filint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




Connahs Quay & Shotton Wards

» Connahs Quay Central
» Connahs Quay Golftyn
» Connahs Quay South
=» Connahs Quay Wepre
§> Shotton East pRAL W et
“» Shotton Higher o0 el s Pl
> Shotton West g e )

L a"."‘!"' _'.r 4 !
_rh':’?:a_-n- . '_as’lla Hik' .
IR :

v af ez Fog.

Sir y Fflint
Ffﬂ!mghife



» Aston
» Hawarden
§> Mancot
‘:°> Queensferry
> Saltney Mold Junction
» Saltney Stonebridge

» Sealand

CYNGOR

P Sit Y Filint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




» Bagillt East

» Bagillt West

» Flint Castle
= Flint Coleshill
§> Flint Oakenholt
g> Flint Trelawny

79

Holywell
o Bank . N

Gavton Sands

Bagiit Bank

Pt Saves

FLINT/
Y FRLINT

Sir'y Fflint
“* Hintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




Holywell Wards

YV V V V V VWEVWRLY v Vv Vv

Brynford
Caerwys
Ffynnongroew
Greenfield
Gronant

Halkyn

Holywell Central
Holywell East
Holywell West
Mostyn

Trelawnydd & Gwaenysgor

Whitford

o

Sir'y Fflint
Flintshire




VV VYV V VY V

VV V V V V

Argoed
Caergwrle
Cilcain
Gwernaffield
Gwernymynydd
Hope
Leeswood
Llanfynnydd
Mold Broncoed
Mold East
Mold West
New Brighton
Northop
Northop Hall
Treuddyn

P i Y Filint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUSCIL



WHQS — Investment Programme

Total planned

vear spend (EM)
| 15/16 19
% 16/17 20
¢ 17/18 19
18/19 14
19/20 17
20/21 14
TOTAL 103

Slr y Fflint
FI|ntsh|re

HOUSING ASSET MANAGEMENT

CAPITAL WORKS TEAM
Upgrading your home to the WHQS
{welsh Housing Quality Standard}

=« Kitchens

« Bathrooms

= Heating

=« Roofing

« Windows & Doors
- Fencing




HOUSING ASSET MANAGEMENT WHQS 2020 PLAN

WORK STREAM DISTRICT PROPERTIES TOTALS WORK STREAM DISTRICT PROPERTIES TOTALS
O Internal Works WHOLE HOUSE (K&B&H) Buckley 124 575 ()} Internal Works WHOLE HOUSE (K&B&H) 0
— Hol — i
lywell 451 Kitchens & Bathrooms 0
o o
(\|I Kitchens & Bathrooms C'Quay & Shotton 181 <\|I Bathrooms & Heating Holywell 285
- 554 g 389
a Deeside & Saltney 373 EI Flint 104
o ; i o
Bathrooms & Heating Flint 105
(qV} 328 AN
— Mold 223 q_
9<: Envelope Works WHOLE HOUSE Holywell 317 317 EE: Envelope Works WHOLE HOUSE Deeside & Saltney 282 282
LlJ Gutter Line & Above Works - - - LIJ Gutter Line & Above Works Buckley 253 360
Gutter Line & Below Works - - - Mold 107
>- >_ Guitter Line & Below Works C'Quay & Shotton 56 218
Flint 162
I~ WORK STREAM DISTRICT PROPERTIES TOTALS o WORK STREAM DISTRICT PROPERTIES TOTALS
— Internal Works WHOLE HOUSE (K&B&H) Deeside & Saltney 275 581 AN Internal Works WHOLE HOUSE (K&B&H) 0
8 Mold 306 8 Kitchens & Bathrooms 0
1 1 Bathrooms & Heating 0
(o] —| Kitchens & Bathrooms Hol I (o))
lywel 276
8 (- Flint 173 449 S
N Q. _ , N
N m Bathrooms & Heating C'Quay & Shotton 368 368 o)
x S Envelope Works WHOLE HOUSE Flint 209 209 x Envelope Works WHOLE HOUSE Mold 479 479
< Gutter Line & Above Works - - - < Gutter Line & Above Works Flint 279 385
Lu w Gutter Line & Below Works - - - Lu Mold 106
> ol > Gutter Line & Below Works Holywell 323 323
WORK STREAM DISTRICT PROPERTIES TOTALS WORK STREAM DISTRICT PROPERTIES TOTALS
0 Internal Works WHOLE HOUSE (K&B&H) C'Quay & Shotton 335 500 — Internal Works WHOLE HOUSE (K&B&H) 0
— Flint 255 o Kitchens & Bathrooms 0
(@) o Bathrooms & Heating 0
AN Kitchens & Bathrooms Buckley 236 (9\]
! Mold 222 458 !
N~ © o
— AN
o Bathrooms & Heating Buckley 232 (@)
440
(qV] Deeside & Saltney 208 N
(92 (o]
e Envelope Works WHOLE HOUSE C'Quay & Shotton 287 287 x Envelope Works WHOLE HOUSE Buckley 282 282
< Gutter Line & Above Works Holywell 371 371 < Gutter Line & Above Works C'Quay & Shotton 162 17
L Guitter Line & Below Works - - L Deeside & Saltney 255
>— >— Guitter Line & Below Works Deeside & Saltney 94
Buckley 89 270
Mold 87

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUSCIL




WHQS Programme — Key

» The below key identifies the coding of each work
stream on the WHQS Programme:-

_|
c
o
D
(:)D WHP = WHOLE HOUSE PROGRAMME Kitchen, Bathroom & Heating Upgraded
w
o))
K&B =Kitchen & Bathroom Kitchen & Bathroom Upgraded

Chimney, Roof, Gutters, Pointing, Rendering,

WHP EXT = WHOLE HOUSE PROGRAMME )
Windows & Doors Upgraded

Siry Fflint
_"Eﬂ!_.ie!,ab.ire



WHQS Programme -

2015/16

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME 2015-2020 whe I No | SVRE | keB | Mo -

STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
AGRICULTURAL COTTAGES BUCKLEY Penyffordd 1 N/A - N/A - N/A
ALYN ROAD BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre West 57 2015/16 1 87 2017/18 12 2017/18 2
ARNOLDS CRESCENT BUCKLEY Broughton South 5 2015/16 1 17 2017/18 2 N/A -
BEESTON ROAD BUCKLEY Broughton South 2 N/A - 2017/18 2 N/A -
BELMONT CRESCENT BUCKLEY Buckley Mountain 6 N/A - 2017/18 6 N/A -
BENNETTS LANE BUCKLEY Higher Kinnerton 12 N/A - 2017/18 9 N/A -
BISTRE CLOSE BUCKLEY Buckley Mountain 11 N/A - 2017/18 2 N/A -
BROAD OAK AVENUE BUCKLEY Broughton South 8 N/A - N/A - 2017/18 2
BROOKES AVENUE BUCKLEY Broughton South 6 N/A - N/A - 2017/18 1
BROUGHTON HALL ROAD BUCKLEY Broughton South 18 2015/16 3 22,22a,36 2017/18 11 N/A -
BROUGHTON HALL ROAD BUCKLEY Broughton North & East 4 NA - 2017/18 2 N/A -
BURNTWWDOD COURT BUCKLEY Buckley Pentrobin 28 N/A - 2017/18 14 N/A -
BURNTWOOD ROAD BUCKLEY Buckley Pentrobin 2 N/A - N/A - N/A -
CAE FARRNOG BUCKLEY Penyffordd 6 N/A - 2017/18 2 N/A -
CHESTER ROAD BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre East 10 2015/16 1 56 2017/18 4 2017/18 1
cLWYDWROVE BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre West 3 2015/16 1 6 N/A - N/A -
COLINWODD AVE BUCKLEY Broughton South 5 N/A - 2017/18 1 2017/18 1
COPPA VIEW BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre East 24 2015/16 5 6,10,13,20,23 2017/18 3 N/A -
CORWEN WAY BUCKLEY Penyffordd 9 2015/16 2 7,29, N/A - 2017/18 4
CROMPTON CLOSE BUCKLEY Higher Kinnerton 1 N/A - N/A - N/A -
CROSSWAYS BUCKLEY Penyffordd 8 2015/16 1 10 2017/18 4 N/A -
ELM GROVE BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre West 37 2015/16 4 3,7,44,47 2017/18 5 2017/18 11
FAIRFIELD ROAD BUCKLEY Broughton North & East 7 2015/16 1 1 2017/18 1 N/A -
FRASER DRIVE BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre West 22 2015/16 1 10 2017/18 5 2017/18 2
GLADSTONE ROAD BUCKLEY Broughton North & East 10 2015/16 1 22 N/A - 2017/18 1
HAWARDEN ROAD BUCKLEY Penyffordd 8 N/A - 2017/18 1 N/A
HERON CLOSE BUCKLEY Broughton North & East 24 N/A - N/A - 2017/18 2
HILLARY GROVE BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre West 3 2015/16 7 2017/18 1 N/A -

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUSCIL




WHQS Programme -

2015/16

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME 2015-2020 whe I No | SVRE | keB | Mo -
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year

HILLSIDE CRESCENT BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre West 18 2015/16 13,16,40 2017/18 7 2017/18 2
HILLSVIEW ROAD BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre West 25 2015/16 5,7,22,26 2017/18 5 2017/18 6
HOPE ROAD BUCKLEY Broughton South 3 N/A 2017/18 1 2017/18 1
JUBILEE COURT BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre East 62 N/A - 2017/18 11 2017/18 1
LAKESIDE CLOSE BUCKLEY Buckley Mountain 10 2015/16 1 3 2017/18 8 N/A -
LANSDOWN ROAD BUCKLEY Broughton North & East 33 2015/16 1 8 2017/18 7 2017/18
LEESWQQ®D ROAD BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre West 7 N/A N/A - 2017/18

LYME GRDVE BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre East 43 2015/16 48,50A,52,65,76 2017/18 7 2017/18 11
MAIN R&AD BUCKLEY Broughton North & East 9 NA - 2017/18 2 2017/18 2
MAIN RGAD BUCKLEY Broughton South 2 N/A - N/A - 2017/18 1
MEAD(ﬂ AVENUE BUCKLEY Buckley Pentrobin 10 2015/16 4 4a,19,31,34, 2017/18 2 2017/18 1
MEADO)_I'V\RISE BUCKLEY Penyffordd 13 N/A - 2017/18 7 N/A -
MEGS LANE BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre East 1 NA - 2017/18 1 N/A -
MELBOURNE ROAD BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre West 9 N/A - 2017/18 3 2017/18 1
MOLD ROAD BUCKLEY Broughton North & East 6 2015/16 1 13, 2017/18 2 N/A -
MORNINGTON CRESCENT BUCKLEY Buckley Pentrobin 8 N/A - N/A - 2017/18 4
NANT MAWR CRESCENT BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre West 49 2015/16 5 | 11,13,21,49,53 2017/18 2 2017/18 25
PARK AVENUE BUCKLEY Higher Kinnerton 7 2015/16 2 16,18, 2017/18 4 N/A -
PARK CRESCENT BUCKLEY Penyffordd 14 2015/16 3 3,811 2017/18 5 N/A -
PENY COED ROAD BUCKLEY Buckley Pentrobin 6 N/A - N/A - N/A -
PENYMYNYDD ROAD BUCKLEY Penyffordd 1 N/A - N/A - N/A -
PRINCE OF WALES COURT BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre East 42 2015/16 4 18,56,76,90 2017/18 2 2017/18 12
PRINCESS AVENUE BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre West 50 2015/16 2 123,143, 2017/18 5 2017/18 10
QUEENS DRIVE BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre West 11 2015/16 2 13,23 2017/18 6 N/A -
SANDWOOD AVE BUCKLEY Broughton South 1 N/A - 2017/18 1 N/A -
SOUTHFIELDS CLOSE BUCKLEY Buckley Mountain 19 N/A - 2017/18 6 N/A -
ST JOHNS CLOSE BUCKLEY Buckley Pentrobin 28 2015/16 1 | 14 Sheltered Bung 2017/18 22 N/A -
STANLEY ROAD BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre West 10 2015/16 1 17 2017/18 2 2017/18 1

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUSCIL




WHQS Programme -

2015/16

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME 2015-2020 whe  fno [ 2SR kee | o -
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year

TERRIG CRESCENT BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre West 4 2015/16 1 8, 2017/18 1 N/A -
THE BUNGALOWS BRETTON LANE |BUCKLEY Broughton North & East 4 N/A - N/A - 2017/18 1
THE PATHWAY BUCKLEY Broughton North & East 1 N/A - N/A - N/A -
THE WOODLANDS BUCKLEY Penyffordd 10 N/A - N/A - 2017/18 7
VICTORIA AVENUE BUCKLEY Buckley Pentrobin 24 2015/16 2 1,7 2017/18 3 2017/18 4
VICTORIA ROAD BUCKLEY Buckley Pentrobin 1 2015/16 1 35 N/A - N/A
VOUNOG HILL BUCKLEY Penyffordd 5 2015/16 1 22 N/A - 2017/18 1
WARREN DRIVE BUCKLEY Broughton South 41 2015/16 2 28,60 N/A - 2017/18 21
WATTS ROAD BUCKLEY Penyffordd 8 N/A - 2017/18 2 N/A -
WELLINGTON ROAD BUCKLEY Broughton North & East 37 2015/16 4 2,36,37,65 2017/18 6 2017/18 5
WESTB@JRNE CRESCENT BUCKLEY Buckley Bistre West 13 N/A - 2017/18 3 2017/18 1
WESTMINSTER ROAD BUCKLEY Broughton South 4 N/A - N/A - N/A -
WINDS@DRI\/E BUCKLEY Broughton South 21 N/A - N/A - 2017/18 18

D

>

w

(@)

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUSCIL




WHQS Programme —
Connahs Quay & Shotton District

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME 2015-2020 | wie |no| kes | mo oo oie -
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
ALLANS CLOSE CIQUAY & SHOTTON  [Shotton Higher 2 N/A - 2015/16 2 211, N/A -
ARNOLD GROVE CIQUAY & SHOTTON [cQ cent 2 2017/18 | 1 2015/16 1 4 N/A -
BANK CHAMBERS CIQUAY & SHOTTON [cQ cent 4 N/A - 2015/16 4 1a,2b,3c,4d N/A -
BANK ROAD CIQUAY & SHOTTON |cQ Golftyn 1 N/A - 2015/16 1 13 House N/A -
BEECH#OOD AVENUE CIQUAY & SHOTTON [cQ cent 1 N/A - N/A - N/A -
BETHERPLACE CIQUAY & SHOTTON [cQ cent 18 2017/18 | 7 2015/16 6 1,2,8,10,16,17 2016/17 1
BIRCH GOURT CIQUAY & SHOTTON |cQ Golftyn 19 2017/18 | 2 2015/16 9 1,5,6,8,12,13,15,16,17, N/A
BRYN ROAD CIQUAY & SHOTTON |cQ Golftyn 19 N/A - N/A - 2016/17 1
BURTONRCOURT CIQUAY & SHOTTON |cq cent 7 N/A - N/A - N/A -
BUTLEIDTREET CI/QUAY & SHOTTON  |Shotton East 1 N/A - N/A - N/A -
CAE LLYS CLOSE CI/QUAY & SHOTTON  |[cQ south 4 N/A - 2015/16 1 6 N/A -
CASTLE HILL STREET CI/QUAY & SHOTTON  [Shotton Higher 5 N/A - 2015/16 3 34,7 N/A
CEDAR COURT CI/QUAY & SHOTTON  |CQ Golftyn 12 N/A - 2015/16 8 1,2,3,4,7,89/11, 2016/17 1
CEFN ROAD CIQUAY & SHOTTON [cQ Golityn 4 N/A - N/A - N/A -
CELTIC STREET CIQUAY & SHOTTON |cQ Wepre 8 N/A - 2015/16 8 | 1.2,5,6,9,11,15,17 Houses N/A -
CENTRAL DRIVE CIQUAY & SHOTTON  [Shotton Higher 20 N/A - 2015/16 3 41,59,65 N/A -
CHAPEL COURT CIQUAY & SHOTTON [cQ cent 22 N/A - N/A - N/A
CHAPEL STREET CIQUAY & SHOTTON [cQ cent 18 N/A - N/A - 2016/17 4
CHESTNUT COURT CIQUAY & SHOTTON [cQ Golityn 17 2017118 | 4 | 2015/16 9 2,4,6,8,9,12,15,16,17, N/A -
CHEVRONS ROAD CIQUAY & SHOTTON  [Shotton Higher 30 2017/18 | 3 2015/16 5 41,63,65,82,89 2016/17 | 11
CHURCH STREET CIQUAY & SHOTTON [cQ Golityn 8 2017/18 | 2 2015/16 1 51, N/A -
26,30,40,42,1,2,13,17,29,35,
CLWYD STREET CI/QUAY & SHOTTON  |Shotton Higher 35 2017/18 | 5 2015/16 18 39,45,46,55,72,74,80,90, 2016/17 2
CORNWALL ROAD CIQUAY & SHOTTON  [Shotton Higher 16 N/A - N/A - 2016/17 3
COTTERILL CLOSE CIQUAY & SHOTTON |cQ South 4 N/A - N/A - N/A
CROSSWAYS CIQUAY & SHOTTON  [Shotton Higher 6 N/A - N/A - 2016/17

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUSCIL




WHQS Programme —
Connahs Quay & Shotton District

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME 2015-2020 | wxe [no| kes | mo property No's -
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
DEANS AVE CIQUAY & SHOTTON |cq cent 5 N/A - N/A - 2016/17 5
DEE ROAD CIQUAY & SHOTTON |cQ wepre 13 201718 | 1 N/A - N/A -
DEE VIEW CRESCENT CIQUAY & SHOTTON  |shotton Higher 6 201718 | 2 2015/16 4 8, 16,18,20, N/A -
DEVA AVENUE CIQUAY & SHOTTON  |CQ Golftyn 12 201718 | 2 2015/16 6 6,7,9,15,21,29, 2016/17 1
DODDS COURT CIQUAY & SHOTTON  |Shotton Higher 30 201718 | 10 N/A - 2016/17 12
DODDS DRIVE CIQUAY & SHOTTON |cQ cent 47 201718 | 2 2015/16 2 3,100 2016/17 | 24
ELMWQQPD CLOSE C/QUAY & SHOTTON  |Shotton Higher 4 N/A - 2015/16 2 Sheltered Bugalows:3,4, N/A -
ENGLEEELD AVENUE CIQUAY & SHOTTON |cQ cent 23 201718 | 15 | 2015/16 7 9,35,38,41,42,60,66 N/A
FERN RT CIQUAY & SHOTTON |cQ Golftyn 15 201718 | 6 2015/16 2 9,11 2016/17 2
FRON READ CIQUAY & SHOTTON |cQ wepre 8 N/A - 2015/16 7 63,73,86,97,99,100,102 N/A -
= 2,4,5,8,11,13,15,17,18,
GARRATJ CLOSE CIQUAY & SHOTTON  |CQ Cent 25 201718 | 5 2015/16 12 20,22,,23, 2016/17 1
GLAN YMORFA COURT CIQUAY & SHOTTON |[cQ cent 44 2017/18 | 32 N/A - N/A -
GLYNNE STREET C/QUAY & SHOTTON  |CQ Cent 201718 | 2 N/A - 2016/17 3
GRANGE ROAD CIQUAY & SHOTTON  |Shotton Higher N/A - N/A - 2016/17 1
GREEN LANE C/QUAY & SHOTTON  |Shotton Higher 60 201718 | 11 | 2015/16 7 11,16,32,54,58,77,95 2016/17 | 22
GREEN PARK CIQUAY & SHOTTON |cq cent 12 201718 | 1 N/A - 2016/17 4
1,2,3,4,5,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14, ]
GRIFFITHS COURT CIQUAY & SHOTTON  |Shotton West 22 N/A - 2015/16 19 15,17,19,20,21,22, N/A
HAFAN GLYD CIQUAY & SHOTTON  |Shotton Higher 8 201718 | 4 2015/16 1 6 N/A -
HAMILTON ROAD CIQUAY & SHOTTON |cQ Golftyn 17 201718 | 14 | 2015116 1 45 House N/A -
HILBRE ROAD CIQUAY & SHOTTON |cQ Golftyn 4 N/A - 2015/16 1 4 House 2016/17 1
HILLSIDE AVENUE CIQUAY & SHOTTON |cQ cent 17 201718 | 2 2015/16 2 24,37, Houses 2016/17 3
HOLLY COURT CIQUAY & SHOTTON |cQ Golftyn 22 201718 | 11 | 2015/16 8 6,10,11,13,15,16,19,22 2016/17 1
HOWARD STREET C/QUAY & SHOTTON |cQ cent 18 201718 | 1 2015/16 1 42 2016/17 10
ISABELLA COURT CIQUAY & SHOTTON |cq cent 25 201718 | 4 2015/16 3 8,9,22 Sheltered Bung N/A

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUSCIL




WHQS Programme —
Connahs Quay & Shotton District

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME 2015-2020 | wxe [no| kes | mo property No's -
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
VY COURT CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |CQ Golftyn 13 2017718 | 2 | 201516 2 111 2016117 | 5
KENT ROAD CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |CQ Golftyn 7 2017/18 | 3 N/A - 2016/17 | 4
2357,81011,12,1517,18.19,
KETLANDQ CLOSE CIQUAY & SHOTTON  |Shotton East 17 2017718 | 1 | 201516 | 13 20 NA -
KING EEWVARD STREET CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |Shotton West 6 NA - N/A - 2016117 | 1
KINGS &ROFT CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |CQ Golfyn 6 N/A - N/A - 2016117 | 1
KINGS %AD CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |[CQ Golftyn D N/A - N/A - 2016117 | 10
LARCH-KVENUE CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |Shotton Higher 2 2017718 | 1 N/A - N/A -
LINDENAVENUE CIQUAY & SHOTTON _|CQ Cent 13 2017718 | 3 N/A - 2016117 | 7
LLWYNFQRIVE CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |CQ South 1 2017718 | 3 | 2015/16 3 52,66,76 Houses N/A -
LOWER BROOK STREET __ |C/QUAY & SHOTTON _ |CQ Golftyn 18 2017718 | 1 | 201516 1 36, House 2016/17 | 4
MANLEY COURT CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |Shotton West 25 N/A - N/A - N/A -
MARSH VIEW C/QUAY & SHOTTON |CQ Wepre 3 N/A - 2015/16 2 6,8 Houses N/A -
MCKEOWN CLOSE CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |CQ South 3 N/A - N/A - N/A -
MELROSE AVENUE CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |Shotton Higher 7 2017718 | 4 | 201516 2 2.4, 2016117 | 1
MERLLYN AVENUE CIQUAY & SHOTTON _|CQ Cent 3 N/A - N/A 2016117 | 3
NELSON STREET CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |Shotton East 2 2017718 | 2 N/A - N/A -
NEW STREET CIQUAY & SHOTTON _|CQ Cent 1 N/A ~ | 201516 1 13 House N/A :
NORMAN STREET CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |Shotton Higher 10 2017718 | 3 N/A - 2016117 | 3
32,61,62,65,66,68,
70,71,77,82,83,90,94,96,98,
NORTH STREET C/QUAY & SHOTTON  |Shotton Higher 53 2017718 | 20 | 201516 18 99,101,105, 2016117 | 2
OAK TREE CLOSE CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |Shotton Higher 7 N/A 3 N/A - N/A 3
PEAR TREE CLOSE CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |Shotton Higher 1 N/A 3 N/A - N/A 3
PEN Y LLAN STREET CIQUAY & SHOTTON _|CQ Cent 2 NA 3 N/A - N/A 3
PLOUGH LANE CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |Shotton Higher NA 3 N/A - 2016117 | 2

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUSCIL




WHQS Programme —
Connahs Quay & Shotton District

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME 2015-2020 | wxe [no| kes | mo property No's -
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
Sheltered Bungalows
POPLAR AVENUE CIQUAY & SHOTTON  |Shotton Higher 3 2017/18 2015/16 ! 3,5,23,33,48,32,54, 201617 | 4
PRIMROSE STREET CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |CQ Cent 7 N/A : N/A - 2016/17 | 3
PRINCES STREET CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |CQ Cent 18 2017/18 | 2 | 2015/16 2 34(wardens),44 2016/17 | 5
QUEENS AVENUE CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |CQ Golftyn 15 2017/18 | 4 N/A - 2016/17 | 6
RIVER VIEW CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |CQ Cent 7 N/A : N/A - 2016/17 | 6
ROWLEY$ DRVE CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |Shotton East 12 N/A - N/A - N/A :
ROYAL €OURT CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |CQ Cent 8 N/A : N/A - N/A :
RYELAKR. STREET CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |Shotton West 2017/18 | 3 N/A - N/A :
SALISBERY STREET C/QUAY & SHOTTON  [Shotton West 201718 | 2 N/A - N/A -
SANDCRRIN COURT CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ | Shotton Higher 17 2017/18 | 10 | 2015/16 1 3 2016/17 | 1
SANDOWN ROAD CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |Shotton Higher 2 201718 | 1 | 2015/16 1 4, N/A -
SHOTTEN LANE CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |Shotton East 6 201718 | 3 N/A - 2016/17 | 2
SOUTH BANK CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |Shotton Higher 2 N/A ~ | 2015016 1 3, N/A -
STETHELWOLDS STREET |C/QUAY & SHOTTON _ |Shotton Higher 4 201718 | 1 | 2015/16 2 8,16, 2016/17 | 1
ST MARKS AVENUE CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |CQ Cent a1 2017/18 | 1 | 2015/16 3 35,39, 7 2016/17 | 17
SUMMERSVILLE CLOSE CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |CQ Cent 24 2017/18 | 18 | 2015/16 3 7,26,28 N/A :
TERRIG STREET CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |Shotton Higher 37 2017/18 | 5 | 2015/16 6 4,12,33,46,83,16 2016/17 | 8
THE GROVES CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |Shotton West 8 2017/18 | 4 | 2015/16 1 2 2016/17 | 2
UPLANDS AVENUE CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |CQ South 1 N/A ~ | 2015116 1 86, House N/A :
UPPER BRYN ROAD CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |CQ Golftyn 2 N/A : N/A - 2016/17 | 8
WEPRE COURT CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |CQ South 5 N/A : N/A - 2016/17 | 4
WESTMINSTER CRESCENT |C/QUAY & SHOTTON _ [Shotton Higher 37 N/A - N/A - 2016/17 | 26
WILLOW COURT CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |CQ Golftyn D N/A : N/A - 2016/17 | 8
WOODLANDS STREET CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |Shotton West N/A ~ | 2015116 5 20,22,24.26,28 N/A :
YORK ROAD CIQUAY & SHOTTON _ |CQ Golftyn 2017/18 | 2 N/A - 2016/17 | 1

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUSCIL




WHQS Programme —

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME 2015-2020 | wie |mo| kes | no roperty No's -
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year

ASH LANE DEESIDE & SALTNEY [Mancot 5 N/A - 2015/16 1 N/A -
ASHLEA CLOSE DEESIDE & SALTNEY [Mancot 20 N/A - 2015/16 6 12,13,14,19,20,5, N/A -
ASTON ROAD DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Aston 14 N/A - 2015/16 6 12,22,40,48,66,70, N/A -
BANKS-RPAD DEESIDE & SALTNEY [Mancot 6 N/A - N/A - N/A -

c 50,52,64,66,68,70,2,8,15,16,20

Qo ,21,30,31, 35,38,39, 40,41, 1
BEECHMO0D ROAD DEESIDE & SALTNEY |saltney Stonebridge 35 2016/17 3 2015/16 26 42,45,56,60,63,73,76, 2017/18
BELGR&/E AVENUE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Stonebridge 7 N/A - 2015/16 7 5,7,10,15,16,17,20, Houses N/A -
BELMONT DRIVE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Mold Junction 5 N/A - 2015/16 3 6,16,18, N/A -
BELVE@RE CLOSE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Queensferry 15 N/A - 2015/16 6 1,3,4,8,10,17 N/A -
BERNSDALE CLOSE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Queensferry 6 N/A - 2015/16 6 6,9,12,15,19,26 Houses N/A -

68,72,74,92,98,106,108,134,

BOUNDARY LANE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |saltney Stonebridge 14 NIA - | 201516 | 11 140,144,146 N/A -
BRADSHAW AVENUE DEESIDE & SALTNEY ]Saltney Mold Junction 5 N/A - 2015/16 4 6,8,22,28, Houses N/A -
CEDAR AVENUE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Sealand 1 N/A N/A - N/A -
CEDAR CLOSE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Sealand 7 N/A - 2015/16 5 1,2,45,7 N/A -
CHESTER ROAD DEESIDE & SALTNEY [Mancot 1 N/A - 2015/16 1 54 House N/A -
CROSSWAY DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Aston 3 2016/17 1 N/A - 2017/18 2
DEE ROAD DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Sealand 2 2016/17 1 N/A - N/A -
DEINIOLS ROAD DEESIDE & SALTNEY [Mancot 16 2016/17 7 2015/16 6 8,13,25,33,35,53 N/A -
DEVA AVENUE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Stonebridge 3 2016/17 2 N/A - N/A -
DOUGLAS PLACE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Stonebridge 22 2016/17 1 2015/16 10 2,4,7,8,10,12,13,14,15,18 N/A -
EAST GREEN DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Sealand 10 N/A - 2015/16 8 3,5,7,8,9,10,13, 16 N/A -
EATON GROVE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Stonebridge 8 N/A - 2015/16 4 4,5,7,8,Houses N/A -
ELM GROVE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Stonebridge N/A - N/A - N/A -
EWART STREET DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Mold Junction 75 2016/17 15 2015/16 2 17,64, 2017/18 49

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUSCIL




WHQS Programme —

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME 2015-2020 | wte [no| kes | mo raperty No's -
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
FAIRWAY DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Queensferry 4 2016/17 1 2015/16 3 7,13, 15 Houses N/A -
FLINT ROAD DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Mold Junction 7 2016/17 1 2015/16 3 16,17,18 N/A -
GLADSTONE STREET DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Queensferry 3 N/A - N/A - N/A -
HAMILTON AVENUE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Queensferry 4 2016/17 1 2015/16 3 13,18,19 Houses N/A -
HARRISON GROVE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Queensferry 6 2016/17 1 2015/16 4 5,6,8,9,Houses N/A -
HAWARDEN WAY DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Mancot 4 2016/17 1 2015/16 1 43, House N/A -
HAWTHQORN VIEW DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Sealand 6 2016/17 1 2015/16 3 6,8,14,Houses N/A -
HIGH SEREET DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Stonebridge 12 N/A - N/A - 2017/18 1
HOLYWELL ROAD DEESIDE & SALTNEY ]Aston 5 N/A - N/A - 2017/18 5
IRVINGSSERESCENT DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Stonebridge 12 2016/17 2 2015/16 3 1,10,19 2017/18 3

W 13,26, 29,31,32,34,35,39,
KYNASTON DRIVE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Mold Junction 27 201617 | 7 | 2015716 | 15 40,42, 48,56,62,64,74 NIA -
LABURIRM GROVE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Stonebridge 6 N/A - 2015/16 5 7,8,9,10,15 N/A -
e 9,10,19,23,25,27,29,32,33,
DEESIDE & SALTNEY [|Saltney Stonebridge 41 2016/17 5 2015/16 21 34, 35,36,39, 41, 42, N/A -
LARCH WAY 43,45,46,48,54,56
4,5,6,7,8,9,14, 24,
LEACHES CLOSE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Mancot 31 2016/17 9 2015/16 13 16,17,19,30,31 2017/18 3
LEACHES LANE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Mancot N/A - N/A - 2017/18 3
LEYLAND DRIVE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Mold Junction 2016/17 1 2015/16 2 31,41 Houses N/A -
LIME GROVE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Stonebridge N/A 2015/16 1 5, House 2017/18 1
2,3,4,7,8,9,12,14,15,16,17,18,
LINDEN GROVE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Stonebridge 25 2016717 | 1 | 201516 | 14 20,29, NA :
LIVERPOOL ROAD DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Aston 6 N/A - 2015/16 1 13,House N/A -

-

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUSCIL




WHQS Programme —

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME 2015-2020 | wie [no| keas | mo raperty No's -
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL | Vear Year Year
MAINWARING DRVE DEESIDE & SALTNEY [Saltney Mold Junction 17 2016117 | 7 | 2015/16 6 38,40,44,46,47 49, 201718 | 2
MANCOT ROYAL CLOSE |DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Mancot 10 N/A ~ | 201516 3 358 N/A -
MANCOT WAY DEESIDE & SALTNEY [Mancot 3 N/A ~ | 201516 1 39 House 201718 | 2
MAPLE-GROVE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Stonebridge 4 2016/17 | 1 | 201516 3 368 N/A -
MAPLE®OOD AVENUE |DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Sealand 13 N/A i NA - 201718 | 2
MEADCRY VIEW DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Sealand 9 N/A ~ | 201516 7 | 1,8.12,21,23,25, 26 Houses N/A -
MECHAZICS LANE DEESIDE & SALTNEY [Mancot 5 N/A i NA N/A -
MOORFELD COURT DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Aston 1 N/A : NA - N/A -
MOSS GROVE DEESIDE & SALTNEY [Saltney Stonebridge 3 N/A - 2015/16 2 1,3 Houses N/A -
MOUNTGIN VIEW DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Stonebridge N/A - 2015/16 2 1,7,Houses N/A -

2.3.45689,11,15,16,17,
NORTH GREEN DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Sealand 18 NA - | 201516 | 14 18,20,21,Houses N/A -
NORTH STREET DEESIDE & SALTNEY [Queensferry 6 2016117 | 1 | 201516 1 28 N/A -

4,10,13,16,17,18,19,21,23,26,
NORTH STREET DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Mold Junction 18 2016/17 | 3 | 201516 | 13 28,29,30 N/A -
OAKFIELD ROAD DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Aston 1 2016/17 | 7 | 2015/16 2 7,12, Houses 201718 | 1
OAKLEY ROAD DEESIDE & SALTNEY [Mancot 3 2016117 | 1 | 201516 1 7 Mbung N/A -
ORCHARD WAY DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Sealand 19 201617 | 2 NA - 201718 | 10
PARK AVENUE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Stonebridge 38 201617 | 22 | 201516 | 10 | 137111621,32435693 | 201718 | 1
PHOENIX COURT DEESIDE & SALTNEY [Queensferry 4 2016/17 | 2 | 2015/16 1 1 N/A }
49,51,59,61,65,67,69,73,77,

PHOENIX STREET DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Queensferry 27 201617 | 7 | 201516 | 13 79,81,103, 28 N/A -
PRINCE WILLIAM COURT |DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Aston 22 2016/17 | 1 | 2015/16 3 2,17,19 Sheltered Flats N/A -

2,5,6,9,10,15,16,18,19,21,

22,23,24,25, 27, 28, )

PRINCE WILLIAM GARDENDEESIDE & SALTNEY |Mancot ! 201617 | 9 | 201516 | 24 | 2031,32,3334,3537,41 N/A

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUSCIL




WHQS Programme —

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME 2015-2020 | wte [no| kes | mo raperty No's -
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
QUEENS ROAD DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Sealand 1 2016117 | 5 | 201516 5 7.9.11,14,15, N/A -
REDWOOD CLOSE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Stonebridge 5 2016117 | 1 N/A : 201718 | 3

3.4,6,12.15,18,22,23.24,26,
28,29,32,36,37,38,
61,62,68,70,71,72,74,75,

RIVERSIDE PARK DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Sealand 60 2016117 | 22 | 201516 | 30 77,85,86,87,89,92 2017718 | 2
SALISBURYAVENUE __ |DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Stonebridge 20 2016/17 | 6 | 201516 2 56,58, Houses N/A -

SALTNEY'TERRACE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Mold Junction 4 2016117 | 2 | 2015116 1 11 N/A -

SANDYEANE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Sealand 28 2016117 | 1 | 201516 3 42,7779, 201718 | 7
SCOTCEROW DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Mancot 5 2016117 | 1 | 2015716 2 2.7 N/A -

SCOTS@OAD DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Mancot 17 2016/17 | 2 | 2015116 2 12,9, Houses 201718 | 8
SEALAND AVENUE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Sealand 1 2016117 | 1 N/A - N/A :

AN 1,2,3,5,6,8,9,10,13,14,15,20,

SOUTHOREEN DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Sealand 19 201617 | 3 | 2015016 | 14 21, 22, Houses N/A -

STAFFORD ROAD DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Sealand 2016117 | 1 N/A : 201718 | 1
STATION ROAD DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Queensferry N/A ~ | 201516 1 70 N/A -

STONELEIGH CLOSE __ |DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Sealand 19 2016117 | 4 | 201516 1 38 (Wardens Bung) 201718 | 11
SUNNYSIDE DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Mancot 1 N/A ~ | 201516 1 11, N/A -

THE CLOSE DEESIDE & SALTNEY JAston 1 2016117 | 5 | 201516 7 3,10,13,10,23,25,31, N/A -

THE HIGHWAY DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Aston N/A ; N/A : 201718 | 3
THE HIGHWAY DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Hawarden N/A ; N/A - 2017718 | 1
THE NOOK DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Mancot 13 N/A i N/A : 201718 | 6
THE NOOK DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Saltney Stonebridge 6 N/A - N/A - N/A -

THE RIDGEWAY DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Aston 23 2016117 | 2 | 201516 6 9,16,23.26,28,32,Houses 2017/18

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUSCIL




WHQS Programme —

- - = - Property No's
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
UPPER ASTON HALL LAN|DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Aston 9 N/A - 2015/16 1 21, House 2017/18 2
VICTORIA ROAD DEESIDE & SALTNEY [Saltney Stonebridge 37 2016/17 11 2015/16 5 13,39,93,124,148 2017/18 13
WELSH ROAD DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Sealand 19 2016/17 3 2015/16 4 39b, 55, 75,93, 2017/18 5
WEST GREEN DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Sealand 9 2016/17 2 2015/16 6 12,19,23,24,4,8, N/A -
WEST \WAY DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Mancot 1 N/A - N/A - N/A -
WIRRA Lﬁ‘IEW DEESIDE & SALTNEY [Aston 10 2016/17 2 2015/16 2 6,11, Houses 2017/18 3
WOODI%‘REET DEESIDE & SALTNEY |Queensferry 6 2016/17 1 2015/16 5 1,3 MBung 10,12,14 Houses N/A -
WOOD%E CLOSE DEESIDE & SALTNEY [Aston 37 2016/17 12 2015/16 1 3 2017/18 15
YOWLEEOAD DEESIDE & SALTNEY JAston 19 2016/17 2 2015/16 3 21,24,38, Houses 2017/18 4
oo

CYNGOR

P i Y Filint

Flintshire

COUNTY

COUNCIL




WHQS Programme —

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMIE 20152020 | e [ma] ws | | amn Jm] oo |
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
ABER ROAD FLINT Flint Coleshill 1 N/A - N/A - N/A -
ALBERT AVENUE FLINT Flint Oakenholt 9 N/A - 2016/17 1 N/A -
ANEURIN COTTAGES FLINT Bagillt West 1 N/A - 2016/17 1 N/A -
AVONDALE FLINT Flint Coleshill 12 2017/18 1 2016/17 5 N/A -
BARONS CLOSE FLINT Flint Castle 8 N/A - 2016/17 3 2015/16 1 13 House
BEECHCROFT CLOSE FLINT Bagillt West 2 N/A - 2016/17 2 N/A -
BODHYFRYD FLINT Flint Castle 1 N/A - 2016/17 1 N/A -
BOLINGBROKE HEIGHTS FLINT Flint Coleshill 102 N/A - 2016/17 77 N/A -
BOROUGH GROVE FLINT Flint Castle 11 2017/18 1 2016/17 1 2015/16 1 13 House
BRON HAUL FLINT Bagillt West 17 2017/18 1 2016/17 11 N/A -
BRON YMERN FLINT Bagillt East 42 2017/18 1 2016/17 9 2015/16 1 23 House
BRYN ARBR FLINT Bagillt East 13 N/A - 2016/17 11 N/A -
BRYN DYRYS FLINT Bagillt East 11 N/A - 2016/17 11 N/A -
CAE DERRY FLINT Flint Oakenholt 4 N/A - N/A - N/A -
CAE HR— FLINT Flint Oakenholt 4 N/A - N/A - N/A -
CASTLEYKE STREET FLINT Flint Castle 1 N/A - 2016/17 1 N/A -
CASTLE MEIGHTS FLINT Flint Castle 84 N/A - 2016/17 54 N/A -
CASTLE ROAD FLINT Flint Castle 2 2017/18 1 2016/17 1 N/A
CASTLE STREET FLINT Flint Castle 6 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 1 12 House
1, Sheltered House
CILFAN FLINT Flint Coleshill 14 NA o 2 201516 | 4 455,13 Sheltered Bung
CORNIST COTTAGES FLINT Flint Coleshill 1 N/A - N/A - N/A -
CORPORATION STREET FLINT Flint Castle 2017/18 2 N/A - N/A -
2,4,7,9,11,15,16,22,29,30, 31,41
DEE COTTAGES FLINT Flint Castle 43 NA i N/A j 2015/16 14 Sheltered Bung 44,60 Houses
EARL STREET FLINT Flint Coleshill 5 N/A - 2016/17 3 N/A -
EVANS STREET FLINT Flint Castle 3 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 1 22 House

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUSCIL




WHQS Programme —

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME 20152020 | we || wz | | o [  non. |
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
FFORDD GLYNDWR FLINT Flint Oakenholt 8 2017/18 1 2016/17 1 2015/16 2 3,15 Houses
FFORDD LLEWELYN FLINT Flint Oakenholt 26 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 8 10,12,16,26,29,32,41,85, Houses
FOURTH AVENUE FLINT Flint Trelawny 1 N/A - N/A - N/A -
HAFOD FLINT Flint Coleshill 2017/18 2 N/A - 2015/16 1 3 House
HENRY TAYLOR STREET FLINT Flint Castle 23 2017/18 5 2016/17 4 2015/16 3 24,62, 63
HIGHFIELD ROAD FLINT Bagillt West 43 2017/18 2 2016/17 2 2015/16 3 4,15,22
KNIGHTS.QREEN FLINT Flint Castle 50 2017/18 10 2016/17 31 N/A -
LLOYD SIREET FLINT Flint Castle 5 2017/18 1 N/A - 2015/16 2 6,17 Houses
LON GR%S FLINT Flint Coleshill 4 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 3 8,9, Flats, 6 House
— 1, 45 Houses
MAES AKBN FLINT Flint Coleshill 22 2017/18 1 2016/17 4 2015/16 8 6,10,30,32,40,42,Flats
MAES GLCAS FLINT Flint Coleshill 7 2017/18 2 2016/17 4 N/A -
MAES G\ﬁ&N FLINT Flint Oakenholt 83 2017/18 37 2016/17 31 2015/16 3 26,63,111 Houses
MAES WNfWEN FLINT Bagillt West 10 N/A - 2016/17 1 2015/16 2 2,9, Sheltered Bung
MAES Y COED FLINT Flint Coleshill 8 2017/18 1 N/A - 2015/16 3 4,6,13 Houses
8,10, 18,26,29,35,40,
MAES Y DRE AVENUE FLINT Flint Castle 38 2017718 10 2016/17 3 2015/16 12 42,44,54,58,60
MERLLYN LANE FLINT Bagillt East 3 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 1 24 House
NEW ROSKELL SQUARE FLINT Flint Castle 12 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 7 15,19,24,38,44,46,48 Houses
NORTHOP ROAD FLINT Flint Trelawny 1 N/A - N/A - N/A
PEN Y GLYN FLINT Bagillt West 5 2017/18 3 2016/17 2 N/A -
144,146,150,154,156 Flats
PRINCE OF WALES AVENUE FLINT Flint Castle 24 N/A - 2016/17 3 2015/16 9 94,100,112, 142, Houses
QUEENS AVENUE FLINT Flint Oakenholt 2 N/A - N/A - N/A -
RICHARD HEIGHTS FLINT Flint Coleshill 84 N/A - 2016/17 58 N/A -

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUSCIL




WHQS Programme —

STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
RIVERBANK FLINT Bagillt West 52 2017/18 5 2016/17 11 2015/16 6 18,22,32,76,88,97, Houses
SALISBURY STREET FLINT Flint Castle 17 2017/18 2 2016/17 10 N/A -
SIXTH AVENUE FLINT Flint Trelawny 2 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 2 9,42 Houses
SUNNYSIDE FLINT Bagillt West 2 N/A - 2016/17 1 N/A -
SWINCHIARD WALK FLINT Flint Coleshill 1 N/A - 2016/17 1 N/A -
TALBOT TERRACE FLINT Bagillt East 1 N/A - N/A - N/A -
THE MEADOWS FLINT Flint Coleshill 2 2017/18 1 2016/17 1 N/A -
THOMAS STREET FLINT Flint Castle 7 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 1 16 House
TRELAWNY AVENUE FLINT Flint Castle 10 2017/18 2 2016/17 1 2015/16 2 32, 47 Houses
TREMAFON FLINT Bagillt West 4 2017/18 4 N/A - N/A -
VICARAGE'ROAD FLINT Bagillt East 1 2017/18 1 N/A - N/A -
VICTOR@OAD FLINT Bagillt West 4 N/A - 2016/17 1 N/A
WALWERISAF FLINT Bagillt West 5 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 1 5 ,House
WALWERDUCHAF FLINT Bagillt West 2 N/A - N/A - N/A -
WERN AﬁNUE FLINT Bagillt East 4 2017/18 2 2016/17 2 N/A -
WERN UJMA FLINT Bagillt East 20 2017/18 7 2016/17 8 N/A -

= 1,2,8,13,20,22,26,48,49,55,59,63,

WOODFIELD AVENUE FLINT Flint Oakenholt 43 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 18 66,70,78,88,94,96 Houses

CYNGOR

P i Y Filint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




WHQS Programme — Holywell District

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME 2015/16 WHP
2015-2020 WHE No Property No's K&B No EXTERNAL
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
ABBEY COURT HOLYWELL |Greenfield 38 N/A - 2016/17 4 2018/19 2
ABBOTS WALK HOLYWELL JHolywell East 51 N/A - 2016/17 17 N/A - 2015/16
AEL Y FFYNNON HOLYWELL Holywell Central 2 N/A - 2016/17 2 N/A -
ALLT YPLAS HOLYWELL |Brynford 18 N/A 2016/17 3 N/A -
BASINGWERK AVENUE [HOLYWELL _ |Greenfield 14 2015/16 1 9 2016/17 9 N/A -
Trelawnydd & 3,4,5,8,10,11,12,16,
BRON Q;AUL HOLYWELL Gwaeny)égor 24 201516 | 14 | 50 51 92960930 | 2016117 2 2018119 | 3 2015/16
BRONA&I HOLYWELL  JCaerwys 1 2015/16 1 2 House N/A - N/A -
BRYN MEL HOLYWELL |Brynford 21 N/A - N/A N/A -
BRYN ,\-MELON HOLYWELL |Gronant 2 N/A - 2016/17 1 N/A -
BRYN y YN HOLYWELL Brynford 4 N/A - 2016/17 3 N/A - 2015/16
BRYN GARTH HOLYWELL Ffynnongroew 16 2015/16 2 5,17 2016/17 12 N/A -
BRYN MAWR ROAD HOLYWELL JHolywell Central 29 N/A - 2016/17 3 2018/19 1
BRYN MOR HOLYWELL Gronant 16 2015/16 2 13,20 2016/17 8 2018/19 1 2015/16
BRYN RODYN HOLYWELL JHalkyn 2 2015/16 1 6 N/A - 2018/19 1
BRYN TIRION HOLYWELL Caerwys 15 2015/16 3 | 8,11,13 Sheltered N/A - 2018/19 1
BRYN Y COED HOLYWELL [JHolywell Central 17 N/A - 2016/17 5 2018/19 1
BRYN Y FELIN HOLYWELL Holywell Central 7 N/A - N/A - N/A -
BRYN Y FOEL HOLYWELL [JHalkyn 6 N/A - N/A - 2018/19 2 2015/16
BRYN Y GWYNT HOLYWELL |Holywell East 7 N/A 2016/17 2 2018/19 1 2015/16
BRYNTIRION HOLYWELL Mostyn 9 2015/16 5 |2,3,6,7,8 MBung 2016/17 3 N/A -

-

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUSCIL




WHQS Programme — Holywell District

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME 2015/16 WHP
2015_2020 w m Progerty No's @ m EXTERNAL
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
CAE DELYN HOLYWELL |Caerwys 12 2015/16 | 3 1,11,20 2016/17 3 2018/19 3 2015/16
CAER FALLWCH HOLYWELL |Halkyn 2015/16 | 1 8 House N/A - N/A - 2015/16
CAER FYNNONN HOLYWELL |Halkyn N/A - 2016/17 1 N/A - 2015/16
CAER RHOS HOLYWELL |Halkyn 10 N/A - 2016/17 9 N/A - 2015/16
CAIRNTON CRESCENT |HOLYWELL |Greenfield 3 N/A - 2016/17 1 2018/19 1 2015/16
CEINFRYN HOLYWELL |Gronant 7 2015/16 | 4 | 1,4,6,7 MBung N/A - N/A -
CHURCH CLOSE HOLYWELL |Greenfield 10 N/A - 2016/17 7 N/A -
CLYDFAN HOLYWELL |whitford 6 N/A - 2016/17 2 2018/19 2
COED MOR HOLYWELL |Ffynnongroew 18 2015/16 | 3 1,15,17, N/A - 2018/19 | 11
o Trelawnydd & 7, 15 Sheltered
CRIB Y&WYNT HOLYWELL Gwaeny}s,gor 12 201516 | 2 Bung N/A - 2018119 | 7
DDOL KRFRYD HOLYWELL |Gronant 6 2015/16 | 2 7,16 2016/17 1 2018/19 1
o1 201516 | 4 |34Houses, 101145007 5 201819 | 3
pEvA AVENUE HOLYWELL  |Holywell Central 12 Bungalows 2015/16
ENGLEFIELD ROAD  |HOLYWELL |Greenfield 5 2015/16 | 2 12,19 2016/17 2 N/A - 2015/16
ERW WEN HOLYWELL |Gwaenysgor 6 N/A - N/A - 2018/19 5 2015/16
39,41,43,45,51,61,
2015/16 | 13 | 69, 71,73, 75, 2016/17 4 2018119 | 22
FFORDD DDYFRDWY |HOLYWELL |mostyn 60 87,96,102
FFORDD FER HOLYWELL |Holywell Central 7 N/A - N/A - 2018/19 6 2015/16
FFORDD HIRAETHOG |HOLYWELL |Mostyn 10 2015/16 | 2 5,11 2016/17 1 2018/19 | 4
FFORDD MARIAN HOLYWELL |Gronant 3 N/A - N/A - N/A
1,4,7,15,18,19,
20, 21, 22, 23,24,
201516 | 20 | © 50 50 = 2016/17 6 2018/19 6
FFORDD PANDARUS  |HOLYWELL  |Mostyn 36 35,36,39,41, 51,

r

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUSCIL




WHQS Programme — Holywell District

2015/16 WHP
WHP No Property No's kad Ho EXTERNAL
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
FFORDD PENNANT HOLYWELL Mostyn 64 N/A - N/A - 2018/19 7
FFORDD WYN HOLYWELL  JGronant 9 N/A - 2016/17 5 N/A -
FFORDD Y FFYNNON HOLYWELL Mostyn 10 N/A - N/A - 2018/19 2
FULBROOKE HOLYWELL Greenfield 17 2015/16 5 6,18,22,24,30, 2016/17 10 2018/19 1
GROESEFORDD HOLYWELL Greenfield 21 2015/16 1 17 2016/17 12 N/A -
HAFODCY BRYN HOLYWELL Brynford 36 N/A - 2016/17 7 2018/19 7 2015/16
HAFOIﬂCOED HOLYWELL  |Whitford 2 2015/16 1 5 N/A - N/A -
HAFO[H‘DDOL HOLYWELL Mostyn 11 N/A - N/A - 2018/19 3
HEOL \%RENIN HOLYWELL  JHolywell Central 13 2015/16 4 |3,13,17,19, Houses |  2016/17 9 N/A -
HOLWAYROAD HOLYWELL Holywell West 1 N/A - N/A - N/A -
Y 1,2,7,8,9,12,13,14,

16,17, 18,19 ,20,
LLWYN ALED HOLYWELL Holywell Central 41 2015/16 29 21,22,23,24, 25, N/A - N/A -

27, 28,29,33,32,

36,37, 38,39,40,41
1,2,5,6,7,10,13,
14,16,17, 18,19,
2015/16 22 20,21,23,24.26,28.3 N/A - N/A -

LLWYN BEUNO HOLYWELL |Holywell Central 33 0, 31,32,33,
LLWYN ONN HOLYWELL Gwaenysgor 13 2015/16 4 1,18,21,22 N/A - 2018/19 5 2015/16
LLYS EDWARD HOLYWELL  JGronant 17 2015/16 3 3,14,17 2016/17 6 N/A -
LLYS ENFYS HOLYWELL Halkyn 14 2015/16 3 | 5,9,11,Sheltered N/A - 2018/19 6 2015/16
LLYS IWAN HOLYWELL Gronant 8 2015/16 2 1,5 2016/17 1 N/A

Sir'y Fflint
F’Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




WHQS Programme — Holywell District

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME wae | n 2015/16 caB . WHP
0 0
2015_2020 - - Property No's - - EXTERNAL
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
Trelawnydd & 1,4,6,7,8,10,11,12,
LLYS MOSTYN HOLYWELL |Gwaenysgor 13 2015116 | 9 13 2016/17 L 201819 | 1
LLYS OWEN HOLYWELL Ffynnongroew 5 N/A - N/A - 2018/19 5
2,3,4,5,6,7,8,10,
LLYS Y GORON HOLYWELL |caerwys 14 2015116 | 12 | ) 10130, NA ] NA ]
12,16,18,20,22,28,
MAES EMLYN HOLYWELL Ffynnongroew 26 2015/16 9 38,40,48 NA i 2018/19 1 2015/16
MAES GWYNERYN HOLYWELL  leronant 0 2015/16 | 8 |3,4,5,10,14,17,18,28 N/A - N/A -
MAES ISGAN HOLYWELL |Brynford 8 N/A - N/A - 2018/19 5 2015/16
MAES RETYDWEN HOLYWELL  |whitford 4 2015/16 | 1 3 2016/17 1 2018/19 2
— Trelawnydd & A NA NA
MAES \%ERTH HOLYWELL |Gwaenysgor 1 ) ) ) 2015/16
MAES YRRE HOLYWELL |Caerwys 22 N/A - N/A - 2018/19 13 2015/16
MAES YDRE HOLYWELL |Gronant 5 N/A - N/A - N/A - 2015/16
MEADOW BANK HOLYWELL |Holywell West 21 2015116 | 5 | 43,49, 51,63,65 2016/17 11 2018/19 1 2015/16
MOOR AVENUE HOLYWELL |Holywell West 13 N/A - 2016/17 1 2018/19 5 2015/16
MOOR LANE HOLYWELL |Holywell West 11 2015116 | 1 25 N/A - 2018/19 5 2015/16
3,7,8,10,11,13,15,18
23,26,32,
MOORFIELDS HOLYWELL  |Holywell West 7 201516 | 31 38:‘;'23";2 ‘;g”' 2016/17 24 s01819 | 5 2015/16
54,59,61,63,73,75,7
7,79,80,81
NANT Y COED HOLYWELL |Holywell East 72 N/A - N/A - 2018/19 13 2015/16
14,24,67,73,
NANT Y GRO HOLYWELL Gronant 26 2015/16 4 Sheltered Bung 2016/17 14 2018/19 3

Sir y Fflint




WHQS Programme — Holywell District

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME 2015/16 WHP
2015_2020 w m Progerty No's @ m EXTERNAL
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
OLD CHESTERROAD |HOLYWELL [Holywell west 4 N/A - N/A - 2018/19 1
1 Wardens House
2015/16 | 24 2,3,4,5, 8, 10- N/A - N/A -
PANTON PLACE HOLYWELL |Holywell Central 29 22,24,25,26,27,28
PARK HALL ROAD HOLYWELL |Greenfield 5 2015/16 | 3 5,7,9 2016/17 2 N/A -
PEN YRALL STREET |HOLYWELL [Holywell Central 1 N/A - 2016/17 1 N/A -
PLAS OBWI HOLYWELL |Holywell Central 14 2015/16 | 2 1,3, 2016/17 10 N/A - 2015/16
QUEEN® ROAD HOLYWELL |Greenfield 32 2015/16 | 3 4,28,39 2016/17 3 2018/19 1 2015/16
RHYDYARYNYDD HOLYWELL |Brynford 3 N/A - N/A - N/A - 2015/16
SCHOOL LANE HOLYWELL |Greenfield 4 2015/16 | 3 24,2527, 2016/17 1 N/A -
SPRINGRELDS HOLYWELL |Holywell West 10 2015/16 | 4 8,12,14,16 2016/17 5 N/A -
STRAND CLOSE HOLYWELL |Holywell Central 14 2015/16 | 3 6,7,10, 2016/17 1 2018/19 4 2015/16
53,59,62,67,75,79,
STRAND CRESCENT HOLYWELL Holywell Central 15 2015/16 ! 87, Houses 2016117 4 NA i
STRAND PARK HOLYWELL |Holywell Central 14 N/A - N/A - 2018/19 9 2015/16
10,13,14,15,21,33,
STRAND WALK HOLYWELL |Holywell Central 34 201516 | 10 | e nees] 201617 9 2018/19 7 2015/16
SUNDAWNAVENUE  |HOLYWELL |Holywell East 5 N/A - 2016/17 1 2018/19 1
SWAN COTTAGES HOLYWELL |caerwys 2 2015/16 | 2 2,3 Houses N/A - N/A -
TAN Y BRYN HOLYWELL |Greenfield 20 2015/16 | 4 4,11,18,40, 2016/17 11 2018/19 2
THE CLOSE HOLYWELL |Greenfield 20 2015/16 | 3 9,11,12a, 2016/17 14 2018/19 1
TREM Y FOEL HOLYWELL |Halkyn 5 201516 | 4 | 5House 13,14,15 N/A - N/A -

Sir y Fflint




WHQS Programme — Holywell District

2015/16

WHP

WHE 1 No | property No's kes No EXTERNAL
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
9.12,15,23,25,29,
TRINITY ROAD HOLYWELL |creenfield 15 2015116 | 7 33, 2016117 ° 201819 ] 3
WATS DYKE AVENUE |HOLYWELL  |Holywell Central 20 2015/16 | 6 | 6,9,12,16,17,20 2016/17 14 N/A -
WIRRAL VIEW HOLYWELL  |Mostyn 8 201516 | 7 | 2.8,9.10.11,20,21 N/A - 2018/19 1 2015/16
Trelawnydd & 2015/16 | 5 2,9,11,22,33 2016/17 1 201819 | 15

Y BERTHLOG HOLYWELL Gwaenysgor 23 2015/16
Y DREFLAN HOLYWELL  |Mostyn N/A - N/A - 2018/19 2 2015/16
YGER HOLYWELL  |Mostyn 2015/16 | 3 3.7.12, 2016/17 1 N/A - 2015/16
Y WERNKE HOLYWELL Ffynnongroew 2015/16 1 ] Glan, Coast Road N/A - N/A - 2015/16

o

QL

D

>

a1

\l

o

Sir'y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




WHQS Programme —

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME
WHP No K&B No
2015-2020 I B
STREET DISTRICT] Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
ABER CRESCENT MOLD Northop 4 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 1 8,
ACACIA CLOSE MOLD Mold Broncoed 19 N/A - 2017/18 7 N/A -
AEL YBRYN MOLD Gwernymynydd 2 2016/17 2 N/A - N/A -
ALEXANDRA ROAD MOLD Mold East 5 N/A - N/A - N/A -
ALYN MEADOW MOLD Mold West 37 2016/17 8 2017/18 23 N/A -
ALYNDALE MOLD  |Hope 2 N/A - 2017/18 2 N/A -
AMBR@ZE TERRACE MOLD Mold East 3 N/A - N/A - N/A -
ASH G?_%VE MOLD Mold West 11 N/A - N/A - N/A -
BEEC%RIVE MOLD Mold West 10 N/A - 2017/18 2 N/A -
BLAENWERN MOLD Gwernymynydd 26 2016/17 5 2017/18 16 N/A -
BRIDGEGTREET MOLD  |mold East 8 N/A - N/A - N/A -
BRO ALUN MOLD Mold East 10 2016/17 1 N/A - 2015/16 1 24 House
BROMFIELD PARK MOLD Mold Broncoed 53 2016/17 1 2017/18 5 N/A -
BRONCOED PARK MOLD Mold Broncoed 21 N/A - 2017/18 2 N/A -
BROOKSIDE CRESCENTMOLD Northop Hall 5 N/A - 2017/18 2 N/A -
BRYN CLYD MOLD Leeswood 18 2016/17 1 2017/18 5 N/A -
BRYN DEDWYDD MOLD Cilcain 6 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 4 2,3,4,5 MBung
BRYN GARMON MOLD Mold Broncoed 24 N/A - 2017/18 4 2015/16 2 14,47, Houses
BRYN LANE MOLD New Brighton 5 2016/17 1 2017/18 1 N/A -
BRYN MEIRION MOLD Leeswood 2 2016/17 1 2017/18 1 N/A -
BRYN OFFA MOLD Argoed 8 N/A - 2017/18 1 N/A -
BRYN ROAD MOLD New Brighton 1 N/A - 2017/18 1 N/A -
BRYN YORKIN MOLD Caergwrle 20 N/A - 2017/18 16 N/A -
CEDAR GROVE MOLD Mold West 11 N/A - 2017/18 4 N/A -
CEGIDOG AVENUE MOLD Llanfynnydd 7 2016/17 1 2017/18 6 N/A -

Sir y Fflint




WHQS Programme —

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME
WHP No K&B No
2015-2020 | - —
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
CLWYD CRESCENT MOLD New Brighton 11 2016/17 7 2017/18 1 N/A -
CONWAY CLOSE MOLD Caergwrle 7 N/A - 2017/18 2 N/A -
CORWEN ROAD MOLD Llanfynnydd 2 N/A - 2017/18 1 N/A -
COUNCIL BUNGALOW |MOLD Llanfynnydd 4 2016/17 3 N/A - N/A -
CROSSWAYS MOLD Caergwrle 7 2016/17 5 2017/18 1 N/A -
DERBY ROAD MOLD Caergwrle 6 2016/17 4 2017/18 1 2015/16 1 60, Houses
DREFLAN MOLD Mold West 19 2016/17 10 2017/18 9 N/A -
EAST VIEW MOLD New Brighton 4 2016/17 1 N/A - 2015/16 2 1,13,Houses
EDINB@GH AVENUE |MOLD Caergwrle 2 2016/17 1 N/A - N/A -
ELM DRWVE MOLD Mold West 27 2016/17 9 2017/18 6 2015/16 5 9,22,23,30,47,Houses
ELM D _ENE MOLD Northop Hall 8 2016/17 3 2017/18 3 N/A -
ERW ‘_;LAN MOLD Cilcain 1 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 1 7 House
ESTYN/GLOSE MOLD Hope 2 N/A - 2017/18 2 N/A
FAGL ICENE MOLD Hope 1 N/A - N/A - N/A -
FFORDD CELYN MOLD Leeswood 12 2016/17 3 N/A - 2015/16 7 5,7,8,10,11,13,16, Houses
FFORDD EDWIN MOLD Northop 6 2016/17 1 N/A - N/A -
FFORDD ELDON MOLD Northop 9 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 2 8, 11,
FFORDD ESTYN MOLD Leeswood 3 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 3 1,4,7 Houses
FFORDD GLYNDWR MOLD Northop 2 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 1 2,House
FFORDD GWYNEDD MOLD Northop 13 N/A - 2017/18 2 N/A -
FFORDD OWEN MOLD Northop 11 N/A - 2017/18 1 2015/16 1 7,House
FFORDD SIARL MOLD Leeswood 10 2016/17 1 N/A - 2015/16 5 5,6,10,11,12, Houses
FFORDD Y LLAN MOLD Treuddyn 8 2016/17 5 N/A - 2015/16 1 14, Sheltered
FFORDD Y RHOS MOLD Treuddyn 13 2016/17 7 N/A - 2015/16 1 23, Sheltered Bung
FIR GROVE MOLD Mold West 20 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 6 4,7,13,14,20, 22

Sir y Fflint




WHQS Programme —

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME
WHP No K&B No
2015-2020 | - —
STREET DISTRICT, Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
3,4,5,6,7,8,9,12,
GER YPISTYLL MOLD Gwernymynydd 14 2016/17 2 NA i 2015/16 10 14, Sheltered Flats 24 house
GLAN ALUN MOLD Mold Broncoed 10 N/A - 2017/18 2 N/A -
GLAN YR EGLWYS MOLD Northop 7 2016/17 2 2017/18 1 2015/16 1 2 Sheltered
GOSMORE ROAD MOLD New Brighton 1 2016/17 1 N/A - N/A -
HAFANDEG MOLD Llanfynnydd 5 2016/17 4 N/A - 2015/16 1 3 MBung
HAFANDEG MOLD Treuddyn 9 2016/17 5 N/A - N/A -
HAWA#LDEN ROAD MOLD Caergwrle 10 2016/17 2 N/A - 2015/16 5 32,40,54, 68,70, Houses
HAWA@)EN ROAD MOLD Hope 10 2016/17 5 2017/18 3 N/A -
HAWTL%ENE AVENUE [MOLD Mold West 49 2016/17 9 2017/18 24 2015/16 3 22,23,35 Houses
HAZE ) OVE MOLD Mold West 15 2016/17 8 2017/18 2 2015/16 3 7,9,12 Houses
HEOL Y DDERWEN MOLD Leeswood 12 2016/17 3 2017/18 7 N/A -
HEOL Y GORON MOLD Leeswood 30 2016/17 11 2017/18 9 2015/16 2 20,25 Houses
HEULWEN CLOSE MOLD Hope 18 2016/17 8 N/A - 2015/16 7 1,5,7,8,11,12,14,
HIGH STREET MOLD Northop 1 2016/17 1 N/A - N/A -
HOLLY DRIVE MOLD Mold West 10 2016/17 2 N/A - 2015/16 4 1,3,Flats11,13,Houses
IS Y MYNYDD MOLD Cilcain 8 2016/17 1 N/A - 2015/16 6 1,3,5,7,9,13,MBungs
VY CRESCENT MOLD  |mold west 24 2016/17 | 2 | 201718 3 201516 | 10 14 10,15,20,23,26,30,36,38,42 Houses
LEETE AVENUE MOLD Cilcain 3 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 3 6,13,18 Houses
5,8,9,10,12,18,22,47,48,Houses
13,14,24,25,26,27,28,29,30,31,
N/A - NIA - 2015116 | 28 | 35 34 35,37,50,51,54,56 Sheltered
LLYS ALUN MOLD Cilcain 36 23 (Warden)
LLYS ANN MOLD Leeswood 6 2016/17 3 2017/18 2 N/A -

Sir y Fflint




WHQS Programme —

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME
WHP No K&B No
2015-2020 | e —
STREET DISTRICT] Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
MAES CIBYN MOLD Caergwrle 20 2016/17 2 2017/18 4 2015/16 1 9, Flat
MAES CILAN MOLD Cilcain 2 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 2 16,32,Houses
MAES GLAS MOLD Treuddyn 13 2016/17 11 2017/18 1 N/A -
MAES GLYNDWR MOLD Treuddyn 34 2016/17 3 N/A - 2015/16 1 37, House
MAES GRUFFYDD MOLD Northop 6 2016/17 1 2017/18 5 N/A -
MAES LLAN MOLD Gwernaffield 8 2016/17 1 2017/18 1 2015/16 4 1,4,6,8 Sheltered Bungalows
MAES LLEWELLYN MOLD Treuddyn 5 2016/17 5 N/A - N/A -
MAES OWEN MOLD Mold West 5 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 1 10 House
MAES @RE MOLD Mold West 3 2016/17 2 N/A - N/A -
MAES @MEILLION MOLD Leeswood 10 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 1 9, Sheltered
MAES %NERN MOLD Gwernymynydd 4 2016/17 1 2017/18 3 N/A -
MAES'I‘-E,G MOLD Llanfynnydd 15 2016/17 8 2017/18 4 N/A -
MEAD@W CRESCENT |MOLD Caergwrle 10 2016/17 1 2017/18 3 2015/16 1 5 MBung
MILFORD STREET MOLD Mold West 22 2016/17 6 2017/18 12 2015/16 1 16 House
MOEL FAMMAU ROAD [MOLD New Brighton 11 2016/17 6 2017/18 2 N/A -
MOEL VIEW DRIVE MOLD Northop Hall 9 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 6 2,4,6,7,8,10, Sheltered
MOLD ROAD MOLD Caergwrle 3 2016/17 2 N/A - N/A -
MOUNT CLOSE MOLD New Brighton 7 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 1 14, M Bung
NANT GARMON MOLD Mold Broncoed 11 N/A - 2017/18 1 2015/16 1 4, House
OLD SCHOOL COURT |MOLD Caergwrle 12 2016/17 4 2017/18 3 N/A -
PARC ALUN MOLD Mold East 11 N/A - 2017/18 2 2015/16 3 15,32,35, Houses
PARK AVENUE MOLD Mold West 2 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 1 4, House
PRIMROSE CLOSE MOLD Northop Hall 8 N/A - 2017/18 1 2015/16 1 17

Sir y Fflint




WHQS Programme —

WHQS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME
WHP No K&B No
2015-2020 I .
STREET DISTRICT Ward TOTAL Year Year Year
QUEEN STREET MOLD Treuddyn 4 2016/17 4 N/A - N/A -
QUEENS PARK MOLD Mold West 42 2016/17 8 2017/18 24 2015/16 2 6, 28 Houses
QUEENSWAY MOLD Hope 3 N/A - 2017/18 2 N/A -
RAIKES LANE MOLD Northop 1 N/A - 2017/18 1 N/A -
SARN LANE MOLD Caergwrle 7 N/A - 2017/18 7 N/A -
SARN ANE MOLD  |Hope 1 2016/17 | 1 N/A - N/A -
ST CYNBARCHS AVE MOLD Hope 9 2016/17 3 2017/18 1 2015/16 3 3,17, 20,Houses
ST DA‘gle LANE MOLD Mold East 1 N/A - N/A - N/A
w 5,9 Sheltered Bung
ST MARYS DRIVE MOLD  |Northop Hal 13 N/A o 2 2015/16 | 5 14,18,19 Houses
N 9, 10,14,18,50,51,52,54,
Sheltered Bungs
2016/17 7 N/A - 2015/16 12 30,39,45, Housges
TAN YR HAFOD MOLD Gwernaffield 28 24 Wardens House
TAN YR RHOS MOLD Gwernymynydd 2016/17 1 N/A - 2015/16 1 3 House
TAN-Y-BRYN MOLD Caergwrle 2016/17 2 2017/18 4 N/A -
TEGFAN COURT MOLD Caergwrle 10 2016/17 8 N/A - N/A -
VICTORIA CRESCENT |MOLD Llanfynnydd 13 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 3 3,11a,25, Houses
VOWNOG NEWYDD MOLD Northop 2016/17 1 N/A - 2015/16 1 9,
WARED DRIVE MOLD Northop Hall 2016/17 2 N/A 2015/16 2 5,Sheltered12, Houses
WILLOW AVENUE MOLD Hope N/A - N/A - 2015/16 3 6,17,33, Houses
WINDSOR AVE MOLD Caergwrle 2016/17 2 2017/18 2 N/A -
WREXHAM ROAD MOLD Llanfynnydd 13 2016/17 2 2017/18 8 N/A -
Y WAEN MOLD Gwernaffield 5 N/A - N/A - 2015/16 4 22,26,31,33 Houses

Fgﬁu y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUSCIL




WHQS — Summary \i

» The WHQS 2020 Programme has been created to ensure all
Flintshire County Council properties can comply to the WHQS
by the year 2020 as required by Welsh Government.

» The Programme of Works is a ‘Live’ document and the delivery
of the Programme will generally remain as is.

» However, as the Programme is a ‘Live’ document, specific
property addresses are subject to changes that occur during
each financial year.

€9 usjepnL

» Properties become void (empty) each year and some
properties may be brought forward where required.

» Some tenants refuse to have the works completed for various
reasons. These properties will be re-introduced into the
Programme in another year.

Sir y Fflint



WHQS — Summary \i

» When properties have been Surveyed, we often find that some
tenants have replaced their own fixtures and fittings (kitchens &
bathrooms) and no longer require the Upgrade works to be
completed. This provides the Capital Works Team with the
opportunity to bring forward additional properties and complete
the works earlier than first planned.

79 usfepnL

» Other properties are subject to Disabled Facility Grants and
these properties may often be re-scheduled dependent on the
Occupational  Therapists assessment and  personal
circumstances of the individuals concerned.

» For these and many other reasons that are presented to the
team, we are often required to review the Programme and
sequence of works.

Sir y Fflint



WHQS — Thank you \Q

» Flintshire County Council would like to thank all those involved
In the development of the Programme and look forward to
Investing and upgrading our stock for the welfare of our
tenants.

» We would also like to take this opportunity to request each
tenant’s co-operation and assistance in delivering this exciting
project.

G9 usjepnL

» If you have any queries or feel you would like to be involved in
developing future work streams or plans, please do not hesitate
to contact us:-

> E-mail: Capitalworks@flintshire.qgov.uk
» Team: 01352 701659
» Call Centre: 01352 701660

Sir y Fflint


mailto:Capitalworks@flintshire.gov.uk

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



. ‘(’;\...' .J
\‘gsﬁif SN L
O ;/( £
Deffeliden fﬁi’;& gy
Gallt Melyd &3

/¢ Bhyd Frn %?g\
i/ A |
'

. 1
ey

= : ,
LT
9-5;, Cyfrredin_g/}
\

T\

Fachionr gﬁﬁ N

APH /C{:lhew},FEl
ELWY 7

4
bi X A /e

=

/)i}"", A% WLilannerdh .| 1\

C

5

R /

= r

i e
) raorigll RO

."u - .

Hotal 62 Gis
b N

" Green

S EesileY) Plag-"Cam
%\@u Ta3 Wi Bronayityn

L\ DENHiGH /7
%2 DINBYCH,

i

T 4
|/ Matle &Thdiley -

P
ailes 0 Ystrad ;
yniongj) Llys |

! Ffridd ;2 T
fj Fauyr i
IR VYA |

W
o

,,
o
-

»

4
'rf,legvr-rnewr g W
(et - LAl 3670

- i i

e ' IWé.rn “dduy

Siambr

FoLittie Thlbre

Point of Ayr

Salisbury Bank

o

Ffynnongroyw

East

[yl

e
IHR Stay
| o8

Tanskoy
Rocks Lime

Wharf

Salisbury Middle

Marine L_Ei;_(-‘:'_ }'\‘
OO taeiey

| o BT

. BUOILE

- o, Prih

=
Q\%?.__' [;—P?_)-'?{ L
- \,‘& LE\EI— 0 i o

4

JFi_f)ck \

=
J".’v

N \

VEHICLE FERRY
FROM LIVERPOQOL TO

Deouglas 2t hrs
Dublin 7hrs

|

Crovve :'r]irrtq‘:/;‘ﬁ

2T MANDR (R
2T STA

\‘Canuemion o
. Centre Y.

ORI
i S -
Sl

Rl ] :r"c'l"-dl[rems ofl
=N | = 4 VEHICLE FERRY
‘;‘ 5= ‘9 FRCM EBIRKEMHEAD TO

pi—
—
p—
\t'"

Dawpoaol

";f-;“"ﬁmﬁ,fl-b T
Dyserth = S

g

T 43—
A "\ -allLE::‘D—'*""-:i@‘jvrﬁfb H
4 aby House
Che iy q . Frr

> iﬁfiffiep N —
S5 (Rl e S Coomiy
” ) :iu‘.\ \ ! v

'_;’ig: mj

r ".;
. e 1
Hottia-df
- —— ?, N
:'_‘\\ Ty-Coch. l,;:'i
e |
‘B\r.-;‘
X Plas o)
\i\\ Is Llanﬁe“é\t\ -
% B e

Liyn Helyg 24X, | / B
170 3 Lim Helvg Jiih, © '»—%5}/?;':;!:;?,

Moordy -

Y e Rhaallt Dy
tWaeen-
S (Catei

£ =

S
3 S
t'{_/ b .q:\unln‘fush

B
! §
ehiN dERN\T
\\ i
Y

‘L. ) '/(:‘.‘ Waern
[ LS S 2 dpGolevgoed
P ﬁ;ﬁ“k “gfplepaced

A “:;’—b__:___:n
P N chiof— (==
A?Wéﬁ Ddu fJF“‘%J

~~_ug" | ,__j’_\_J:gQ_ai%inﬁ-:B
J >y iﬁ;ﬁéﬁteff;% b
2 k0 W7

Ydoubod "

Y [
A g i
4 H'af?ér%éu—/"/ ! /;‘Pert_ E‘Wig‘ib
o . .

.\‘;-

" 11.\. : . et
Gellj o [
T r

T2 P Gell
oeR 2 '\’}f "
“Plas .

, St Brigids
School

Y

,éﬁ'ch f i :qs.:—',
5 TS

*, )
Howreli's
Schodl:-sl %

Hﬁ‘:@;\__r -

L7 Glan-y-wern (

T e=2

Vst ad-isaf

- B1
Yetrad Hall

: . " lpent
Pont 5o Ystrad/Fm \‘1.-{, Y

Plas Dolbent-

\ P Llanrhaeadr ‘*“’—f:‘*‘%:ggi

N Counthy-Parks
tlanrhagadr n &
= Y

Loggerheads,#7k '

fe o
Tigel-y-Baer ' <7
Ot

Sy :.__ Pen Ere-cerl‘fr :

J'|| !;I‘ 25 i I
Ffrith Fm) =t

Fron Hen // )

1
/!
—LrSeritnon Bach

srebafield - Bantre
! Cae'r-

g B Aroes @ g
—

Dyfiryn-Clwyd =
R e ”z::‘

Sathatdrm |Works
1

W w{Garreg

} \"I ot
eritre Coch 0

e |
_E’elngalltegta,m’

|?'ﬁ' 1 i
o \K\# - W Maoel y Plas,
3 AL LS -

) J Tyn Twil Fm

g Cattle arat
| F‘ant_l\u"lyﬁar'_alg #

1 Plas-newydd

) P‘aﬁ-y—str;gt

255 PHZE S

1art
!
o Pénnant-isaf 3

5 "B\ouanwyduy

| .. Rhoslydanl|

s ‘\-\‘\T“ i
ttle Grid >
Tai—newyd_fi

A, ‘:‘
Fron Goch X Y

. I
":.;":"Ezlllﬂnsr;ll :* r';'%
5 Mynydd
& Rhyd ddu 2

e
Bryn-du | Cefn-maen llwyd|
Voo
2 i < v
Oror ol I?S --}f_.

G{;v de'l-w r

Bryn Gévenallt

- Jiachedd’

il ;_- Hendre <
—Bryn Cyffé
T

o

Panc

5 P LT KL Wik T I"'(rei\:is,
penssirtuly HEL \ 32
!

E . .
deirnigp ety WL LA

Holywe

Bank Gayton Sands

usiness Park
igld / Maes-Glas

{

o s }fl

RNy L
G

Bagillt Bank

el
Tyn-v-Pistylllr 57" Oaklands/

& »Y FELIN

ot .
,‘;‘_; s e 22 b
s I, -!‘- - - k F I

G ’mclsi:_!iffe

: 5 5
; T _‘_;‘5?\ il
y.and=st

Merliyn ‘/5;'
LB 5126 Hillcrest :

Swindwr E
8 g L
£

A 51960

S0

)

\Wair,

\,ﬁ_zzf‘ \ Belfast 8 hours |

Hargrave Housé
[

f.'ﬁ?}?

|
PH Hargrave Hall
Wi ufm@'&_—n .; Fn&
F I

e

AN \x{;’f

]
n___k_Manur House’

NN

vl L Fm
- e A Tty
Industrial i 4
o Estat 4 S
S 4 G-a‘t_-:':l‘e Fim
7 S
o \\\\ I Partgate
> Lastie -
o“‘? U_t':il-.a ot]
= {3
LS
ﬂ“'H
J i J;;O bﬂ d
T & 4 old ™~ a__
: Hﬁ}ﬁ?Aﬁﬁ)EN BRIDGE] Campp Marsh Fm ~o.
HantON ,\A Garden = i
=T $9/ It‘!’/ )
" B - e !HJ
s A &
I Ny > (s’
e ,I“w_ i 45 ==
NG P o
A b B

Sealand Manor

Shooting s
Schoal %

; SYE 5

L A

& a e
losply 46
N o
a. \, Coll
2 Sy
S

Boastome
DWoad s

o)

-
c\k -~ The -‘aiva‘c'vﬁjx?a’rley %
71 Qaklands "1 THRuR 2
=14 b v ‘Thmnt_nn-‘}'?:":*’:‘i'.\'.k_.a
o B e

A s

ot 4 ' i, hE=: s
i FCemysy S
S e %i'\“??} % o

‘:!
o
gz UL
- Hotel 0\
vy

P T
r \{:
Lea Manar &2
oY Frn

/ New ’
- Cove-r ]
BT

R

— hotwicklodge..

CHESTERSN 7

«DEVA__ 7
L " F.w m—

“Hawarden

Castle

L Gweﬁm/aﬁiiel@%
; : kY an o
B = L—‘“%;_—w?a"wo Y-hir

Maesgarrm

ot || Z020F Fron-g-
5 %fj«':“q { fawnog
S e 3

Hat i F ron -y
223

A

u& Higher Ferry Ho

enLant [FhH
Fmt

- o

L A1
T T = B 2 2
b peldiaie L 7 = = 45
G A cBrotgh
=% Bank, =
Y e Lv = (1: / C“_m:tmvays
s SN A
e T S A Ny ™

b " g / | | I é_ Lower™ i \
i ey -_BU*E‘ o Crab Mill ‘\%’7‘ & Kinnertnn::?{\ e 3

Hall Fm <

=2l Pontybodkin

-n_(
(=X

\c d-taloni Tri.y

o
vl

S -
'.'\‘:‘.\}(faen-ﬁyllog
e ! ;

i
v _,.P Ca_d.-ngn

‘Q\;—-‘:)/.'\ J '_.":r\_-'aavr

‘é Waen

|
2 Gwernols-
Pen-y- .. j

Br;@ﬁ:% S Ty-uchaf
o 28

[

AN
<
raig=

+
%H
/ Trelydd” # o83
\ Bychaitt =%
57
%

g 5

] Srri\-v\f_atﬁ;fs ., 562

Pantre> Cyrn-y-Brain __ _|
% - Pt -
Cairns ""'.,l’f’ \

i . A
?.E‘rscr_‘:_vf-q.d?ﬁ‘:-‘_‘\f
_ I8

LL\.'w;c:ro
' ; - iyl
21 et ( 9N Lt - )
=3 . s - e L _' o, o L
?‘;}5 I = i h 5 EurtunQ:o':b":
s lo ' Tower .

g Hall ¥ 5 3 .

. a‘,,_ i ‘-_,).P :,n ) Salndz:f:'?y?-‘,_ . Croes

o AL G

¥ "‘-‘_:’._ﬁdb _-\.:“ \1’ j:. D%?‘/;vé

f? i .\j:

,g}fﬁ Tairnant

2] T 3 Il'- anyr-afon
P S stad§ f_l‘

3 413

%“---‘ |
N N e Garegog

Moel

s Pantd ke
£ h_\fﬁmﬁs'g“l'afai-n-y. o
oo garth -

, i
Plas ) 7 i
STyn]] %f"yf'rcﬂ_n‘*

Sham- Mountain

Towar {ruin)® ""I:5_63}

—=h

L~ )
olkell' | Pooemf pawmgg
= S0t =

| o]

sy

urmulus,

’ /‘:\Honkle\ﬁ

-

Meatow
CFogen

Shordley
Manor

Ifidugtrial i

. Estats

TP kicetn-y-beade =

]

4 :
e e ]
el A

Al Warare
Cadntr
N

= :
!",?'J_F‘al:l,t-vr'-ochain 1
Rt ]! e H
203 B e } i,
ARl A !
A ; e
~Rhosrobin=2
) A i

S

e WLV

)
5

o
i

o (e X : g i
§ 7 : =G e B
TGl B =, H&,%‘?ﬁ&? N
R by S A2 - \Ainle Lo (o 1
e SO\ TN ‘i“' S mé“%ﬁ sfg@%g‘@
[*) - i+

TRy oo T )t ;5
T e ' @ |- 2 X L)
Nl N R e e Sl s
3 /. “Eower Berse ooy = -~g:]_h+¢ “‘1.‘“\-‘3‘@\':?“%? Sehpsi-N
\;L [ M ey Dffal O LI NN PR (%T"cj'i"jg:ﬁks V4
Mz T gt RN | 3 > ] i)
H Tl

| £0
A oA TEaln
3xenll i e‘)‘%@&éa

= N
g _Ld}’; w SE= . B o
.—-—'.B@—O(SE% nQB Uh

‘llylulgl Sy,

%

7 & e : =
;E;sﬂ’ oK e
. Sontley N
) ¢ . Yfé:} Old Hall
A \ ) =
/——”Aﬁ/// 2 . o |

Woaod
g Holl ™
."\‘ =] . - \

el - k ‘\ Pentre

Mailyn
,f_ Fweh

J o The

e S I L =
Earthwork 7 - 5@;& ;
+ 5 [ % i Bret‘féh\,_

o= Meat o Sch \\
o, |
T Chester )
I : ster )

i R 17 l«’,'_f%’“\\ﬂusmassﬁ f v [\

1y B

Ofn .t , TS

) Ngi ) e
el e SO Bl

5 il Mount

£ n 5 Lo, [
Tl . F nt Fm o f ] L
[ S i = . ot oat?
Kinp
P b = [ Windmill
rompton _ | ]‘Hl{é?

e/
=]
Betgrave;}f /\5oge

et o -l
“Higher | @ nnerto\?q
<innerton 7 opareen  \
l'-_ ,,"‘ﬂ'l;.ott?
; N Kailey
New Hall

]
~—_

Hall - P

Burterr ﬂr‘lfaadowls"

Brogkside

S ‘g\ﬂ:nmlrn Bail o

R

ﬂ‘fnt‘gn‘ S'TI‘» .\IU'"'-

y
- ____F_.:—-—'___‘_'_.—_._"
o -"——’*T'\ﬁﬁﬂ.;:'a 5102,

= Stslfponds i g
N e =¢Fﬁ;};
memwood - H [ 57

lum T\re_e

| Dat s ::% =
1’ S/ Sialsses T

w ‘1;;_ it
Z“Earnish v
-y b

@ Hotsl Hg‘!l \

2 Sl A

ﬁtﬂ" s

Erlas

cpmh all_o 2
N

SR WREXHA
) \XJ- G MV \
A’ WRECSAM ®

-

vl .I\ 5 o
‘,.H{\'r\-n Onn Fm

[ G The §ive Sords
Croes %, The i S

] 3{%5“ — X}

et
5 15,1"‘?‘

i »\3_.; i
er Al
) !
S
i 'ﬂ 1 -
(i) t

S

/
/
/

"

Y

< Boat

L
(8 )

Backford
Cross

SR,

Tat] |8

[ County W5
?,- Offices \(&, )

g kf‘_"é’ka\‘é_'

— y Backfor

Lc‘aqﬁ‘ «\TJ?""“\ “ﬁ?;ﬁ
AN

_Qﬁfb'l-ifcrd 3
’;" r 0 of C':)LtingeLI
0y
e Fm g0 eto=s S0l ,o;
MF
6. | Eﬁutter HL['V

e

Grange

) ey
:\"”’ @M "ﬁfﬂp?ih--’iﬁ o |||||I

[

i iat \_‘ 4
" Belgrave Moat T oL ]
Fm = i

L

L

@]

> - AN

= L

;"g'?o;d'{ﬁ'\npr":‘% ; ™
Ly Put [ I i 3 1
Pnulton:‘{f-' i :
ool /0 ¢

) Ly L

R g

T, S s
e __:..././% _.‘..J.I‘I
g I
A1 e

=Meadow Ho

_"."a q.‘ *
Trevalyn Meadows e fh‘,‘ $tan
O /-4

““. i Ithells Bridge gt‘;-nerer v T
__--.___%:m 1% @;j"

]

sdar®” I B
L=ty L

|
I
i
W
b Plas
\, | Devon

Eia_nder Frn A
2 P 1Y

Fi‘ ley Wood—|
idley ol

d
m’

- Piekhill K .
feadows e
‘Dongray |
all

At
Cottage ™ e

Fron - ,‘,,_—a‘.]

v Fawr

2T :ﬁ'-‘.\.
PR NN
i AR it

__,-’,'|JI Hyrddyn (‘.’»"33, !\ B
QT Ly | Pentrefelin

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey
material with the permision of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright
and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Licence number 100023386.

Flintshire County Council, 2014.

Sir y Fflint
-Flintshire

COUNTY COUMCIL

Planning & Environment,
Flintshire County Council,
County Hall, Mold,

Flintshire, CH7 6NF.

Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Farrow

Scale: 1:45000 @ AO

OS Map: Landranger
Plotted: 01/10/2014 N

Tudalen 67



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



=

>

WALES AUDIT OFFICE ArChW'Iy.dd Cyffredinol Cymru
SWYDDFA ARCHWILIO CYMRU Auditor General for Wales

The Service User Perspective — the
Welsh Housing Quality Standard —
Flintshire County Council

Audit year: 2017-18

Date issued: August 2018

Document reference: 738A2018-19




This work has been prepared as part of work performed in accordance with statutory functions. No
responsibility is taken by the Auditor General or the staff of the Wales Audit Office in relation to any
member, director, officer or other employee in their individual capacity, or to any third party.

In the event of receiving a request for information to which this document may be relevant, attention is
drawn to the Code of Practice issued under section 45 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.
The section 45 Code sets out the practice in the handling of requests that is expected of public

authorities, including consultation with relevant third parties. In relation to this document, the Auditor
General for Wales and the Wales Audit Office are relevant third parties. Any enquiries regarding
disclosure or re-use of this document should be sent to the Wales Audit Office at
info.officer@audit.wales.

We welcome correspondence and telephone calls in Welsh and English. Corresponding in Welsh will
not lead to delay. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth a galwadau ffén yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg. This document is also available in Welsh.

The team who delivered the work comprised Paul Goodlad, Charlotte Owen, Richard Hayward,
Gwilym Bury and Jeremy Evans directed by Huw Rees.

Tudalen 70


mailto:info.officer@audit.wales

Contents

The Council is making good progress towards achieving the Welsh Housing Quality
Standard and most Council tenants are satisfied with the quality of the service and their
homes.

Summary report
Detailed report

The Council is making good progress towards achieving the Welsh Housing Quality
Standard and most Council tenants are satisfied with the quality of the service and
their homes

The Council is making good progress towards achieving the Welsh Housing
Quality Standard by December 2020

Tenant engagement has worked well in the past with good officer involvement
and the Council is actively developing new approaches to ensure everyone
continues to have a voice

Most Council tenants are satisfied with the quality of the service and their
homes

Tenants can access the services they need, and the Council has tried to
address the impact of service change
Appendices

Appendix 1 — infographic summarising the key findings from the completed
surveys

Page 3 of 14 - The Service User Perspective — the Welsh Housing Quality Standard — Flintshire

County Council Tudalen 71

10

11



Summary report

1 In housing, as in many local government service areas, users have no choice of
service provider or, where alternative providers exist, their choice is limited by cost
or other reasons. In this situation, their ability to influence services to meet their
needs relies on users having a ‘voice’ in service design.

2 It is especially important that service users can feed in their views, experiences
and hopes as the Council decides which services to reduce, increase or change in
the current environment where finances are under pressure. Taking account of the
users’ voice means redesigned services are more likely to meet people’s needs
and be better value for money.

3 The Welsh Government stresses the importance of developing a partnership with
citizens. Involvement is one of the five ways of working and it requires local
authorities to adopt to meet the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015
(WFG Act). And in its Local Government White Paper (January 2017) the Welsh
Government states:

‘We want to develop a more equal partnership with citizens. The role of public
services should be to support people to live independent lives and to seek to
de-escalate demand, intervening only when necessary and only for as long as
required. In doing so, the focus inevitably shifts to prevention and a public service
that is able to put more effort into helping people to avoid crisis, rather than one
which is focused on supporting people in crisis. This is about creating prudent
public services for the future.’*

4 In 2017-18, the Wales Audit Office completed work to understand the ‘service user
perspective’ at every Council within Wales. We followed a broadly similar approach
at each council, although we agreed the specific focus and approach to the work
with each one individually. In Flintshire County Council (the Council), we reviewed
the housing service. In particular tenants’ engagement with, and degree of choice
experienced in, delivering the Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS) and their
view on the quality of the service they receive from the Council.

5 In 2001, the Welsh Government set out its long-term vision for housing in Wales
entitled Better Homes for People in Wales. The WHQS is the Welsh Government
standard of housing quality. The WHQS was first introduced in 2002 and aims to
ensure that all dwellings are of good quality and suitable for the needs of existing
and future residents. The Welsh Government set a target for all social landlords to
improve their housing stock to meet the WHQS as soon as possible, but in any
event by 2020.

6 The Council decided against transferring its housing stock following a tenant ballot
which rejected stock transfer, and it is confident it will achieve WHQS compliance
by December 2020. Consequently, the Council retains its housing stock and role
as landlord. It is one of 11 councils in Wales to do so. The Council is one of six

1 Welsh Government, White Paper Reforming Local Government: Resilient and
Renewed, January 2017.

Page 4 of 14 - The Service User Perspective — the Welsh Housing Quality Standard — Flintshire

County Council Tudalen 72



10

remaining councils still having stock which is not fully compliant as at March 2017
with only five councils reporting? 100% compliance.

The Council owns approximately 7,167 properties of which it reported that 24
properties met the standard to ‘full compliance’ and 7,143 did not as at 31 March
2017. The Council reported that it believed none of its properties were judged to be
‘acceptable fails’ as defined by the Welsh Government in its guidance?®. Full
compliance refers to dwellings where the WHQS standard is achieved for all
individual elements, but there can be situations where achieving the standard for
an individual element is not possible. Such situations may include the cost or
timing of the work, residents choosing not to have the work done or where there
are physical constraints to the work. In these instances, the social landlords may
record one or more elements as acceptable fails. Where a dwelling contains one or
more acceptable fails but all other elements are compliant, the dwelling is deemed
by the Welsh Government to be compliant subject to acceptable fails. However, the
Council did report that some individual elements of some homes are currently
acceptable fails (such as 1,334 kitchens where tenants have refused the offer) but
it still hopes that by December 2020 most of these will have had the improvements
carried out.

Although we could not talk to everyone, engaging with a sample of service users*
helped us better understand their perspective. In addition, we held a focus group
with the Flintshire Tenants Federation (the Federation) and visited some of the
Council’'s housing estates. This information, as well as data on performance and
service standards, informed our discussions with the Council. This helped us
understand the Council’s rationale for their approach to WHQS, and how the
Council approaches and responds to the needs and expectations of service users.

Overall, we found that the Council is making good progress towards achieving
the Welsh Housing Quality Standard and most Council tenants are satisfied
with the quality of the service and their homes.

We came to this conclusion because:

° the Council is making good progress towards achieving the WHQS by
December 2020;

° tenant engagement has worked well in the past with good officer
involvement and the Council is actively developing new approaches to
ensure everyone continues to have a voice;

2 Welsh Government, Welsh Housing Quality Standard Welsh Government Annual
Report, October 2016

3 Since undertaking the fieldwork the Council has been continuing to make progress on
WHQS works and as at 10 August 2018 reported that 1,288 properties meet the
standard in full with a further 727 meeting the standard as an ‘acceptable fail.’

4 We spoke to a sample of 96 tenants. We conducted a doorstep survey, Appendix 1

shows details.

Page 5 of 14 - The Service User Perspective — the Welsh bioﬁfa%(})éaiﬂ]’[y?g]dard — Flintshire
County Council


http://gov.wales/statistics-and-research/welsh-housing-quality-standard/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/statistics-and-research/welsh-housing-quality-standard/?lang=en

o most Council tenants are satisfied with the quality of the service and their
homes; and

° tenants can access the services they need, and the Council has tried to
address the impact of service change.

Page 6 of 14 - The Service User Perspective — the Welsh Housing Quality Standard — Flintshire

County Council Tudalen 74



Detailed report

The Council is making good progress towards
achieving Welsh Housing Quality Standard and
most Council tenants are satisfied with the quality
of the service and their homes

The Council is making good progress towards achieving the
WHQS by December 2020

11  The Council engaged widely with stakeholders on its housing modernisation
programme for WHQS and estate improvements. It is making good progress on its
five-year plan, which is supported by appropriate funding, to achieve the WHQS by
December 2020. For example, most homes have been fitted with new kitchens and
bathrooms. The Council consulted on the proposed timetable for carrying out
WHQS works. It used the results to help shape its plan with work on kitchens and
bathrooms being completed before beginning external works such as replacing
roofs. Looking longer term the Council has plans in place aimed at ensuring that
housing quality is maintained, for example, making sure that components such as
windows and roofs are replaced when required.

12  Tenants receive an annual letter detailing the planned WHQS work for the year
ahead and can phone the Housing service to get updates on progress. Individual
tenants were given a significant voice in how the WHQS work was undertaken in
their homes with considerable choice about the type of new kitchen and bathroom
units. Tenant feedback on early stages of the WHQS also prompted the Council to
review its implementation with more officers working on day-to-day contact with
tenants as the work was carried out.

13  The Council takes an independent and robust approach to the monitoring of
contractor performance and takes action where quality issues are identified. Most
of the tenants we spoke to did not feel there is generally any inconsistency in the
kitchens and bathrooms offered by the different contractors or in the quality of
work. The councillors we spoke to have a detailed knowledge and understanding of
their local areas and also believed that arrangements are in place to monitor and
challenge contractor performance.

14  The Council has 617 homes which did not yet meet the WHQS standard for
warmth (SAP 65° or above rating). Over recent years the Council has invested in a
range of new approaches, such as external wall insulation, to help overcome the
problem of cold homes. The Council is investing additional resources in future

5 SAP 65. 2015. WHQS states the Welsh Government vision that ‘all households in
Wales.... shall have the opportunity to live in good quality homes that are adequately
heated, fuel efficient and well insulated.’ The target energy rating to comply with the WHQS
is a Standard Assessment Procedure (SAP) rating of 65.

Page 7 of 14 - The Service User Perspective — the Welsh Housing Quality Standard — Flintshire

County Council Tudalen 75



years to address the issue of the remaining homes which did not meet the WHQS
standard for warmth.

Tenant engagement has worked well in the past with good
officer involvement and the Council is actively developing new
approaches to ensure everyone continues to have a voice

15

16

17

18

The housing staff we spoke to have a good understanding of the needs of tenants.
Through their daily interactions with tenants, staff receive regular feedback and
opinions. This provides a useful and informal conduit of information between
tenants and the service. A dedicated team (Tenant Involvement Officers) work to
support tenants on all aspects of the WHQS programme, such as a selection of
kitchen worktop colours and finishes. Accommodation Support Officers, who
provide a range of support for new tenants during the first year of their tenancy,
also provide further support for work on WHQS related issues. It complements the
comments available through day-to-day repairs satisfaction feedback forms and
the online comments facility on the Council’s website. Housing staff also attend
local estate events to promote the housing service and speak to members of the
public. This includes non-tenants such as Right to Buy owners, who often form
most of the people living on an estate.

The Council has long-standing established mechanisms for formal consultation,
and officers and members meet regularly with tenants through local tenant
associations and the Federation group of about 20 tenants. The Federation
membership is largely drawn from the local groups, and provides a formal method
to consult and gain feedback from tenants. Federation members also are invited to
participate in the selection of contractors for WHQS work. There is a newsletter
delivered twice a year to all tenants’ homes which provides feedback and
information. The Federation members help produce this newsletter. The housing
service also surveys all tenants every few years to gain feedback on performance.
Although the last survey was in 2013 a new survey is planned for 2018.

However, the Council recognises that tenant involvement has declined in recent
years and is actively developing new approaches to ensure everyone continues to
have a voice. Although the Council does have an Engagement Strategy the
Council's local tenant engagement strategy is out of date. The number of active
tenants and recognised tenants groups has declined since its peak at the time of
the stock transfer ballot over six years ago. The Federation is not a sufficiently
representative approach to gaining the views of 7,000 tenants and consumes
officer time in engaging with a small group of people.

The Housing service section of the website is well designed and easy to use.
There is an annual sheltered housing conference which over a hundred residents
attend and various fun days and other events where staff informally engage with
tenants about planned changes, such as on the introduction of new service
charges.

Page 8 of 14 - The Service User Perspective — the Welsh Housing Quality Standard — Flintshire

County Council Tudalen 76



19

One member of staff is working with tenants to involve them more in shaping and
influencing future service delivery. However, at present, engagement work is
focused understandably on the WHQS programme and we saw little evidence
where residents are routinely engaged with and offered other choices to help
shape future housing services.

Most Council tenants are satisfied with the quality of the service
and their homes

20

21

22

23

24

Most of the tenants we spoke to value the housing service and many commented
on the quality customer service provided by most housing staff. They were grateful
to still have what they regarded as a good service for carrying out repairs by the
Council's own directly employed staff. They also valued having a local housing
office near to where they lived.

Our survey of tenants also showed that people are very satisfied with the quality of
the housing service:

° 66% of the tenants we spoke to feel the Council listens to and acts on what
they say about the condition of their home. Although boundary fencing is an
issue for some.

° 92% of the tenants we spoke to were happy with the quality of their kitchens
and 85% were happy with their new bathrooms.

° 89% of the tenants we spoke to thought that their neighbourhood is a good
place to live.

Our survey of tenants showed that only seven per cent of the tenants we spoke to
felt they had problems with damp and condensation in their home. We have
conducted a similar survey in the last 12 months at all 11 councils that retained
their housing stock, and this issue is a more significant problem elsewhere in
Wales. Damp and condensation issues are a complex problem, and without
conducting a full house survey we cannot say why tenants in Flintshire reported
this issue. We did not undertake the survey on all of the estates in Flintshire and
some staff we spoke to felt that on a few estates there are some issues of damp,
where affected homes are at more exposed locations where there is more rainfall
and frequent high winds leading to greater water penetration.

Although the majority of tenants we spoke to feel their homes were warm enough
in winter, 24% did not. The fieldwork was undertaken during the coldest week of
the winter and this may have affected the survey results. Also a large number of
the tenants who reported to us feeling cold in their homes in winter are living in the
three high rise blocks in Flint; whilst generally happy some felt the newly installed
radiator in one room, their lounge, provides inadequate heating.

Some of the tenants we spoke to are dissatisfied (only 56% are happy) with the
environment outside their home. They also felt there is a lack of consistency over
issues such as fencing. However, the Council is just beginning its WHQS external

Page 9 of 14 - The Service User Perspective — the Welsh Housing Quality Standard — Flintshire

County Council Tudalen 77



works programme which they believe will address these issues over the coming
years.

Tenants can access the services they need, and the Council
has tried to address the impact of service change

25

26

27

Most of the tenants we spoke to felt they could access the housing services they
needed, and the housing service opening hours in local offices are convenient for
them. The housing section of the Council’'s website provides a convenient way for
residents to provide feedback to the Council. The complaints procedure is
publicised on the website and resulting statistics are centrally monitored and
reported to members. Within the housing section of the Council's website there is
an easy-to-use way for tenants to provide feedback. Although the Council
recognises it could do more to increase the range of access to Housing services
through the internet. The telephone service for tenants to contact the Council is
well publicised and the tenants we spoke to felt it worked well.

The Council has a range of performance targets for the Housing service, such as
responding to repairs requests and the targets are subject to regular scrutiny by
senior officers and councillors. Although, in the past, the housing service has
worked with the Federation on a range of innovative ways to measure changes to
the service, such as mystery shopping,this practice has declined. The Council
currently relies predominantly on key performance indicators and satisfaction
surveys to evaluate the service. Only 33% of the tenants we spoke to felt that in
the last three years they had been asked for their views on the housing service.

Many of the sheltered housing tenants we spoke to told us they value the housing
service and are happy in their homes. However, they feel that although they are
informed and consulted about changes, the level of service has declined over time.
At one scheme we were told that a well-used communal lounge and centre had
been removed to provide an additional flat with no alternative provision being
offered, and as a consequence the residents we spoke to now felt more isolated.
Many of the sheltered housing tenants we spoke to regret the withdrawal of the
dedicated site-based warden service and its replacement with a community-based
accomodation service across Flintshire, and as a consequence some felt lonely
and isolated. The new service concentrates on providing high-level support to
those tenants with the greatest need for support based on an objective
assessment. In addition, the Council engages the befriending services of third-
sector agencies to drop in and chat to provide the good neighbour services which
the Council can no longer offer..

Page 10 of 14 - The Service User Perspective — the Welsh Housing Quality Standard — Flintshire

County Council Tudalen 78



Appendix 1

Infographic summarising the key findings from
the completed surveys

Exhibit 2: housing service infographic

WELSH HOUSING QUALITY STANDARD

In 2002, the Welsh Government introduced the Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS) to help
improve the quality of social housing in Wales. The Standard means that secial housing landlords -
such as councils and housing associations — must ensure that homes are in a goed state of repair, are
warm and secure, and have up-to-date kitchens and bathrooms.

Flintshire County Council has been making improvements to its council houses as part of its plan to
achieve WHQS by 2020. We wanted to know what Flintshire’s tenants think about their homes and the
Council's housing service. So we spoke to some tenants about the work that had been done to their
homes and here's what they had to say ..

LRI N R I S I B I R I I R I I I I I R N R I Y

Most tenants are satisfied with the service provided by the Council
Most tenants had not noticed any change in the Housing Service over the last three years, but most said

it was easy to contact the service when they needed to and that the Council listens to and acts on what
they say about their home:

62% 66%

of tenants we spoke to didn't S of tenants we spaoke to think that
know if the Housing Service is — rG the Council listens to and acts on
better than it was three years ago 2\ what they say about the condition
of their home
79% 56%
. (v (o

> of tenants we spoke to said they of those we spoke to didn't know if
can guickly and easily contact the the Council listens to and acts on
housing services at times that are what they and their neighbours say
convenient for them. about their estate/neighbourhood

—

L

But not many tenants are being asked for their views on the Housing Service:

33%

— of tenants we spoke to had been
2sked for their views on the
=® Council's Housing Service in the
last three years

Page 11 of 14 - The Service User Perspective — the Welsh Housing Quality Standard — Flintshire
County Council Tudalen 79



LRI S R I I R I B A I R I A R I A I A R I R I I IR A R A )

Most tenants are happy with the standard of their homes

The Council has fitted new kitchens and
bathrooms in the majority of council homes
and most tenants we spoke to were pleased

with these rooms:

92%

were happy with the condition
of their kitchen

Most tenants find their homes warm enough
and very few reported problems with damp:

76%

of those we spoke to thought
that zll the rooms in their home
were warm enough in the Winter

7%

A
8 5 0/ : of tenants we spoke to have
(o] B experienced problems with
were happy with the condition damp or mould in their home

of their bathroom

Most tenants we spoke to were happy

" : ith the estate they li :
But the Council has only just started W et st

improvement works to the outsides of people
homes and fewer tenants we spoke to were 8 9 0/
happy with the outside of their homes: 0
of tenants we spoke to think
0 their estate/neighbourhood is a
/o good place to live
of those we spoke to were
happy with how the outside of
their home looks. Some tenants
were unhappy with the garden
maintenance and unreliable lifts

Read the full report on Flintshire County Council’s housing service on our website: www.audit.wales
We spoke to 96 tenants. This represents around 1% of all council tenant households.

I I I I I I I I T O I O I I I I N

Page 12 of 14 - The Service User Perspective — the Welsh Housing Quality Standard — Flintshire

County Council Tudalen 80



Tudalen 81



Wales Audit Office
24 Cathedral Road
Cardiff CF11 9LJ

Tel: 029 2032 0500
Fax: 029 2032 0600
Textphone.: 029 2032 0660

E-mail: info@audit.wales

Website: www.audit.wales

Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru
24 Heol y Gadeirlan
Caerdydd CF11 9LJ

Ffon: 029 2032 0500
Ffacs: 029 2032 0600
Ffon testun: 029 2032 0660

E-bost: post@archwilio.cymru

Gwefan: www.archwilio.cymru



mailto:info@audit.wales
http://www.audit.wales/
mailto:post@archwilio.cymru
http://www.archwilio.cymru/

Neal Cockerton
Chief Officer, Housing and Assets

Prif Swyddog, Tai ac Asedau -

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Wales Audit Office Your Ref Eich Cyl
(2:4 %?#hedra' Road owrerEncyt  WAOMHQS — LOOT
Cla:I:I 1I gLJ Date Dyddiad 10“‘ AUgUSt 2018

Ask for'Gofynner ain Sean O,Don ne"
Direct Dial Rhif Union 01352 701642

Fax/Ffacs

Dear Sirs,

The Service User Perspective - the Welsh Housing Quality Standard - Flintshire
County Council

Thank you for the WAO report which we have found positive and constructive in terms
of its content and suggestions. We would wish to pass comment on certain aspects
of the report, which we feel provides additional clarity and identifies our commitment
moving forward.

Firstly, the Council proposes to complete all WHQS Upgrade works by 315t December
2020. The report refers to a target date of March 2021.

Secondly, through our WHQS Programme, tenants and members of the Tenants

Federation are invited to participate in the interview process when we are procuring
WHQS contractors.

We agree that the Tenants Federation is not a sufficiently representative group in the
context of delivery of the WHQS works, however tenant engagement has now shifted
towards the individual tenants through pre-entry surveys at which the works are
discussed and where applicable the tenants are able to select styles & types of finishes
etc. This is then followed up with visits during the works by the contractor's
representatives and FCC's Tenant Liaison Officers to ensure the works are delivered
as smoothly as possible.

Although the number of tenants groups has declined, the individual engagement has
increased significantly to the extent that through the delivery of the WHQS works,
every tenant receives personal engagement which allows the Council to shape the
services it delivers to their individual needs and requirements.

Flintshire County Council, County Offices
Chapel Street, Flintshire, CH6 5BD

Tel 01352 752121 www.flintshire.gov.uk
Cyngor Sir y Ftlint, Lon y Capel

Siry Fflint, CH6 5BD

52 75212 siryfflint.gov.uk
& N \\*g Aeoa} B Ffon 01352 752121  www.siryfflint.gov.uk
s VV/Fuddia3
2 u The Council welcomes comespondence in Welsh ot
‘9/,4 o0 O English

Adan s y naon on cesocasin nhohaasth v e o emaeian



Moving forward, we believe the tenants will be able to influence services and engage
more proactively through social media and the Councils internet based services i.e
Twitter, Facebook, Council's webpage.

In addition we have also redesigned many of our internal forms along with the
questions we ask tenants during the satisfaction survey. The Capital Works Team
achieved a score of 95.8% as an overall score for 2017-2018 for all WHQS Upgrade
workstreams combined.

Each workstream is scored from 10 Questions and this maps the tenant's journey
through the upgrade works. Each FCC TLO completes the Tenant Satisfaction Survey
face to face and asks for honest feedback that can help the team and service to
improve moving forwards. Some tenants prefer to complete the Survey in their own
time and can return it via Free Post or can have it collected.

This important part of the process enables the team to gather Key Performance Data
that is used to correctly measure the Contractors Customer Focus onsite.

We feel this method demonstrates our commitment to tenant engagement and how
tenants can become involved and assist us to improve the customer focus aspect.

Thirdly, since the report was completed; we have now confirmed that our overall stock
has increased to 7219 properties due to the new build programme. We have also
confirmed that 1288 properties now achieve a ‘WHQS full compliance status’ as
opposed to 24 properties that were reported the previous year. In addition to this, 727
properties are subject to the ‘Acceptable Fail' criteria which further increases our
compliance stock figure. Due to a major data cleansing exercise that was completed
recently by our team, we have now seen our overall stock compliancy percentage
increase to 28%.

Finally with regards to the proposed improvement, an extensive consultation
programme was undertaken during 2010 with key stakeholders (tenants, local
members, and staff) on how the Council's Sheltered Housing Warden Service could
be improved. Based upon the outcomes from the consultation programme the Council
took the decision that a large-scale service improvement programme needed to be
developed and implemented in order to transform the Sheltered Housing Warden
Service into a Community Based Accommodation Support Service.

The aim of the improvement programme was the introduction of a support service that
operated from within Flintshire’s local communities and delivered an in-person
accommodation support service to any older person, irrespective of tenure, who
needed support to live independently and safely within their own homes and delay the
need for more intensive (and more costly) interventions from other Council services.

The improved service delivery model aspires to deliver support services that are
aligned, as far as possible, to the individual needs of service users and is flexible so
the service provided can fluctuate as a service user needs fluctuate. To attain this aim
it was necessary to introduce an objective needs assessment process that enables

Flintshire County Council, County Offices,
Chapel Street, Flintshire, CH6 5SBD

Cyngor Siry Fflint, Lon y Capel

200y, b, Sir y Filint, CH6 5BD
Q= N i s
b IUA) R TS Ffon 01352 752121  www.sirvfflint.gov.uk
2 I 9 & www.Siryltiint. gov.uk
: Q
T’M ﬁTen A The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh o1
English

Adan’r My nanr o crmuacaun anhohinath cn o Mo



the individual needs of service users to be identified and support plans to be produced
for all service users, outlining the support that they will receive.

As a result of the needs assessment process, the level of support a service user is
able to receive has increased. For example, some service users are able to receive
several support visits throughout the day (The previous service model was a one size
fits all approach with all service users receiving a morning visit only). Other service
users, who used to receive one support visit per week, are now receiving support five
days a week. The improved service model has been designed as a customer focused
service that places service users at the centre of service delivery and the service
planning and improvements processes.

A full review of the support plan is carried out on an annual basis for every sheltered
tenant, however, service users are made aware that they can request a review at any
time or if their circumstances change. This ensures that every sheltered tenant has
the opportunity to discuss their circumstances with the Support Officer and feelings of
loneliness and social isolation will be addressed as a support need.

Following the withdrawal of the warden service in 2011, further consultation events
have taken place whereby all sheltered tenants have been given the opportunity to
attend an event. The outcome of the events show that that 95% of those who attended
an event, have stated that they are happy with the support that they receive from the
Community Based Accommodation Support Service and all efforts are being made to
address the discontentment of the remaining 5%. These concerns are predominantly
around the change from the daily, good neighbour service that the previous warden
service offered to a visit based on assessed need with tenants stating that the warden
may have been the only person that they saw from one day to the next. In order to
address this concern, the Community Based Service engages the befriending services
of third sector agencies to drop in and chat and provide the good neighbour services,
which the Community Based Support Service can no longer offer.

An independent assessment was been carried out by Flintshire County Council's
Supporting People Reviewing Officers randomly selecting residents to interview about
their experience of the new service. Thirty residents were selected to take part in the
initial evaluation, however further reviews are due to be undertaken as part of an on-
going evaluation of the support service.

The Community Based Support Service remains committed in continuing to learn from
customers as to what is working well and what may remain as an area of concem. In
order to provide the means by which tenants are encouraged to remain engaged in
the continued development of their support service, it is intended that regular feedback
sessions will continue to be held. A programme of consultation events is planned for
September 2018 with sheltered tenants and as part of these events, tenants will have
the opportunity to discuss their support services. The purpose of these sessions is to
encourage tenants to feel confident in voicing their opinions on the new service model
and where further improvements to the service can be openly and transparently
discussed.

Flintshire County Council, County Offices,
Chapel Street, Flintshire, CH6 5BD

Tel 01352 752121 www.flintshire.gov.uk
Cyngor Sir y Fflint, Lon y Capel

NN ,:x‘ Aoy, Siry Fflint, CH6 SBD
S 3 .
;W W Ffon 01352 752121  www.siryfflint.gov.uk
3
”4 po® I Ud&Leh 85 The Council welcomes cortespondence in Welsh or
Enghsh

Mo e v s pedhohanath s noe £l esmroan



It is only by listening to our tenants and their expectations of their support service are
we able to determine what areas can be assessed and improved. This continues to
be a critical and central component of our service improvement plan. From this we
will continue to ensure that service user involvement and feedback sessions, drive
forward our on-going service improvements.

We trust the above reinforces the positive report the Council has received and hope it
assists to clarify the recommendation made within the report.

Yours sincerely,

Nt C"“GCQ'LDA_\

Neal Cockerton
Chief Officer, Housing and Assets
Flintshire County Council

Copies to:
Sean O’'Donnell, Capital Works Manager

Flintshire County Council, County Offices,
Chapel Street, Flintshire, CH6 5BD
Tel 01352 752121 www.flintshire.gov.uk
Cyngor Siry Fflint, Lon y Capel

2084, "“% Siry Fflint, CH6 5BD

Sofos S N ! e
J. # Ffon 01352 752121 www.siryfflint.gov.uk
g <
Te > The Council welcomes correspondence i Welsh o1

English

Adan' s Mmoo vn o an o anhohaiaoth on

77

\'05/



/8 usjepnyt

Flintshire Internal Audit

Audit Opinion

F

Audit Report

Title: Welsh Housing Quality Standard
17/18

Portfolio: Housing & Assets

Issued Dated: May 2019

Report No: 15-2017/18

Report Status: Final Report

Internal Audit engagements are conducted in conformance with the Public
Sector Internal Audit Standards.

ghi?y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIU




Internal Audit Report — Welsh Housing Quality Standard 17/18

1 Executive Summary:

Introduction and Scope:
An audit of the Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS) was undertaken
as part of the Internal Audit Plan for 2018/19.
The Welsh Government has set a vision for Housing in Wales called
“Better Homes for People in Wales”. In 2002 the Welsh Housing Quality
Standard was introduced, which was revised in 2008. The standards will
introduce a common target standard for all housing in Wales. The target
for bringing all homes up to standard is by 2020. The projected costs to
deliver the programme finishing in 2020/21 is £103 million. The Council
currently owns 7,219 properties as at December 2018. WHQS has not
been previously reviewed by Internal Audit.

E'The audit review considered the adequacy and effectiveness of the

Q operating controls in relation to WHQS and focus was placed upon:

o The project management of the WHQS.

S e The business planning arrangements in place.

O0A recent Wales Audit Office review was carried out called "The service

Quser perspective - the Welsh Housing Quality Standard," the report was
issued in August 2018. The overall conclusion found that the Council is
making good progress towards achieving the Welsh Housing Quality
Standard and most Council tenants are satisfied with the quality of the
service and their homes.
The service has experienced several issues during the procurement
process whilst procuring works, which has significantly delayed and
impacted on the tender process. The delay has been formally documented
and reported to the Housing Programme Board and has also been
discussed with the Procurement Team. Controls have been implemented
to improve communication & methods of working between procurement,
however until this process is embedded the risk will remain.

Audit Opinion:

In each report we provide management with an overall assurance opinion
on how effectively risks are being managed within the area reviewed.
Appendix A of the report details our assurance levels:

Assurance: Explanation

Key Controls in place but some fine tuning required:

e Some refinement or addition of controls would
enhance the control environment
Key objective could be better achieved with some
relatively minor adjustments

Amber Green
- Reasonable

Conclusion: key controls generally operating effectively.

The table below highlights the number and priority of agreed actions to be
implemented.

No. 0 3 4 7

2| Page



Internal Audit Report — Welsh Housing Quality Standard 17/18

2 Summary Findings:

Areas Managed Well Areas for Further Improvement

638 usepnt

e There is an effective programme in place to deliver the WHQS. e Future planning and forecasting of the Housing stock needs to be
e Stock condition of properties has been carried out and is continually considered.
assessed. o Energy ratings of all properties should be tested.
e The allocated budget is on target. e Plans and policies should be reviewed and brought up to date.
e Regular reporting to the Housing Board to detail progress including e Decisions surrounding the physical access to Council properties
risk management and strategy. where access has been denied.
e Annual performance returns to the Welsh Government. e The introduction of a maintenance programme for individual
e The Council is making good progress towards achieving the Welsh components.
Housing Quality Standard. e The Open Housing system should be fully completed and replicated

with all of the data held on the WHQS spreadsheet.

3|Page



Internal Audit Report — Welsh Housing Quality Standard 17/18

3 Action Plan: Priority

Action is imperative to ensure that the objectives of the area under review are met.

Description

Medium (Amber)

Requires action to avoid exposure to significant risks in achieving the objectives of the area.

Low (Green)

Action encouraged to enhance control or improve operational efficiency.

Findings and Implications

Agreed Action

[aY~ll B

apepnt

A

UV

1(A)

In properties where the Council has implemented new
components to meet WHQS, no future preventative
maintenance programme or service programme is in
place to increase or reach the life cycle of components.
i.e. windows, doors and other components may begin to
fail or fall into disrepair.

This may place a large financial burden upon the Council
in the future as replacement costs may be large due to
no repair programme being invested in.

Currently the Capital Works Team do work to
a planned maintenance programme where
components are replaced when they are
reaching the end of their lifecycle.

We also complete statutory servicing such as
Gas, Oil and Electrical Systems as required by
law.

Moving forward we will be reviewing the
performance of our components which have
been installed since this major investment
works programme commenced. This is
something we will be exploring over the
current financial year (2019/20) to ascertain
any known trends in terms of component
failure and if a Servicing Programme would
prolong the life of a component or ensure it
reaches its expected end of lifecycle.

We would need to analyse data relating to
failures and repairs to effectively ascertain at
which point each component would benefit the
most from a service and if the cost associated
with this would be effective & efficient.
Flintshire County Council may not introduce a
Preventive Maintenance Programme if the
servicing costs do not extend or help achieve
the lifecycles of the components.

URN 02409

Sean O'Donnell

31/12/2020

4| Page




Internal Audit Report — Welsh Housing Quality Standard 17/18

No. Findings and Implications Agreed Action Who When

2 (A)

A Standard Assessment Procedure (SAP) rating, forms
part of an Energy Performance Certificate (EPC), which
must be carried out annually. The Energy Team within
Housing manage this process and it is performed by
external providers.

The Council has an environmental programme and this
has to ensure each property meets the environmental
standard for SAP 65. There are 2,125 properties that do
not meet the SAP 65 as at August 2018. There is a
backlog due to staff resources within the Energy team
and this has resulted in surveys/analysis not being
carried out. The SAP rating is not currently recorded on
the Open Housing system.

Without the SAP rating not being known and recorded on
the Open Housing system this may result in the WHQS
not being achieved.

As the SAP rating score is part of the WHQS
assessment criteria, ideally all EPC’s to void
properties should be completed. The data
should be captured assessed and all returns
and data uploaded into the UNO system
before it is transferred into the Housing’s Open
Housing System.

URN 02418

Sean O'Donnell

31/12/2020

Dl

sfe

ot

TA U
| A

s 3(A)

The data used to monitor and prepare key performance
indicators is within a spreadsheet maintained by WHQS.
A large amount of this data is replicated within the Open
Housing System, with the spreadsheet holding a large
amount of specific data relating to the components,
including tenants colour choices for kitchen and
bathrooms etc.

The data requires uploading to the Open Housing
system to fully populate and ensure all specific details
relating to properties can ease maintenance in the future
and to enable all housing staff to have access to the
complete set of information for each property.

The risk of the data being corrupted or lost is significant
within a spreadsheet.

If this data is uploaded to Open Housing it will ease
planning of any repairs in the future and provide all staff
with the specifications of each property. It will also assist
in providing the KPI's directly from the system, once all

It would be beneficial for all service areas to
be able to access WHQS data as they may be
able to deal with any queries more effectively
and coordinate works/ access jointly. This is
due to be completed as part of the Total Mobile
Solution.

The data should be imported into the Open
Housing System relating to handover packs
and certificates so that the aforementioned
can be achieved.

URN 02436

Sean O'Donnell

31/12/2019

5|Page




Internal Audit Report — Welsh Housing Quality Standard 17/18

No. Findings and Implications Agreed Action Who When

the data is transferred.

a1l |
| =

4 (G)

Whilst there is a Housing Asset Management Plan and a
WHQS Compliance Policy in place, both have not been
updated since 2016.

Without an up to date Housing Asset Manager and
WHQS policy, Members, Management and Capital
Works officers may not apply consistent practices across
the service and may impact on the implementation of
future years’ service delivery.

The implications of these documents not being up to date
could result in the failure of WHQS.

The WHQS Compliance Policy will be
amended to state that the Policy will only be
updated as and when WG Guidance is
changed or there are significant and material
changes externally that may impact upon
policy.

The position as observed in that the document
had not been updated is considered to present
no risk as Welsh Government had not updated
their guidance documentation from which any
of our amendments would naturally flow.

URN 02417

Sean O'Donnell

30/09/2019

A

A L
|9

5(G)

There are Council properties where tenants are refusing
to provide access to WHQS officers. As a result it is
unknown if the property meets or fails to meet WHQS.
Properties where access to the Council is denied by the
tenant are identified within the Open Housing System
and may remain as non-compliant with WHQS. The
WHQS staff update the Housing Officers with details of
tenants where access has been denied.

There are many reasons why Council staff are refused
access into a Council property, a joint approach with the
Housing Officers should ensure access is permitted.
Future budget pressures may leave the Council
vulnerable in the future if WHQS has to be applied
retrospectively due to access refusal and cause a
potential delay of achieving the WHQS deadline. Whilst
capital allocation would be rolled over inefficiencies
would be created due to economies of scale.

The Housing Management Service and
Capital Works Service will work together to
develop and implement a more robust
procedure to address any tenants who refuse
access to our properties. Although this is not
a significant risk as WG are aware there will
always be ‘Acceptable Fails’ this is something
that should be implemented to address the no
access properties as service delivery would
improve with regards to future work
programmes etc.

URN 02430

Sean O'Donnell

31/12/2019

6 (G)

On completion of all WHQS works a handover pack is
completed and signed by both the Contractor and the

It would be beneficial for all service areas to
be able to access WHQS data as they may be

Sean O'Donnell

31/12/2019

6|Page




Internal Audit Report — Welsh Housing Quality Standard 17/18

No. Findings and Implications Agreed Action Who When

Council. The pack contains all details of each
component installed and all other works completed, i.e.
roof, windows etc. There is a backlog of handover packs
being uploaded and included on the Open Housing
system. From the testing carried out not all handover
packs have been uploaded on the system.

Without the data not being fully available within the
system, does not allow for all users of the system to have
a complete picture of works completed in the property.

able to deal with any queries more effectively
and coordinate works/ access jointly. This is
will be completed as part of the Total Mobile
Solution.

The data should be imported into the Open
Housing System relating to handover packs
and certificates so that the aforementioned
can be achieved.

URN 02421

=

DNl
PH

7 (G)

The Open Housing System is capable of scenario
planning and the system has a module to facilitate this.
The tool is not currently utilised.

The forecasting of the Council stock for future planning
purposes will provide Housing with meaningful
management information to allow for a long term
business plan to be prepared and implemented.

The service is currently introducing electronic handheld
information devices (PDA) across the service.

With the introduction of the PDA equipment across the
Capital Works Team, the data gathered in the future
within the open housing system will support the use of
scenario planning.

The data should be imported into the Open
Housing System so that Scenario Planner can
be fully utilised to forecast and smooth work
flow along with ascertaining resource
requirements.

URN 02429

Sean O'Donnell

31/12/2020

7| Page




Internal Audit Report — Welsh Housing Quality Standard 17/18

4 Distribution List:

Sean O’Donnell Accountable Officer (Officer Accountable for the Implementation of Agreed Actions)

Neal Cockerton Chief Officer - Housing and Assets
Sean O'Donnell Capital Works Team Manager

6 usfepn.L

8| Page



Internal Audit Report — Welsh Housing Quality Standard 17/18

Appendix A — Audit Opinion:
The audit opinion is the level of assurance that Internal Audit can give to management and all other stakeholders on the adequacy and effectiveness of

controls within the area audited. It is assessed following the completion of the audit and is based on the findings from the audit. Progress on the
implementation of agreed actions will be monitored. Findings from Some or Limited assurance audits will be reported to the Audit Committee.

Assurance | Explanation

Strong controls in place (all or most of the following)
o Key controls exist and are applied consistently and effectively
¢ Objectives achieved in a pragmatic and cost effective manner
Green - ¢ Compliance with relevant regulations and procedures
Substantial | e Assets safeguarded
¢ Information reliable
Conclusion: key controls have been adequately designed and are operating effectively to deliver the key objectives of the system, process,
function or service.
Key Controls in place but some fine tuning required (one or more of the following)
Amber o Key controls exist but there are weaknesses and / or inconsistencies in application though no evidence of any significant impact
HGreen - e Some refinement or addition of controls would enhance the control environment
¢ Reasonable | e Key objectives could be better achieved with some relatively minor adjustments
gL Conclusion: key controls generally operating effectively.
) Significant improvement in control environment required (one or more of the following)
- o Key controls exist but fail to address all risks identified and / or are not applied consistently and effectively
O e Evidence of (or the potential for) financial / other loss
G ¢ Key management information exists but is unreliable
e System / process objectives are not being met, or are being met at an unnecessary cost or use of resources.
Conclusion: key controls are generally inadequate or ineffective.
Urgent system revision required (one or more of the following)
o Key controls are absent or rarely applied
Red - o Evidence of (or the potential for) significant financial / other losses
Limited ¢ Key management information does not exist
e System / process objectives are not being met, or are being met at a significant and unnecessary cost or use of resources.
Conclusion: a lack of adequate or effective controls.

9| Page



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint Capital Works
Flintshire Customer Satisfaction Survey

COUNTY COUNCIL

-y

Name Contractor
Address Contract
Contact Date FCC ;LESV
Details Initials
Before the Works Started: . @
1 | How satisfied were you with the first letter from Flintshire County 1 2 3 4 5
Council informing you of the works that would be completed at your
home?
2 | How satisfied were you with the visits and arrangements made by 1 2 3 4 5
the Contractors and the notice given before any works
commenced?
During the Works and Completion: . @
3 | Were you shown identification by the Contractor when they visited Yes No
your home?
4 | How satisfied were you that you and your home were treated with 1 2 3 4 5
respect?
5 | How satisfied were you that the work was completed within agreed 1 2 3 4 5
timescales?
6 | How satisfied were you that all appointments were made and kept? | 1 2 3 4 5
7 | How satisfied were you that you were able to contact someone 1 2 3 4 5
with any problems or queries?
8 | How satisfied were you overall with the completed works to your 1 2 3 4 5
home?
9 | How satisfied were you with the Contractor who completed the 1 2 3 4 5
works?
10 | How satisfied were you with the Contractors Tenant Liaison Officer 1 2 3 4 5
and the information and communication they provided to you?

Your scores comments will be recorded and used to assess the Contractors Performance.

This will contribute to the Capital Works Team’s assessment of the Contractor and will also have an
impact on any future work orders.

If you have any comments where you feel the service/ Contractor can improve, please kindly use the
reverse of this form and we will reply to these comments as soon as possible.

Tudalen 97
Page 1 of 2



CYNGOR

-Sir y Fflint Capital Works
Flintshire Customer Satisfaction Survey
Comments:

Please tick¥ the box if you wish for your comments to remain Private
& Confidential.
Flintshire County Council will NOT share this information with any third

party.

Thank you for taking the time to complete this Customer Satisfaction Survey Questionnaire

Capital.Works@flintshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 98
Page 2 of 2



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 5

Sir y Fflint
("E!m!o%bjre

COMMUNITY, HOUSING & ASSETS OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Wednesday, 10t March 2021
Report Subject Homelessness Update Report
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Housing
Report Author Chief Officer (Housing and Assets)
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Homelessness is a service area that has been under significant strain throughout
the Covid pandemic. The need to offer accommodation and support to everyone
who is homeless and at risk of rough sleeping during the pandemic has been
challenging. It has however provided a unique window of opportunity to engage
with a high number of people who may otherwise not have achieved positive
wellbeing or housing outcomes under “normal circumstances”.

The journey of a person or a household who experiences homelessness is always
unique and for some, success is only achieved by meeting basic needs such as
health, loneliness and feelings of safety before moving onto longer term outcomes
related to housing. This report looks to identify positive stories that have come
from the Covid pandemic and build on those successes.

Whilst the last 10 months have been challenging there are further risks ahead as
national restrictions are lifted and we move to the next phase of a Covid recovery.
Positive interventions such as furlough, eviction bans, and extension of notice
periods to six months instead of two months are all positive steps that have helped
stem the flow of homelessness. However, mounting household debts; increases in
domestic abuse and escalations in eviction proceedings are all likely to emerge
over the next 6-12 months.

Whilst the challenges are significant, there are also exciting opportunities ahead
for remodelling and developing new services to tackle some of these increasing
pressures so we can support more people through early intervention and
preventative approaches. Housing Support Grant is being increased significantly
from 2021-2022 and provides a platform for future growth of our housing support
and homeless prevention offer.

Tudalen 99




RECOMMENDATIONS

1

Scrutiny note the update report and continue to support the work being
undertaken by the service and provide any feedback and comments to
assist and inform our current approach.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE HOMELESSNESS UPDATE REPORT

1.01

Funding the Covid Homelessness Response

Emergency Hardship Funding for homelessness has been accessed to
assist with the increased financial pressures that offering emergency
housing and support services has placed on all Welsh Councils.

Further funding has also been made available following the development of
a Phase 2 Plan to respond to the growing pressures on homelessness
services. Flintshire’s Phase 2 Plan was approved by Welsh Government in
the Sumer 2020 and additional funding secured as set out below.

Revenue Funding @ £186,000
Capital Funding @ £1,051,816

Despite significant challenges with mobilising some revenue and capital
activities linked to the Phase 2 Plan the funding has been well utilised and
our projections for year-end expenditure are as follows:

Revenue Funding @ £186,000
Capital Funding @ £955,509

A range of revenue activities have been successfully delivered including
rapid rehousing, additional Mental Health support, increased engagement
with prison leavers, the development of a collaborative assertive outreach
activity and enhanced support and move on activity through the Homeless
Hub which since late March 2020 has been operating 24/7.

Capital expenditure will see an additional 12 units of self-contained
accommodation (8x 1 beds 4x 2 beds) which will be Council owned and
used as temporary accommodation by the Homeless Team. This will
assist with the move away from shared accommodation environments
(which present their own Covid transmission risk), and increases capacity
within the Temporary Accommodation Portfolio.

1.02

Demand for Services

The data below provides an insight into the levels of demand across the
Housing & Prevention Service. This data is captured through a range of
different datasets. This data is used to monitor service delivery, inform
future resource planning, as well as for reporting internally and to Welsh
Government.

Tudalen 100




Homelessness Presentations

Homelessness is managed under the Housing Wales Act 2014. This
legislation has a number of key duties and one of those early duties is the
s.62 Duty to Assess. This is where there is a reason to believe someone is
homeless or may be at risk of homelessness.

When looking at the levels of s.62 assessments this year up until
15/02/2021 (10%2 months) a total of 753 assessments have been
completed. Last year’'s data across the full year shows 1011 s.62
assessments were undertaken. We are therefore projecting that by the
end of March 2021, the service will have received 15% fewer presentations
for homelessness.

Whilst this may appear out of sync with the significant demands on the
service, it should be noted that the demands placed on the service are not
solely driven by presentations figures, but also by:

e subsequent duties accepted to people experiencing homelessness

e number of people assisted with emergency and temporary
accommodation

e length of stays people have when accommodated

e complexity and range of support needs

e challenging behaviours people present with.

When looking at the main reasons for homeless presentations, the table
below outlines the 6 most significant reasons for people approaching the
homelessness service and a s.62 assessment being undertaken. The
reasons for assessment are very much in keeping with the main reasons in
previous years.

Reasons for s.62 Homeless Assessments

Parents No Longer Able to Accommodate

Friends / Relatives No Longer Abel to

Accommodate |
Loss of Privately Rented Accommdoation I
Relationship Breakdown - Violent I

Releationship Breakdown - Non Violent I

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

When looking at those people who have become homeless during the last
financial year by reason, this is very much in keeping with the above
reasons for s.62 assessments. When someone is homeless a s.73 duty is
accepted and the Council has a duty to relieve the applicants
homelessness. In the year to date a total of 245 applicants have been
accepted as homeless and owed a s.73 duty. The top 5 reasons for
households becoming homeless are evidenced below:

Iudaien LUl




Reasons for s.73 Homelessness Releief Duty

Parents No Longer Able to Accommodate _
Friends / Relatives No Longer Abel to _
Accommodate
Loss of Privately Rented Accommdoation _
Relationship Breakdown - Violent _
Releationship Breakdown - Non Violent _
0 10 20 30 40 50 60

Out Of Hours Emergency Response

The Homelessness service operates 24 hours a day, every day of the year.
Flintshire’s “out of hour's emergency response” is available evenings and
weekends as many instances of homelessness occur outside of the usual
office hours. Detailed below are the number of calls received via the
emergency response service in 2020. A significant increase in
homelessness cases through the “out of hour’'s emergency response” was
noted early on in the first national lockdown period between April and June
2020. Demand has remained above the normal levels but has reduced as
we have progressed through the calendar year.

Jan —Mar Apr-Jun Jul-Sep Oct-Dec 2020
2020 2020 2020 2020 TOTAL
Homeless
Enquiries
via Out of 22 76 46 40 184
Hours
Service

Emergency & Temporary Accommodation

Emergency and temporary accommodation is limited in Flintshire and a lot
of positive work is undertaken to help people sustain their housing
placements in order to avoid the need to access emergency and temporary
housing.

Prior to Covid pandemic there were 11 households placed in temporary
accommodation and the emergency bed provision was also available
through the Glanrafon Homeless Hub, which was operating as a traditional
Night Shelter up until late March 2020.

Demand for accommodation has been significant throughout the last year
and as of the 15/02/2012 had peaked at 55 households needing interim

Tudalen 102




housing. A breakdown of household types accommodated as of the
15/02/2021 can be found in the table below:

Households by “Type” in Emergency &
Temporary Housing as of 15/02/2021
Single 50
Couple 0
Family 5
TOTAL 55

Numbers have increased over the Christmas and New Year period and are
expected to increase further over the coming months as we move into the
next phase of the Covid recovery. A breakdown of the length of stay for
those in accommodation can be found below:

Length of Stay for Households in Emergency &
Temporary Housing as of 15/02/2021
Less than 1 month 27
More than 1 but less than 3 months 7
More than 3 but less than 6 months 15
More than 6 months 6
TOTAL placed as of 15/02/2021 55

Rough Sleeper Data

Throughout the Covid pandemic, Councils have been required to report to
Welsh Government the levels of rough sleeping. As referenced earlier in
the report, accommodation is available to everyone who needs it, including
rough sleepers and also those with no recourse to public funding.

Through our rough sleeper outreach activities, we have actively engaged
with four people who had rough slept for prolonged periods during the
pandemic. Outreach activities have included:

initial response to street link referrals

welfare checks,

offers of food, clothing and hygiene products as required;
offers of accommodation

advice and assistance for Covid guidance and public health
messages

Although five rough sleepers have been actively engaged during the Covid
pandemic through street based engagement we are presently reporting 0
rough sleepers in Flintshire.

Tudalen 103




Of the five rough sleepers assisted through Outreach activities over the
past 10%2 months, two people have left the Flintshire area, one is now in
custody following a period in temporary accommodation, one is presently in
temporary accommodation and being supported by the Council and one is
now in long term settled housing following several months in temporary
accommodation.

It is usually the case that an Annual Rough Sleeper Count is completed
across Wales in November of each year. In light of the “all in” guidance
and more accurate and responsive data being shared with Welsh
Government through Monthly Monitoring Reports and routine contact with
Welsh government Officials, the National Rough Sleeper Count was
cancelled this year.

Housing Support Gateway Data

The Housing Support Gateway is the single point of access for all referrals
into housing related support and supported accommodation. Below is data
relating to referrals received during the current financial year up to the date
15/02/2021, hence the lower numbers within Q4 as this is data reported at
the half period point for Q4.

Housing Support Service Demand

Breakdown of allocated ibelow stats do not include those currently
on supported or floating waiting lists)
referrals
a1 Q2 a3 Q4
Floating Support - 243 239 279 131
Supported Accommodation i 25 27 30 9

OO0

Housing Related (Floating) Support Demand

Below is a breakdown of the Housing Related Support referrals received by
the Housing Support Gateway broken down by support need type during
the financial year 2020-2021. Some referrals will identify multiple needs,
but the pathway records “lead need”. Once reviewed each referral is
allocated to the support service most appropriate for the needs of the
household requiring support.

Tudalen 104




Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Domestic Abuse 2 5 3 3
Learning Disabilities 4 3 1 7
Substance Misuse 13 11 5 0
Offenders 26 22 26 8
Physical Disability Sensory Impaired 5 3 2 0
Young People 14 12 13 5
Families 5 5 6 0
Older People 62 44 76 32
Generic Housing Support 82 99 89 53
Mental Health 6 2 6 3
Financial 24 33 42 20
Total 243 239 279 131

Supported Accommodation Demand

In addition to meeting peoples support needs through Floating Support,
there are some referrals that have a requirement for accommodation and
support. In most instances this is where people have either not lived
independently before, or have failed when living independently in the past.
Therefore a supported housing setting, where medium term housing (up to
two years) is available, with significant support on-site enables people the
opportunity to develop the skills needed to live independently.

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Domestic Abuse 3 1 3 4
Young People (Under 25) 9 9 8 1
Families 9 12 9 4
Single Persons 4 5 10 0
Total 25 27 30 9

Housing Register Data

Whilst homelessness is often considered the most acute form of housing
need, there are many other forms of housing needs, that qualify people for
social housing such as:

over-crowding

under-occupation

financial hardship

needing to move for medical reasons

Tudalen 105




o fleeing domestic abuse

All of these housing needs are captured and prioritised on the Common
Housing Register as set out within the Common Allocations Policy.

When looking at the reasons people are accepted onto the register, we can
drill down and identify an applicant’s “lead need”. As of 15/02/2021 there
were a total of 1985 applications that are Live on Flintshire’s Housing
Register. 554 of these applications had “homelessness” as the reason for
accessing the register. This means 28% of all applications for social
housing in Flintshire is a result of homelessness or a significant risk of
homelessness.

Housing Register Data - Homelessness

iTh

Homelessness Other Housing Meeds

1.03

Outcomes during the pandemic

When managing homelessness under the Housing Wales Act 2014, the
primary aim is to prevent homelessness at every opportunity, and when it
does occur, ensure it is rare, brief and non-repeated. Quarterly reports
known as WHO12 Data is usually submitted but have been placed on hold
with more pandemic focus and responsive data being reported to Welsh
government on a monthly basis at present. We continue to capture the
usual datasets and report both positive and negative outcomes as people
leave the service.

Positive Homeless Outcomes

Achieving positive outcomes during the pandemic has been a challenge as
the availability of all forms of housing has been slower this year than in
previous years. This is due to the lockdown periods where movement
within the housing market has been limited and stressors within
accommodation have been heightened. 153 positive outcomes have been
achieved at the prevention stage this financial year and a summary of
these positive case closures are detailed below by outcome reason:

Tudalen 106




Positive Outcomes to Prevent
Homelessness (s66)

Remain with Relatives/Friends 26
Move to Supported accommodation 9

Move to Lost Cost Home Ownership 1

Move to Private rented, with incentive 12
Move Private rented, no incentive 38
Issue resolved through Mediation 21

Issue resolved through Debt/Benefits assistance 10
Moved to Social Housing 36
TOTAL 153

When homelessness does occur, the Homeless Team will seek to help
bring this to an end as promptly as possible and put appropriate support in
place to ensure people do not return to homelessness. Below is a
breakdown of the 95 positive outcomes achieved at the s.73 Duty, which is
the homeless relief duty.

Positive Outcomes to Relieve
Homelessness (s73)
Return to Relatives/Friends 13
Move to Supported accommodation 27
Move to Private rented, with incentive 13
Move Private rented, no incentive 9
Moved to Social Housing 33
TOTAL 95

Negative Homeless Outcomes

Despite significant positive work undertaken by the Homeless Team and
our support services, homelessness can continue despite the interventions
put in place. This can be due to a wide range of reasons including but not
limited to; people going into custody; people withdrawing their homeless
applications; people voluntarily leaving their accommodation; people not
engaging with support services; loss of contact etc.

Detailed below is a summary of negative outcomes recorded at the
prevention stage s.66 duty this financial year. 38% of these households
became homeless but remained open to the service and progressed onto
other duties within the Housing Wales Act 2014 (s.73) whilst continuing to
be assisted by the Homeless Team.

Tudalen 107




Negative Outcomes at
Prevention Stage (s66)
Loss of contact 10
Application withdrawn 22
Applicant Refused assistance 5
Change of eligibility status 1
Non co-operation 13
Homeless, transferred to s.73 31
TOTAL 82

Detailed below are the unsuccessful outcomes achieved for those people
who have experienced homelessness. Those people who transfer to a s75
duty continue to be supported and in many instances accommodated by
the Council and will be assisted until their homelessness ends with a
positive outcome.

Negative Outcomes at
Relief Stage (s73)

Loss of Contact 14
Application withdrawn 37

Refused assistance 2

Non co-operation 31
End of 56 days, no further duty 16
End of 56 days, transfer to $S75 16
TOTAL 116

SARTH 50% Nominations Data

The 50% nominations process for the Covid Cohort has been adopted
across Conwy, Denbighshire and Flintshire SARTH housing partners since
June 2020. This rapid rehousing approach is intended to prevent
significant blockages within the Councils limited emergency and temporary
housing provision and is an intervention necessary at present due to the
Covid pandemic.

Table.1 - All Social Housing Lets by Housing Partner Jun 20 — Jan 21

Tudalen 108




Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan

2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2021
FCC 29 49 50 41 45 51 50 18
CA 8 10 5 2 7 9 11 1
GC 3 1 0 1 0 0 0 0
WWH 1 9 11 3 1 4 4 1
TOTAL 41 69 66 47 53 64 65 20

Table.2 — Breakdown of Lets inc. Lets to Covid Cohort Jun 20 — Jan 21

No. of Lets by

No. of Lets to Covid

Covid Cohort Lets

SARTH Partners Cohort asa%
FCC 333 16 5%
CA 53 8 15%
GC 5 1 20%
WWH 34 13 38%
TOTAL 425 38 9%

1.04

Understanding peoples journeys
The journey of a person or a household who experiences homelessness is
always unique and for some, success is only achieved by meeting basic
needs such as health, loneliness and feelings of safety before moving onto
longer term outcomes related to housing. Success long term may well be
resettlement into a home and sustainment of a tenancy, but for some
people, success can be staying out of prison, maintaining sobriety and
engaging with services.

Everyone who works with the Homeless Team will have a personal housing
plan and support plan. This identifies the steps required to help exit
homelessness. When pulling together this report we took the time to
engage with some of the people we work with to better understand the
steps they have taken or still need to take to exit homelessness.

Below are some extracts from the interviews completed with people we

work with.

Service User 1:

“When | came out of prison | thought | wouldn’t have anywhere to live
so | didn’t think about how | could move on or get out of the situation |
was in. | would usually give up before | even started. | was using

Class A drugs and had no goals.

| went to Glanrafon and | didn’t settle at first. | was abusive to staff
and as a result | was asked to leave. | went back and asked whether
the exclusion could be reduced and after speaking with the manager

Tudalen 109




she agreed to let me back in early and from that moment | started to
realise that this place was good for me.

Glanrafon was a good location and | worked well with other agencies
to try and better myself. Moving info my own cabin gave me some
independence. | had to do more for myself and this helped me
develop as a person. | had to buy my own food and take my washing
into the main building for example.

After a few months, my housing solutions officer helped me move into
my own temporary flat and there have been no issues. | have a
support worker and we all keep in touch which works well. | hope |
can be offered my own place soon. | would like to have a place of my
own to live. Somewhere that | can call home, stay out of trouble. |
have been clean for 6 months now.

Service User 2:

Before getting help from Flintshire Council, | hadn’t had my own home
for a while. | had some inheritance given to me but was unable to find
anywhere that would accept my application for flats as I didn’t have
any references. All my inheritance then went on staying in hotels
rather than being street homeless.

It’s taken a while but everything has turned out really well for me
since being open to Housing Solutions Team. | was in temporary
accommodation for a few months. | was visited regularly by staff
within Housing Solutions Team and made sure | was ok. | suffer with
epilepsy and can have multiple seizures a day. Staff knew | was alone
and went out of their way to help me, more than what their job says
for them to do.

I have now moved into social housing. It's in an area that is quiet for
me and all my neighbours are friendly. | have also a dog now that |
rescued and keeps me company.

This may sound dramatic but if it weren't for the help I've received this
year, | think | would be dead. | would probably have been found on
the streets somewhere passed away from a seizure.

Moving into temporary accommodation meant | could keep on track
with all my appointments with my neurologist. Staff reminded me of
when my appointments were and transport was also arranged to
ensure that | went to these appointments. My Homeless Officer
would find out which services could help with my support needs,
provide me with the numbers to encourage independence for myself
but | always knew she was available to speak to her about stuff, if |
was struggling.

My goal now is to keep, keeping myself to myself and I'm just grateful
to have a roof over my head. | was homeless for such a long time and
having a home has taken so much stress away from me. | am just
happy to stay in and do my own thing.

udaten 1160




Service User 3:

Before | became homeless | was in a 17 year relationship. The
relationship broke down, he met someone else and that's when |
became homeless. The flat we lived in was in his name.

Staff have supported me with my drug issues. I've come off drugs
now and I'm sorting my benefits and universal credit out. I've been
able to build my clothes back up now. My ex-partner had burnt
everything | had when we broke up.

| want to find a place of my own to live now. | want to get some
hobbies too. One day | would like to college and do animal studies
part time.

If it weren'’t for the help I've had | think | would be dead from the cold
or the drugs.

There are many similar examples of people’s journeys. By providing
people with somewhere safe to stay, without the worry of moving around
from place to place, or being out on the streets, we have the opportunity to
work with people in a much more meaningful way and we can better
understand their needs. We can then help people to access support and
sustain engagement with critical services such as GP’s, Mental Health
Services, Probation, Benefits Teams etc. Once we are able to meet
people’s basic needs, we can then help them to prepare for exiting
homelessness and transitioning to independent living.

1.05

The Homeless Hub — Queensferry

Attached at Appendix 1 is a report about the Homeless Hub in
Queensferry. This report outlines the approach taken when developing the
original night shelter model to a 24/7 provision as a result of Covid.

Since the service began on the 17 February 2020, there have been more
than 215 referrals to the Homeless Hub. People needing emergency
accommodation have reported that some of the reasons for their
homelessness were:

relationship breakdowns

prison leavers

street homeless

sofa surfing

leaving hospital

asked to leave other accommodation

In addition to being a safe place to stay, staff are on site to support people
with a wide range of issues. The list below identifies the types of issues
the staff on-site have supported service users with at this time (this not an
exhaustive list):

Liaison with DWP for benefits
Gaining ID

Citizenship Cards

Opening bank accounts

Tudalen 111




* Referrals to supported accommodation or specialist
accommodation such as refuges

Support with private landlords

Employment & Training opportunities

Reconnection with family members

Social services

Registering with a GP and dentist

Attending health appointments

Attending court

The report also details the partnership working and range of interventions
that have been available for people accessing the Homeless Hub. Case
studies within the report provide an insight to how the Homeless Hub has
worked from a service user’s perspective.

Significant value has been achieved through partnership working and multi-
agency approaches adopted within the Homeless Hub. This model has
worked in terms of having the opportunity to identify peoples support needs
through active engagement. Understanding peoples support needs,
limitations and fears, as well as their aspirations for the future enables
better planning for longer term housing options.

The Queensferry site was never meant to be long term provision and work
is underway to identify alternative sites from which to deliver emergency
accommodation and support services. We aim to identify at least one site
where we could mirror the approach taken at Glanrafon with multi agency
support on site, but with self-contained 1 bed accommodation in the upper
floors of the building

1.06

Housing Support Grant

In April 2019 Welsh Government introduced the new Housing Support
Grant (HSG). This is an early intervention housing related support
programme targeted at people in housing need and at increased risk of
homelessness. The HSG programme brings the historic funding streams
of Supporting People, Homelessness Prevention and Rent Smart Wales
grants into one single funding stream.

Despite having anticipated a reduction in this funding stream, Welsh
Government in December 2020, announced a further £40m would be put
into the national award for HSG. Flintshire have since received an
indicative allocation letter for 2021-2022 of £7,828,610. This increase of
£1,877,792 is significant and reflects the priority that Welsh Government
place on this funding stream and the importance of housing related support
and the prevention of homelessness.

There is an expectation that this additional funding will provide a platform to
transform services and build on positive practice that has been developed
during the response to Covid, by sustaining and enhancing activities
outlined with local Phase 2 Homelessness Plans. The funding should also
be used to prepare for increased pressures on housing and homelessness
services as we move out of the current phase and into the next phase of
the Covid health pandemic.

Tudalen 112




This is a wonderful opportunity to increase support services to reduce the
potential impact of homelessness in Flintshire There are however risks
associated with this additional funding, most notably with regards staffing
and recruitment. This risk is explored further in Section 3.01 of this report.

A marketing campaign across Wales to promote the great work of the
housing support and homelessness sector is being considered in an effort
to generate awareness of the work done to protect vulnerable people from
homelessness, whilst also seeking to create interest in the sector for career
development.

The Welsh Government set up the Homelessness Action Group to
progress the steps needed to end homelessness in Wales. Their findings
and recommendations have now been published and there is specific
reference to the need to support the existing workforce, whilst also
ensuring that roles and terms and conditions for workers within the sector
are attractive to help retain and attract high quality professionals. Now
more than ever this is needed if we are to maximise the impact that this
additional grant funding potentially offers.

Additional activities that we be delivered through the enhanced HSG and
which will have an immediate impact on homelessness services include:

Housing First

In partnership with Conwy and Denbighshire, Flintshire will be developing a
Housing First Project. This is an intensive support service, targeted at
people with highly complex needs and often with a significant history of
rough sleeping. Elected Members from the Community Housing & Assets
Overview and Scrutiny Committee received a briefing about the roll out of
Housing First on the 20" January 2021.

Opening up the Private Rented Sector

Limited social housing, increasing demand, and lengthier waiting times,
mean that supporting people to access the private rental sector is more
important than ever. Having dedicated officers working with landlords,
letting agencies and prospective private renters to remove barriers to
securing a privately rented home in Flintshire will support the move towards
a “rapid rehousing approach” and seek to increase the supply of affordable
homes across all tenures.

Additional Forms of Supported Housing

One of the areas of attention relates to increasing capacity for supported
housing for people over the age of 25 with complex needs. Flintshire already
has a similar project for young people aged 16-25, which works extremely
well with very positive outcomes for its residents. Developing this approach
further to offer more supported housing units will be explored through the
additional revenue funding, subject to a suitable property being identified.

Increasing capacity within Tenancy Support Services

Whilst we have not yet seen the full impact of Covid due to the protections
of six months notices and court closures, there are increasing levels of
hardship that have a significant impact on people’s wellbeing, affordability
and tenancy sustainability which all heighten potential risks of failed
tenancies and homelessness._Jncreasing generic and specialist tenancy

rudaiell L15




support services will assist with increasing pressures within our
communities through early intervention.

1.07

Ending Evictions into Homelessness

In October 2019 Welsh Government published a Policy Statement,
outlining a Strategy for Preventing and Ending Homelessness. Within the
document there is reference to “rapid rehousing” which is now a core
approach for Wales; the importance of partnership working; adopting early
interventions and support for those in crisis. The Policy Statement clearly
sets out a vision for:

"A Wales where everyone has a safe home that meets their needs
and supports a healthy, successful and prosperous life. A Wales
where we work together to prevent homelessness and where it
cannot be prevented ensure it is rare, brief and unrepeated.”

Whilst evictions have not been a significant issue within the last year due to
safeguards put in place during the Covid pandemic such as extended
notice periods and eviction bans, the risk of increasing numbers of
evictions across social and private sector housing is significant and a
collective effort is needed to ensure that robust approaches are embedded
across the public, private and 3" sector to work together and support
people who may be at increased risk of homelessness.

Funding such as HSG provides an opportunity to reinforce services which
are prevention focussed, but other income streams such as The National
Lottery Community Fund, are also available.

The National Lottery have recently launched a £10m Community Fund
called “Helping End Homelessness” to respond specifically to the
challenges people and communities face around housing and
homelessness.

Funding is available to strategic projects that operate across one or more
local authority areas in urban and rural settings that seek to redesign
services to make homelessness rare, brief and non-recurrent. They will be
person-centred and delivered by multi-agency partnerships where third
sector and public sector organisations work closely together, based on a
mutually agreed vision for tackling homelessness.

Flintshire along with all other North Wales Councils have come together to
work with a range of partners on a Regional Proposal. As the funding
guidance does not allow Local Authorities to submit proposals for this
funding stream, Clwyd Alyn and Shelter Cymru are leading the
development of a Regional Project for North Wales called “Together to End
Homelessness”.

An initial expression of interest has been submitted and if successful a
development grant will be issued which will enable further work to develop
the project. A final decision on longer term funding would then be expected
in November 2021. The submission to The National Lottery outlines that:

“Together to End Homelessness is a partnership between the public,
3 and private rented sector angd people affected by homelessness.

ddaicit L 14




Spanning the 6 North Wales local authorities, we believe the
prevention of homelessness is a collective responsibility, and we will
work across departmental, organisational, and geographical
boundaries to achieve our vision where:

e no-one loses their home or is evicted info homelessness
o there is a clear pathway into sustainable housing when
homelessness does occur

By pooling our considerable skills, knowledge, and resources we want
to deliver a more cohesive and networked service that draws on and
extends the existing strengths of individuals and organisations, taking
forward the aspirations of multiple service providers to successfully
deliver earlier intervention to prevent homelessness, whilst providing
service redesign and system-change. Landlords, local authorities’
and partners will work together aiming to end evictions into
homelessness from all tenures.”

Regional working is a real positive within North Wales. This piece of work
compliments and adds value to the North Wales Regional Homelessness
Strategy and seeks to build on existing positive ways of working across
North Wales.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

Lettings functions are “business as usual” so there are no additional
resource implication of continuing to adopt the 50% nominations approach
within either Housing Management or Asset Management functions.
Revenue funding is in place to sustain the intensive support offered to
people moving into new homes.

2.02

Not moving people on from emergency and temporary housing would lead
to increased financial pressures with potential for significant expenditure
on hotel and bed & breakfast accommodation. Increased expenditure
through homeless placements and longer term cost implications is
captured within the Councils Risk Recovery Plan under Risk Measure
HAQ9.

2.03

Developing accommodation as an alternative to the Homeless Hub in
Queensferry, will require significant capital investment by the Council.
This planned activity is already outlined within the Councils Capital
Programme. External funding streams will also be explored as part of the
development process.

2.04

With Courts closed and no evictions it creates a positive situation however
this will not be forever. There will be an increase in homelessness and
there is a need to increase capacity for temporary accommodation to meet
this future demand. The alternative is costly Bed and Breakfast.

2.05

Housing Support Grant provides opportunity to deliver more support
worker capacity but cannot be used for statutory functions such as

Tudalen 115




homeless case management under the Housing Wales Act 2014, or
housing management activity within the temporary accommodation
portfolio. If an increase in these roles is required to meet growing demand,
this would need to be funded through Council funding.

3.00 | IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

3.01 | The following risks and mitigations have been identified by way of control
measures:

Risk: Insufficient turnover and move on from emergency and
temporary housing creates blockages and insufficient capacity to
meet future demand and increases financial risk

Mitigation: Continue to support the 50% nominations process to the
“Covid cohort”. Further increased engagement with the private
rented sector to increase supply of move on options. Review of
current temporary accommodation and increase capacity as needed
and if feasible.

Risk: Significant reliance on the Queensferry Homeless Hub and no
alternative emergency bed provision longer term.

Mitigation: Support the 50% nominations process for “Covid cohort”
enabling to emergency and temporary accommodation portfolio to
turnover and explore a wide range of alternative models and
locations for emergency bed provision.

Risk: Failure to utilise the full award of Housing Support Grant in
light of the significant increase in this year’s award and due to lack of
appropriate prevention activities, homelessness increases
exponentially

Mitigation: A robust delivery plan, prompt commissioning of services
along with monitoring the spend against the delivery plan.

Risk: Failure to secure enough people into posts in order to fulfil the
aspirations of the HSG Delivery Plan and increase in housing support
and homeless prevention activities.

Mitigations: Explore communications opportunities to generate
interest in the housing and homelessness sector as a career choice
and create training and development opportunities in order to
develop, attract and retain appropriately skilled workforce.

3.02 | Ways of Working (Sustainable Development) Principles Impact

Long-term Positive — Increase in targeted support and
alternative delivery methods to ensure
services are inclusive for all

Tudalen 116




Prevention

Prevention - Preventing homelessness
through ensuring there is adequate
support and accommodation to cater for a
range of people’s needs

Integration

Positive — Increased integration between
services and partner organisations

Collaboration

Positive — Increased collaboration between
services, partner organisations and service
users

Involvement

Positive — Service user involvement to help
shape effective services so that support is
timely and person centred

3.03

Well-being Goals Impact

Prosperous Wales

Positive — With additional funding more
jobs will be created to deliver housing
related support on a greater scale within
Flintshire. Opportunities to support the
labour market through training and
development opportunities are being
considered in conjunction with colleagues
from Communities for Work.

Resilient Wales

Positive — Creating services that are
prevention focused and build resilience to
avoid households becoming homeless

Healthier Wales

Positive — Reduction in rough sleeping,
overcoming health inequalities associated
with homelessness and poor housing
conditions and investment to increase
targeted support for people with housing
issues and mental ill-health

More equal Wales

Positive — Services are delivered in a way
that are inclusive for all. Consideration
has been given to local and regional gaps
in provision for often marginalised
communities such as the homeless, those
with mental health or substances issues
and the LGBTQ+ community.

Cohesive Wales No Impact
Vibrant Wales No impact
Globally responsible Wales | No impact

-
[

pu Py | -~ 11
uldicil L1




4.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED/CARRIED OUT

4.01

Consultation with Housing Associations and Local Authority partners, via
the SARTH Steering Group, ensures there is a consistent approach being
adopted across all three counties for social housing allocations. All
partners within Conwy Denbighshire and Flintshire are supportive of the
continuation of the 50% nominations process for the current Covid cohort.

4.02

Consultation and engagement has been undertaken with a number of
people who have accessed homeless services during the pandemic and
specifically the Homeless Hub in Queensferry this will be shared with
Members when presenting this report to Scrutiny Committee.

4.03

Engagement with Service users and stakeholders undertaken when
developing our Housing Support Grant Delivery Plan. Council colleagues
have also been consulted to inform plans for responding to gaps in
provision and new revenue activity on the back of the additional £1.87m
HSG funding.

5.00

APPENDICES

5.01

Appendix 1 - Glanrafon Emergency Bed Provision Report by The Wallich

6.00

LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01

Homeless Action Group Recommendations
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2020-11/homelessness-
action-group-report-july-2020.pdf

Rough Sleeping in Wales — Everyone’s Problem; No One’s Responsibility
https://www.audit.wales/sites/default/files/2020-11/Rough-sleeping-

Eng_0.pdf

Welsh Government Strategy for Preventing an Ending Homelessness
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-10/homelessness-

strategy.pdf

Housing Support Grant Guidance
https://gov.wales/housing-support-grant-practice-quidance

Welsh Government Draft Budget 2021-2022
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2020-12/2021-2022-draft-
budget-narrative.pdf

The National Lottery Community Fund — Helping End Homelessness
https://www.tnlcommunityfund.org.uk/funding/programmes/helping-end-
homelessness

Tudalen 118



https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2020-11/homelessness-action-group-report-july-2020.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2020-11/homelessness-action-group-report-july-2020.pdf
https://www.audit.wales/sites/default/files/2020-11/Rough-sleeping-Eng_0.pdf
https://www.audit.wales/sites/default/files/2020-11/Rough-sleeping-Eng_0.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-10/homelessness-strategy.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-10/homelessness-strategy.pdf
https://gov.wales/housing-support-grant-practice-guidance
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2020-12/2021-2022-draft-budget-narrative.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2020-12/2021-2022-draft-budget-narrative.pdf
https://www.tnlcommunityfund.org.uk/funding/programmes/helping-end-homelessness
https://www.tnlcommunityfund.org.uk/funding/programmes/helping-end-homelessness

North Wales Regional Homelessness Strategy — “People, homes and
services”
https://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Housing/North-Wales-Regional-
Homelessness-Strategy.pdf

7.00

CONTACT OFFICER DETAILS

7.01

Contact Officer: Martin Cooil, Housing & Prevention Service Manager
Telephone: 07880 423234
E-mail: martin.cooil@flintshire.gov.uk

8.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

8.01

Housing Support Grant

This is an early intervention housing related support programme targeted
at people in housing need and at increased risk of homelessness. The
HSG programme brings the historic funding streams for Supporting
People, Homelessness Prevention and Rent Smart Wales grants into 1
single funding stream.

8.02

Covid Cohort

Those people affected during the pandemic period by homelessness and
presently accommodated by Flintshire’s Homeless Team and requiring
rehousing to resolve their homelessness.

8.03

Common Allocation Policy

The Common Allocations Policy outlines the approach to managing
applications for social housing and awarding priority for different housing
needs when people apply for social housing. This Policy also outlines how
social housing is to be allocated. The Common Allocations Policy has
been adopted by all social housing providers within the counties of Conwy,
Denbighshire and Flintshire.

8.04

Common Housing Register

The Common Housing Register is the register of demand and need for
social housing in Flintshire. Applicants who are verified as have a housing
need as per the Common Allocations Policy will be accepted onto the
Common Housing Register. All social housing is allocated via the
Common Housing Register.

8.05

Single Access Route to Housing (SARTH)

A Single Access Route to Housing, operates in Flintshire and ensures that
people are offered a wide range of housing options. Those people with a
clearly evidenced housing need, will be accepted onto Flintshire’s
Common Housing Register.

8.06

Rapid Rehousing
Rapid rehousing is an approach for people whose first and most important
need is to access housing; with a lack of it often the main reason why they

Tudalen 119



https://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Housing/North-Wales-Regional-Homelessness-Strategy.pdf
https://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Housing/North-Wales-Regional-Homelessness-Strategy.pdf
mailto:martin.cooil@flintshire.gov.uk

are homeless. Rapid rehousing helps people settle quickly back with family
or friends, into private rented, social housing or other affordable and safe
long-term housing options.

8.07

Housing First

A housing and support approach which gives people who have
experienced homelessness and chronic health and social care needs a
stable home from which to rebuild their lives. Provides intensive, person-
centred, holistic support that is open-ended. Places no conditions on
individuals; however, they should desire to have a tenancy.

8.08

LGBTQ+

Lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer (or sometimes questioning),
and others. The "plus" represents other sexual identities including
pansexual and Two-Spirit.

Tudalen 120




thewallich

atal digartrefedd e preventing homelessness

Clanvafon Emexgu\c.g ¥ed Provision

Registered Charity No: 1004103 / Registered in England and Wales
Company Limited by Guarantee No: 2642780
The Wallich is the trading name of Wallich Clifford Community



https://thewallich.com/
mailto:communications@thewallich.net
https://twitter.com/TheWallich
https://www.facebook.com/TheWallichWales/
https://www.instagram.com/homelessinwales/?hl=en
https://www.linkedin.com/company/the-wallich/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCszkXySLvhhicVjTLFD72sQ

About-

The Wallich took over the Glanrafon Emergency Bed service on the 17 Febru-
ary 2020.

It was apparent that there was a growing need for homelessness services in
Flintshire. At this time, the service was a night service, open from 8pm to
10.30am and provided somewhere warm and safe for 10 individuals experi-
encing homelessness.

The capacity could be increased to 15 during SWEP conditions.

The project provided practical support such as a hot evening meal, breakfast,
bathing and washing facilities.

The Wallich also provided support with trying to address an individual’s home-
lessness situation, or any support needs they may have with regards to mental
health, substance misuse, medical conditions, finance, relationships and so
on.


https://thewallich.com/
mailto:communications@thewallich.net
https://twitter.com/TheWallich
https://www.facebook.com/TheWallichWales/
https://www.instagram.com/homelessinwales/?hl=en
https://www.linkedin.com/company/the-wallich/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCszkXySLvhhicVjTLFD72sQ

@thewalllch

atal digartrefedd « preventing homelessness

AAMFHr\g $o COVID-19

In March 2020, this all changed. In response to COVID-19, the project
changed overnight into a 24-hour service for people to stay safely inside, off
the streets. Despite the challenges this presented, both the project and service
users soon became accustomed to the new provision. This additional time
also provided more opportunities to offer support.

As the time went on, an increase in capacity was needed to meet demand. At
the beginning of November 2020, seven cabins arrived on site. The Wallich
was able to increase capacity to 19 individuals at this point. Again, the service
responded overnight to accommodate the increased number of individuals.
This would not have been possible without the brilliant support and
communication from the team at Flintshire County Council.

By mid-November and with the arrival of more cabins, capacity was increased
to 21 individuals. By the beginning of December, Glanrafon could
accommodate 23 individuals on site. With the increased cabin
accommodation, those accommodated in a cabin had their own bathrooms, a
kettle and TV / DVD player and aerial which provides some entertainment.
Most also had their own microwave and fridge.

With the COVID-19 situation ongoing, this meant that the vast majority
accessing the service are not sharing facilities. The Wallich still
accommodates up to three individuals within the main building, however they
have their own room and access to their own bathroom. Due to the size of the
building, there is more than enough space for social distancing. The
accommodation within the main building is generally used for those with more
complex needs or who may require additional support.

QNVY L 0O DD



https://thewallich.com/
mailto:communications@thewallich.net
https://twitter.com/TheWallich
https://www.facebook.com/TheWallichWales/
https://www.instagram.com/homelessinwales/?hl=en
https://www.linkedin.com/company/the-wallich/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCszkXySLvhhicVjTLFD72sQ

atal digartrefedd » preventing homelessness

@thewalllch

Outcomes

Since the service began on the 17 February 2020, there have been more than
215 referrals to the project.

Individuals requiring emergency accommodation have reported that some of
the reasons for their homelessness were:

relationship breakdowns, either with family or spouses / partners;
prison leavers;

street homeless;

sofa surfing;

leaving hospital; and

asked to leave other accommodation.

The below is list of the types of issues the staff on-site have supported service
users with at this time (this not an exhaustive list):

Liaison with DWP

Gaining ID

Citizenship Cards

Opening bank accounts

Referrals to supported accommodation or specialist accommodation
such as refuges

Support with private landlords
Employment

Training

Reconnection with family members
Social services

Registering with a GP and dentist
Attending health appointments
Attending court and so on.

QX ¥ h 0O OD



https://thewallich.com/
mailto:communications@thewallich.net
https://twitter.com/TheWallich
https://www.facebook.com/TheWallichWales/
https://www.instagram.com/homelessinwales/?hl=en
https://www.linkedin.com/company/the-wallich/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCszkXySLvhhicVjTLFD72sQ

@thewalllch

atal digartrefedd » preventing homelessness

bivwsiof\o\ﬂj activities

Keeping busy is a challenge but the outside space has been brilliant for
service users to be outside and spend time in the garden.

The overgrown beds were weeded and replanted with flowers, salad,
strawberries and potatoes.

The tatty shed and benches were painted to brighten up the area. There was
great pride was taken from these achievements.



https://thewallich.com/
mailto:communications@thewallich.net
https://twitter.com/TheWallich
https://www.facebook.com/TheWallichWales/
https://www.instagram.com/homelessinwales/?hl=en
https://www.linkedin.com/company/the-wallich/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCszkXySLvhhicVjTLFD72sQ

atal digartrefedd « preventing homelessness

@thewalllch

Parinership working

Due to the restrictions all services were required to adhere to, the vast majority
of support from other agencies, such as mental health, probation, SMS
(substance misuse service) was provided over the telephone.

With two laptops available to service users, the facilities are available for them
to apply for universal credit, property searches, job searches and keep in
touch with family and friends.

In becoming accustomed to the new way of working and updating risk
assessments, the service was been able to safely facilitate some meetings
and appointments on-site with other agencies, who are able to provide more
specialist support to service users.

Due to the availability of a large room and following strict guidelines with
regards to social distancing, wearing a mask (and other PPE as required),
taking temperature and regular cleaning routines, the following agencies
currently have regular weekly visits on-site:

Harm reduction team — To provide advice and support with substance
misuse issues and health issues which may be apparent as a result of this.

Housing Options — To provide housing support and advice.

The Wallich counselling service — Individuals can be referred to the
Reflections Network counselling service where they will have a weekly
appointment with a trauma-informed counsellor.

Mental health worker — Hafal / FCC worker attends the service weekly to
meet with individuals and offer mental health support.

Hepatitis clinic — During this clinic, service users are offered to be tested for
hepatitis and the vaccine is also offered. Advice and support is also offered
during this clinic.

Probation — The Probation Service visits individuals and are working with to
meet the requirements of the service, also offering advice and support.

Ny 0 0 O o



https://thewallich.com/
mailto:communications@thewallich.net
https://twitter.com/TheWallich
https://www.facebook.com/TheWallichWales/
https://www.instagram.com/homelessinwales/?hl=en
https://www.linkedin.com/company/the-wallich/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCszkXySLvhhicVjTLFD72sQ

@thewalllch

atal digartrefedd « preventing homelessness

Other agencies who also work closely with the service and do attend on a
more ad hoc basis or offer telephone support are: the SMS, Kaleidoscope,
DASU, Mental Health assessments and appointments, police, Communities
for Work, CAB — with financial issues and also settled status queries.This
helps with better engagement and stability for the service users leading to
better outcomes.

The team also had a lot of community support from Flintshire Food bank,
ASDA, the local school and individual citizens.

C"ngTMAs

CHRISTM,
ARDS CARDS

QNVY Il OO D



https://thewallich.com/
mailto:communications@thewallich.net
https://twitter.com/TheWallich
https://www.facebook.com/TheWallichWales/
https://www.instagram.com/homelessinwales/?hl=en
https://www.linkedin.com/company/the-wallich/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCszkXySLvhhicVjTLFD72sQ

@thewalllch

atal digartrefedd » preventing homelessness

onp‘e/ supported

Flintshire Emergency Bed Provision

Beds Beds % Male | Female | Gender fluid/
2020 available occupied Occupancy | % % Transgender%
April 375 252 67 88 16 0
(cabins
came mid
monthi
May 465 234 50 93 I 0
June 450 283 63 90 6 4
July 465 305 66 93 I 0
August | 465 374 80 91 4 5
Sept 450 356 79 71 21 8
Oct 465 306 66 78 16 6
Nov 1-5 | 75 55 73 91 8 0

Nov 6- | 475 439 92 82 12 6
30

Capacity
21

Dec 126 119 94 82 13 5
1-6
Capacity
23

Dec 575 465 81 76 19 5
7-31

The emergency bed provision has supported many individuals to achieve positive outcomes
and the staff team work hard to provide a safe and supportive environment for those
accessing the service.

Many individuals have moved on to more secure accommodation, returned to family,
accessed specialist accommodation such as refuges, young people’s supported
accommodation, detox units and so on.

QX ¥ h 0O OD



https://thewallich.com/
mailto:communications@thewallich.net
https://twitter.com/TheWallich
https://www.facebook.com/TheWallichWales/
https://www.instagram.com/homelessinwales/?hl=en
https://www.linkedin.com/company/the-wallich/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCszkXySLvhhicVjTLFD72sQ

@thewalllch

atal digartrefedd « preventing homelessness

Case shudies

*Names have been changed to protect the identity of the client.
Ryan’s* story

Ryan* first accessed the Glanrafon service in mid-May 2020. He was reluctant to engage
with staff and had a substance addiction which led him to beg. He had a chaotic lifestyle.
He didn't have basic items set up, such as a bank card.

His only goal was to acquire substances. He made a self-referral to a Substance Misuse
Service (SMS) and staff supported him with this. By the end of May, he had started
engaging and had been allocated an SMS key worker.

The Wallich’s staff supported him with a Universal Credit claim and to get ID to open a bank
account. By the beginning of June, he had moved into one of Glanrafon’s seven on-site
cabins. During these first few weeks, we were liaising with housing options, police and SMS
as part of his support. Unfortunately, he became ill in June and spent a short time in
hospital. This led to outpatient appointments. We were able to provide bus passes to attend
these appointments until hospital transport could be arranged.

Once his income was more secure, and due to SMS support, he began to spend his money
on other items such as food, a TV, a games console and trainers. This was a huge
achievement for him. By August, he was talking about and considering detox.

He is now proud of his cabin, the outcomes so far and continues to be on a positive
journey. We are still supporting him with his health condition and goals for the future, as
well as with positive contact with his family.

In his own words:

“[I was] couch surfing. Sub-letting my mates flat, £90 a week. That’'s what started all this off.
Wasn'’t nice not having my own space and my own roof over my head. That's why | like it
here. | wasn’t well at times, up and down.

It's been alright [here] yeah. | was helped with my hospital appointments. | do feel
comfortable with the staff here. When | was first here, | was hiding away but after a bit |
come out myself a bit. I've got myself an Xbox, which gives me something to do. Eventually
when | move into my own place, I'll have all my stuff. Instead of wasting my money on
drugs, | have my telly, soundbar and Xbox.

(When asked about rehab)

[There’s] no pressure to go to rehab, no one pressures me. It's when I'm ready. It’s nice to
know I've got here to come back to.

NV LG OO OD



https://thewallich.com/
mailto:communications@thewallich.net
https://twitter.com/TheWallich
https://www.facebook.com/TheWallichWales/
https://www.instagram.com/homelessinwales/?hl=en
https://www.linkedin.com/company/the-wallich/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCszkXySLvhhicVjTLFD72sQ

atal digartrefedd « preventing homelessness

@thewalllch

I've done really well, I've cut down a lot. | smoke weed now and again but it's better than
the other stuff. That's why | got my Xbox it keeps me occupied. A computer game is better
than the drugs. It's a good distraction. I'm always watching films. Okay, | do use, but you
can’t switch it off overnight. | can’t remember the last time | have had a can of beer or
vodka.

| need to be in a place where there’s people supporting me. I'm worried about going to a

place where no one is there and I'll be on my own. They’re looking into supported housing
for me. | just want something when someone is checking up on me, general stuff like that,
kind of like here. | wanna be round here, local. | prefer speaking face-to-face with people.

(When asked about where he’d be without the service)

It would have been never ending. | would’ve been locked up begging for my drugs. | was
begging, basically homeless yeah. | got discriminated against and people putting videos of
me on Facebook. | did know what | was doing, begging the money for drugs. Didn’t want
food. | wanted money. | got in a lot of trouble over all of that.

[1] want to get my health sorted now and then try and get a place where I'll have support.”

Ali* and Stefan’s* story

Ali and Stefan spoke together in conversation with their support worker about their
experiences.

The below is a transcript of their authentic conversation, which involved Ali translating some
guestions for Stefan.

Stefan: “I live on the street all of the time. Without any friends at this moment. Live alone
all the time on the street.”

Ali: “Similar really on the street but | have friends. So, | could sofa surf for a couple of
nights in a house. The last three years was a struggle for me. Living on the streets or in a
tent.”

Stefan: “| feel safe, more safe. | get good support. It allows me to get more sleep.”

Ali: “When | first accessed, | was drinking a lot. Some things | don’t like, like the being back
before 10pm, but | do understand why they’re in place because there’s a lot of different
people here. It is still COVID, so | hate just staying in the cabin all the time, | prefer to be
out. Generally, | am happy with the support | receive here, and | am grateful for it.”

Stefan: “I am now in a routine, because | have to be back by 10pm. | feel more happy.
Before | was here | didn’t have nothing like universal credit but now | have all these things. |
feel like things are starting to get sorted. Time will show what happens next.”

QX ¥ h 0O OD



https://thewallich.com/
mailto:communications@thewallich.net
https://twitter.com/TheWallich
https://www.facebook.com/TheWallichWales/
https://www.instagram.com/homelessinwales/?hl=en
https://www.linkedin.com/company/the-wallich/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCszkXySLvhhicVjTLFD72sQ

atal digartrefedd « preventing homelessness

@thewalllch

Ali: “I feel more calm inside. | was living day by day. | had no phone, no money a big debt
as you know. But now it's starting to come together. | don’t want to say my problem with
alcohol as gone, because its not, but now | feel more stronger, more positive compared to a
few months back.”

I’m going on the street now like a normal person, shaving, showering, sleeping. Without
this, | think | would’ve killed myself. | feel more safe here because staff working all the time,
day and night. So, if I have some problem with my neighbors, someone arguing with me -
someone’s here.”

Stefan: “I lived three winters on the street. First time was a tragedy. The next time | knew
what | had to do to keep safe on the street. Sometimes, | struggled with mental health. |
don’t believe people who say they lived 12 years on the streets, it’s hard.

| sleep in the winter in the streets without a sleeping bag. | would wake up and cry because
| was so cold. I'd wake up and sit on the bench and walked around because | couldn’t keep
walm.”

Ali: “Every day is a fight on the streets. Someone tried to burn me. If someone walked past,
you'd wake up.”

Stefan: “It's more comfortable here, this is my place. | don’t think much about future
honestly, but I'd like to go back to normal job. Maybe after COVID. When COVID finish, I'd
like to go see my brother in Ireland. No one knows in Poland that | am homeless. Before
COVID and I was on the streets, every time | rang home | said everything was fine, nobody
know nothing. Maybe one day in the future, | could move to my brother in Ireland.”

Ali: “[I've] experienced racism on the streets. I've been to a few countries but here people
can be very nasty. My dream of the future is to speak better English, find some job, live with
my daughter in Scotland, go on to some holiday. This is my dream.

Maybe in the future meet someone, settle down - not right now it scares me, but maybe in
the future everything change.”

QXNVY I 0ODOD



https://thewallich.com/
mailto:communications@thewallich.net
https://twitter.com/TheWallich
https://www.facebook.com/TheWallichWales/
https://www.instagram.com/homelessinwales/?hl=en
https://www.linkedin.com/company/the-wallich/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCszkXySLvhhicVjTLFD72sQ

QX ¥ h 00O


https://thewallich.com/
mailto:communications@thewallich.net
https://twitter.com/TheWallich
https://www.facebook.com/TheWallichWales/
https://www.instagram.com/homelessinwales/?hl=en
https://www.linkedin.com/company/the-wallich/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCszkXySLvhhicVjTLFD72sQ

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 6

Sir y Fflint
(.E!EQ£%!E.EVE

COMMUNITY, HOUSING & ASSETS OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Wednesday, 10t March 2021
Report Subject Recovery Strategy Update
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Corporate Management and Assets

and Cabinet Member for Housing

Report Author Chief Officer (Housing and Assets)
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Council has developed a corporate Recovery Strategy for the pandemic
emergency situation which was endorsed at a special Cabinet meeting on 15
September.

Cabinet requested each of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees to support
recovery in their respective portfolio areas, and specifically to have oversight of:-

1.

4.

The portfolio risk register(s) and the risk mitigation actions, both live and
planned;

2. The objectives for recovery for the portfolio(s);
3.

The immediate strategic priorities for recovery for the portfolio(s) extracted
from the draft Council Plan for 2020/21; and

The set of revised performance indicator targets for the portfolio(s) for
2020/21.

The above were considered by the Committee at its meeting on 28 September, 2020.

This report provides the Committee with an update on the portfolio risk register and
risk mitigation actions (shown at Appendix 1 and 2).

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

That the Committee review the latest updated risk register and risk mitigation
actions within the corporate portfolios.

Tudalen 133




REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EMERGENCY RECOVERY

1.01

The Council is developing a corporate Recovery Strategy for the pandemic
emergency situation. The Strategy covers:-

1. The chronology of the emergency response phase and transition to
recovery

The handover arrangements or recovery

Organisational recovery of the corporate organisation

Community recovery of the communities we serve

Strategic priorities and performance for the remainder of 2020/21
The roles the Council will play in regional recovery

The democratic governance of recovery

NookwN

1.02

The development of the Recovery Strategy been led by the Chief Executive
and Leader and overseen by a cross-party Member Recovery Board. The
Board, which is an advisory sub-committee of Cabinet, has completed its
work and has stood down. The Board has met seven times in quick
succession and has received multiple reports and presentations. Cabinet is
due to endorse the Recovery Strategy at a special meeting on 15 September.

1.03

Cabinet will be inviting each of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees to
support recovery in their respective portfolio areas, and specifically to have
oversight of:-

1. The portfolio risk register(s) and the risk mitigation actions both live
and planned,;

2. The objectives for recovery for the portfolio(s);

3. The immediate strategic priorities for recovery for the portfolio(s)
extracted from the draft Council Plan for 2020/21; and

4. The set of revised performance indicator targets for the portfolio(s) for
2020/21.

1.04

The latest version of the risk register (Appendix 1) and table of risk mitigations
(Appendix 2) for the Corporate Services portfolio are attached.

1.05

The recovery objectives for the service portfolio for this Committee are:-

e To move from emergency only to wider planned and capital
programmed works (the repairs service is undertaking emergency,
urgent, compliance and routine responsive repairs, the WHQS capital
programme works have recommenced and are progressing well and
the service has continued to work on voids which is starting to reduce
the backlog of empty properties). It is worth noting that some local
authorities stopped working on voids during the lockdown and only
undertook emergency or urgent works so the service has performed
well when compared to some other local authority landlords.

e To move from the response phase which requires
accommodation for all rough sleepers and establish settled

Tudalen 134




housing options for those owed duties. The Phase 1 emergency
housing response saw all rough sleepers and people who became
homeless during the health pandemic, offered emergency housing and
support. We are now adopting a rapid rehousing approach, which
seeks to move people into long term settled housing, offering people
additional support to sustain their tenancies to avoid repeat
homelessness. We have secured approx. £1.3m of Welsh
Government funding to help with delivering Phase 2 of our response.
Welsh government have a clear expectation that everyone should be
rehoused and nobody should have to return to a life on the streets.

To understand and map out the potential impact of Coivd19 so
that appropriate plans can be developed to try and meet future
housing and support needs for those households at increased
risk of homelessness We are liaising with a range of partners to
ensure a wide range of support services are available and actively
promoted to meet the needs of people in terms of housing related
support. Our Support Gateway captures information on support needs
and we monitor levels of referrals into our housing register and
homeless team in order to monitor levels and types of needs that are
developing on the back of Covid. We are due to complete a needs
mapping exercise to inform next the Housing Support Grant delivery
plan for 2020/2021.

To seek to recover rent which has been deferred due to rent
holiday. A letter will be been sent to all tenants reminding them that
they need to repay deferred rent this financial year and encouraging
them to start repayments soon.

To move to a position where we do not need to provide for
shielded customers. This area is being monitored alongside the
needs of our vulnerable residents who don’t fall into the shielded
category. A recovery group has been established to track this, identify
emerging issues and risk and to ensure that there is adequate service
provision in place (either from the council or partner organisations) to
meet the needs of our residents.

To deal effectively with tenancy enforcement matters and provide
assurance to local communities. To review all housing enforcement
cases where legal action has been held up by the Court restrictions to
agree the appropriate way forward.

To recommence the new build housing programme. To complete
the construction of new build schemes already on site which are being
delivered as part of the Council and NEW Homes house building
programme.

To increase current capacity of trades on site to completed
schemes already on site. To develop a pipeline of new build housing
schemes for both the Council and NEW Homes.

Tudalen 135




To recommence recovery of overpaid Housing Benefit The
Department for Work and Pensions has issued direction that this work
can commence. Work is ongoing with our residents to ensure that
recovery recommences, but that support is available and provided to
those who may be finding this difficult.

To reinstate the Disabled Facilities Grant function in line with
legislative requirements. Work has commenced in this area. Risk
assessments are completed in all cases to determine safe practice and
to ensure residents are comfortable with the process. There are some
significant areas of risk around availability of contractors.

To complete the works on Riverside in a timely and safe manner.
All works to refurbish Riverside Traveller site were concluded in August
despite the restrictions imposed by COVID. There were no issues
identified during the programme and the additional safety measures to
mitigate the spread of COVID were successful. HSE were aware of the
works and likewise had no concerns.

To deliver the capital programme to time, budget and quality

The capital programme has recommenced and contractors are
currently undertaking internal as well as external works. Assurance is
sought regarding the health of customers and that they are not infected
by Covid 19 prior to any internal works taking place and contractors are
observing strict rules in relation to social distancing and wearing PPE
at all times. An extension to the deadline for completion of WHQS
works has been provided by Welsh Government in recognition of the
significant delays to the capital programme caused through lockdown.

To recover domestic housing rent. We continue to support tenants
to make rent payments by offering a range of support to those who are
struggling to pay. Recovery processes are also sensitively re-
commencing in appropriate cases where it is necessary to protect
income streams.

To review our current working practices and their modification to
reflect working practices. Working practices are evolving to take
account of the challenges we face. Newly developed risk assessments
have been implemented and the team is now operating on a more agile
and dynamic footing than was ever the case previously.

To ensure PPE remains available to deliver front line services.
The repairs service has worked closely with the business performance
team manager to identify and source PPE requirements to meet the
needs of the service. A recent business continuity planning exercise
related to Brexit has also flagged the need for further stocks of PPE to
be sourced as a contingency should there be delays with supplies post
January 2021.

To monitor capital programmes and their delivery and potential
impacts on spend. Regular meetings and discussions take place

Tudalen 136




between Finance and the Housing Assets team to review capital and
revenue spend and assess its impact on projects. A Finance Report is
submitted to the Monthly Housing Asset Management Team Meeting
which outlines actual spend against projected spend.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | There are no specific resource implications from this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None specific as this report is based on documented response and recovery
work.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | This report specifically covers emergency situation risk management.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 — Updated Recovery Risk Register
Appendix 2 — Updated Risk Mitigation Actions

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None.

7.00 | CONTACT OFFICER DETAILS

7.01 | Contact Officer: Neal Cockerton

Telephone: 01352 702500
E-mail: neal.cockerton@flintshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 137



mailto:neal.cockerton@flintshire.gov.uk

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



APPENDIX 1

Housing and Assets Portfolio Risk Register

Underlying Risk Rating The risk rating before any mitigating actions

Version 07 Current Risk Rating This risk rating following the planned mitigation actions

Published: 26.02.2021 Target Risk Rating The risk rating which is realistically achievable and by when

Risk Trend The trend of the risk since the last review date

Risk Status Open denotes a live risk Closed denotes a closed risk

NC « No Change in the risk trend since last reviewed

*Denotes the risk is specific to the ‘Recovery’

Risk Register - Part 1 (Portfolio Management) HA Housing and Assets
Finance
DE a U DO g U
. . Rachael Corbelli/Peter
Increasing rent arrears and Impact on the Housing Revenue
*CF14 9 ) P 9 Operational Neal Cockerton McHugh/Dawn A NC Open
Account (HRA) Business Plan . Open <
Kent/David Barnes
Demand on resources and budgets to complete work backlog Sean O Donnell/Kevin NC
HA01 |of inspections and follow on works caused by carrying out Operational Peter McHugh Eccles v A o Open
essential repairs only
Impact on Housing Revenue A nt (HRA tan
HAO02 p.aC 0 OUSI. g. evenue ?Cou ) ( . ) budget and . Sean O Donnell/Kevin NC
business plan with increased disrepair claims Operational Peter McHugh Y Open
E' Eccles o
=5
Q .
— Rent | kl f I h
(D*HA03 ent loss and backlog of voids caused by delayed house Operational Dawn Kent Janet Martin Y NC Open
- moves ©
'le
8 Increased financial risk due to unprecedented and
unpredictable increased demand for Council Tax Reduction . eee . A NC
HA04 Scheme (CTRS) due to business closure, unemployment; Strategic Jen Griffiths Anna Friend Open & Open
reduced hours of work.
Food poverty response continues for a longer period creating
*HAO5 |.. . . . . . . - . . A NC
financial pressures, impacting on our ability to continue Operational Jen Griffiths Claire Flint A Open
L Open L x4
deliveries
Impacts on income stream based on delayed/non recovery of
HAO06 P . ' y Y Strategic Jen Griffiths Anna Friend A NC Open
housing benefit overpayment Open <
Service unavailability, increased delays, increased costs due
. . . . . Howard Parsonage / NC
HA08 |to suppliers being unable to provide raw materials i.e. Steel, Operational lan Edwards A Open
X N . Adam Foley L
plaster etc following reduction in production
Incr in Homelessn impacts on workfor it
Increases in Homelessness impacts on workforce capacity . . _ Jenni Griffiths / . NC
*HA09 |increased risk of legal challenge and budgets (Discretionary Operational Martin Cooil A Open
. . Deb Kenyon Open g
Housing Payments, and Spend to Save Prevention Funds)
Ar ion in the value/level of ital receipts im n
*CPO1 educ’fo the value/level of capital receipts impacts o Strategic Neal Cockerton Lisa McLellan A NC Open
the Capital Programme ©

Page 1 of 5




Underlying Risk

APPENDIX 1

Risk Title Risk Type Lead Officer Supporting Officers Rating Current Risk Rating Target Risk Rating Risk Trend Risk Status
Impact on income levels due to inability to renegotiate higher
*CP02 P y 9 9 Operational Lisa McLellan Gill Fairhurst NC Open
rents on lease renewals x4
*CPO3 Impact on income due to tenants seeking an extension of rent Overational Lisa McLellan Gill Fairhurst A NC Open
deferrals P Q4 2021/22 o
Im n incom n incr level of voids within our
*CP04 pact 0. co f:‘:due t.o an increase level of voids within ou Operational Lisa McLellan Gill Fairhurst NC Open
commercial and industrial estate PN
An increase in property costs due to the unsustainability of i i
*CP06 . property y Strategic Neal Cockerton Lisa Mc.:LeIIan/Glll NC Open
Community Assets Fairhurst &
An increase in property costs for the Council due to the NC
*CPO7 |unsustainability of Alternative Delivery Models (ADM’s) Strategic Neal Cockerton Lisa McLellan o Open
Delays in the Capital Programme due to contractors goin
*CP08 |. y - . P 9 going Operational Neal Cockerton lan Edwards/Glyn NC Open
into administration Garbutt <
— Costs and complexities with the return and reinstatement of .
. . . ] ] Neal Cockerton/Mike A NC o
Cxcp11 |Deeside Leisure Centre (DLC) due to an extended period of E pen
Q_CP ( . ) p Operational Colin Everett Welch Q4 2021/22 o
Q use as an emergency hospital
(:’D Reduced house delivery and increased cost ability to spend NC
| *HA18 |allocated grant impacts negatively resulting in Welsh Operational Melville Evans Gordon Ronald o Open
N Government claw back
OJ
Increasing rent arrears impacts negatively on North East
HA19 9 . P 9 y Operational Melville Evans Paula Marshall NC Open
Wales Homes Business Plan ©
Increase in demand for responsive repairs and planned works NC
*HA20 |once lock down restrictions are eased (NEW Homes) Operational Melville Evans Paula Marshall PN Open
Increased cost and resource
Backlogged voids impact negatively on the New Hom
*HA21 . ogged voids impact nega y e e omes Operational Melville Evans Paula Marshall NC Open
Business Plan o
Increased financial pressures on the Housing Revenue Kevin Eccles/ Sean A NC
HA22 |Account (HRA) due to high demand for responsive repairs Operational Peter McHugh v r A A Open
O’Donnell Q4 2021/22 x4
and planned works
Workforce
Risk Title Risk Type Lead Officer Supporting Officers Underlying Risk Current Risk Rating Target Risk Rating Risk Trend Risk Status
nabl nfor nan ndition rrent legal
*HA24 Unab e. to enforce tenancy conditions due to current lega Operational Dawn Kent Janet Martin A A NC Open
protections and court legal system backlog ©
Unable to apply to social distancing rules during project NC
*HA25 |delivery putting surveyors, contractors and clients’ health at Operational Jen Griffiths Robin Davies A A PN Open
risk

Page 2 of 5




*HA26

Risk Title

Delays in service delivery if there is a shortage/lack of
availability of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) for
contractors and Flintshire County Council (FCC) staff

Risk Type

Operational

Lead Officer

Jen Griffiths

Supporting Officers

Robin Davies

Underlying Risk
Rating

Property and Assets

Risk Ref.

Risk Title

Risk Type

Lead Officer

Underlying Risk

Current Risk Rating

Current Risk Rating

Increasing service demands to respond to HA04 Operational Jen Griffiths Anna Friend
*CP09 Services remain out of use for longer period suppliers’ failure Operational Peter McHugh/Glyn Sean O’Donnell/Philip
and availability of equipment/materials perati Garbutt Paton
Weak performan nd r ional dam velopmen
*HA30 eak performance and reputational damage as development Operational Jen Griffiths Robin Davies
programmes are slow to commence
Del n project starts dependant on component
*HA31 avaizls)i(l?typ oject starts dependant on components Operational Jen Griffiths Robin Davies
*HA32 Inabll!ty to deliver housm_g adaptations due to the health of Operational Jen Griffiths Robin Davies
the clients and vulnerability
People not having suitably safe and adapted accommodation
—3HA33 |due to the delay of service reinstatement. Quality of life Operational Jen Griffiths Robin Davies
g_ issues customers and reputational damage
Q. Suppliers unable to provide components for critical
%HA34 installations leading to increased delay and service Operational Glyn Garbutt Philip Parton
l.; unavailability for long periods of time
Construction site controls post lockdown lead to slow Howard
H .
HA35 construction progress and increased costs. Operational lan Edwards Parsonage/Adam Foley

Governance and Legal

Risk Title

Risk Type

Lead Officer

Supporting Officers

Underlying Risk

Current Risk Rating

Target Risk Rating

Target Risk Rating

Target Risk Rating

Risk Trend

APPENDIX 1

Risk Status

Risk Trend

Risk Status

(lg Open
NC Open
©

:f) Open
<|E Open
(N_C) Open
(N_C) Open
<|E Open
<|E Open

Breach of compliance, potential health and safety issue Sean O Donnell/Kevin

*HA36 |around statutory inspections of declined access due to social | Operational Peter McHugh Eccles v A A
distancing and shielding customers
Property access and restrictions prevent routine and

*HA37 .p y . . P Operational Dawn Kent Mike Angell A A
obligatory inspections
Increase in anti-social behaviour and breaches of new social

*HA38 . . Operational Dawn Kent Mike Angell A A
distancing rules

External Regulation

Risk Ref.

Risk Title

Risk Type

Lead Officer

Supporting Officers

Underlying Risk
Rating

Current Risk Rating

Target Risk Rating

Risk Trend Risk Status
(f Open
<N_C> Open
(N_C) Open

Risk Trend

Risk Status

HA39

Inability to comply with Gas Safety Regulation (Gas servicing)

Operational

Peter McHugh

Kevin Eccles

Page 3 of 5

NC

Open




APPENDIX 1

ICT & Systems

Risk Ref. Risk Title Risk Type Lead Officer Supporting Officers Underly!ng itk Current Risk Rating | Target Risk Rating Risk Trend Risk Status

Unable to deliver key operational services due to lack of

\ . Strategic Neal Cockerton Service Managers
support and responsiveness from external system suppliers

Risk Register - Part 2 (Portfolio Service & Performance)
Housing Programmes

Underlying Risk

Risk Ref. Risk Title Lead Officer Supporting Officers Current Risk Rating Target Risk Rating Risk Trend Risk Status
SHARP programme slow to recover impacting negatively on
*HA41 prog P gneg y Strategic Melville Evans Gordon Ronald A A g Open

our own house build programme and targets

Housing & Asset Management
Underlying Risk

Risk Ref. Risk Title Lead Officer Supporting Officers . Current Risk Rating Target Risk Rating Risk Trend Risk Status
Increased housing void backlog requiring proactive . A NC
*
HA42 Operational Peter McHugh lan Peters/ Dawn Kent A A Q4 2020/21 o Open

management to ensure properties let quickly and safely

Homeless Prevention Services
Underlying Risk

nisk Ref. Risk Title Risk Type Lead Officer Supporting Officers Current Risk Rating Target Risk Rating Risk Trend Risk Status
Increased demand for Housing Support Grant services and
(@ HA43 o g =upp . . Operational Martin Cooil Lisa Pearson A A NC Open
5 capacity issues create delays and lengthy waits for services Open ©
'E SARTH register demand increases creating unmet need due A NC
N¥HA44 |to shortages of existing social housing (Flintshire County Operational Martin Cooil Cheryl Marland A Open
. Open L 4
Council and Partners)
Private landlords face increasing financial pressures leading
*HAAS to mstalblllty W|th|n the Private Rented Sector, less gffordable Operational Martin Cooil Jenni Griffiths A A NC Open
properties and increased demand and costs for social Open ©
housing providers and homeless service
Closed Risks

Risk Ref. Risk Title Risk Type Lead Officer Supporting Officers Underly!ng itk Current Risk Rating | Target Risk Rating Risk Trend Risk Status

Delays in the Capital Programme due to contractors going

. - ) Risk removed due to duplication *CP08
into administration

HAO07

The level of voids within our commercial and industrial estate
CP05 |increases — due to less demand from prospective new This risk has been merged with CP04
tenants — with an impact on income targets

Increased cost and insurance claims due to Increased levels . . Paul Brockley/Gill Closed
*
cpi0 of vandalism or break-ins (connected to CP04 & CP06) Operational Lisa Mclellan Fairhurst
Increase costs and reputational damage due to inability to
complete Welsh Housing Quality Standards (WHQS) by 2020 . Closed
HA23 Note: this risk is now closed due to 12 months extension on Operational Peter McHugh Sean O Donnell
WHQS completion.

Page 4 of 5



Risk Matrix

VT usfepnlL

Page 5 of 5

Impact Severity

Catastrophic

Critical

Significant

Marginal

Unlikely

Very Low

Y

Y

A

Low High

Very High

Extremely High

Likelihood of risk happening

APPENDIX 1



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Housing and Assets Portfolio Risk Register
Version 07
Published: 26.02.21

Risk Register - Part 1 (Portfolio Management)

Finance

Mitigation Urgency Key
IM — Immediate Now
ST — Short Term Within 1 month
MT — Medium Term | 1 month plus
Upward arrow Risk increasing
Downward arrow Risk decreasing
Sideways arrow No change in risk

Risk | Mitigation

Risk Ref. | Risk Title Trend | Urgency

Mitigating Actions

Increasing rent arrears
and Impact on the IM

Welsh Government Minister Julie James announced that a further extension of the suspension of
evictions would come into force on the 11 January 2021. This extension will see all evictions

*CF14 Housing Revenue Account PARN suspended until the 31t March 2021 and will continue to place further pressure on the rent arrears
— (HRA) Business Plan position and impact on our enforcement activity

c

8— Impact on Housing There is currently no evidence that disrepair claims have increased during the Pandemic and the
K02 Revenue Account (HRA) risk trend is considered to be stable and risk rating remains at yellow to reflect a decreasing risk.

) budget and business plan PARN MT We will, however, continue to monitor this position as it is anticipated to change once national Covid
l-I: with increased disrepair restrictions start to ease.

b claims

e Rent loss and backlog of We are continue to work through a backlog of voids. The risk is reducing and has been downgraded
*HAO03 | voids caused by delayed PARN MT to Yellow until we have worked through the vast majority of the backlog cases

house moves

Food poverty response
continues for a longer
*HAO5 | period creating financial MT
pressures, impacting on
our ability to continue
deliveries

Well-Fed have created a new food box which is currently being delivered to residents who
expressed concerns on how they were going to purchase food once the shielded programme had
been paused. The box is being provided at a reduced cost as the meals on wheels service is being
established. We are continuing to utilize the support from the voluntary sector to deliver the food
boxes. The Well-Fed enterprise have now launched the meals on wheels service Well Fed at
Home. We are now delivering and promoting full price food boxes to Flintshire residents.

Residents who are struggling to purchase food are referred to Well-Fed to discuss the meals we
offer as a more sustainable food option for them. Dependent on their circumstances we are able to
offer either a fully subsidized/partly subsidized food box for a period of time while we provide them
with relevant support.




Risk Ref. | Risk Title TI::: d Nll‘::lgg::::zn Mitigating Actions
Increases in Management continue to closely monitor demand and capacity for homelessness and housing
. support services. Extensions of Notice periods and delays to Court proceedings continue to offer
Homelessness, impacts protection to tenants
on workforce capacity '

*HAO09 increased risk of legal > MT Additional funding from Welsh Government through Housing Support Grant for 2021-2022 onwards
challenge and budgets . . . , . .
(Discretionary Housin (extra £1.87m) will enable the service to increase staffing capacity and other commissioned support
Pavments ar)wld S endgto services. The benefit of this will not likely be felt until Q2 2021/22 onwards until people are in post

y » and sp and additional services commissioned.
Save Prevention Funds)
This risk is difficult to assess as the market is generally slow to react to such economic shocks. We
E' A reduction in the will mitigate the impacts of this through judicial marketing of available assets so as to maximise

%01 value/level of capital MT receipt levels or, as necessary, withdraw assets from the market in the event of market collapse.

& receipts impacts on the < We may need to consider alternative funding sources, or work to a reduced Capital Programme in
CDD Capital Programme the medium to longer term as mitigation.

E It is expected that the rental market will adjust to accommodate customer affordability. This will
o Impact on income levels require, on a case by case basis, consideration of best approach which may involve reducing

*CP02 due to inability to MT rentals rather than loose a tenant (which in itself would result in rent loss, and empty property
renegotiate higher rents < business rates liabilities and ongoing maintenance and security costs falling on the Council). We
on lease renewals may also need to consider offering shorter tenancies and more frequent break clauses.

" Impact on Income due to We will need to adjust our strategy to follow any Government guidance and to help stimulate local

CP0O3 tenants seeking an > MT .
. economic growth. As CP02 above
extension of rent deferrals
;mnﬁﬁgﬁeoansénf;?,rgf o(:l\J/?)itjos We have not extended the rent deferral period for our tenants beyond the first quarter of 2020/21

*CP04 within our commercial and PARN MT and tenants are regularly being contacted to invite them to continue with monthly or quarterly
. . payments and agree a repayment plan.
industrial estate

We maintain contact and support with our CATs and where necessary provide limited financial
An increase in propert support to ensure that they remain viable and sustainable. The impacts of Covid Restrictions is
hp perty having an impact upon CATs as many of these rely on ‘paying customers coming through the door’.
*CPO6 costs due to the PN MT

unsustainability of
Community Assets

The Council has been providing support and advice to CAT groups may need to consider a special
recovery grants fund to support financially at a later stage. Until then the current risk rating remains
at yellow on the basis that stakeholders have been able to, in many cases; mothball their facilities.




Risk Ref. | Risk Title TI:::: d l\l"l‘::lgg:::;n Mitigating Actions
An increase in property
*CPO7 fOStS for the C_oung!l due We are maintaining regular contact with our ADM businesses and are providing intensive support
o the unsustainability of PARN IM A . ha .
Alternative Deliver as well as ongoing financial support to ensure that they remain viable and sustainable
y
Models (ADM’s)
Delays in the Capital
*CP08 Programme dqe tc? —> MT Capital schemes are progressing as planned and no contractors have gone into administration.
contractors going into
administration
Costs and complexities
with the return and Discussions on reinstatement costs with Welsh Government and the Health Board are at an
*CP11 reinstatement of Deeside PN IM advanced stage and we are undertaking meetings with the Health Boards appointed team to agree
Leisure Centre due to an the degree and extent of the reinstatement work. The mechanism for claiming lost revenues due to
E' extended period of use as their continued occupation is now working effectively.
o an emergency hospital
QL Reduced house delivery
@ and increased cost ability All “live” SHARP schemes are now completed. Planning delays have meant some schemes have
*HA18 to spend allocated grant MT not progressed as swiftly as anticipated and has resulted in construction work not being started on
'_E impacts negatively < site as planned. Welsh Government advised of progress at regular intervals in order to protect
~ resulting in Welsh grant position.
Government claw back
Increase in demand for
responsive repairs and This has not materialised. Gas servicing, urgent, routine and emergency works are now being
*HA20 planned works once lock undertaken where access is allowed by tenants. . The County Council has now stepped in to
down restrictions are PARN MT support NEWHomes and is undertaking gas servicing and emergency work. non-emergency repairs
eased (NEW Homes) are being undertaken by For You Property Services (FYPS). This remains the same, urgent repairs
Increased cost and are permitted.
resource
The NEW Homes team carry out the majority of tenancy preparation virtually and only meet to sign
Backlogged voids impact paperwork and hand over keys. This process will be continued, in order to keep face to face contact
*HA21 | negatively on the New > MT to a minimum. However, there is a risk that properties may be void for longer as multiple viewings

Homes Business Plan

of a property cannot take place on the same day and void repairs are incurring some delays due to
modified ways of working.




Workforce

Risk | Mitigati
Risk Ref. | Risk Title Tr:esn d L;:Iggearflc?/n Mitigating Actions
Welsh Government Minister Julie James announced that a further extension of the suspension of
Unable to enforce tenanc evictions would come into force on the 11" January 2021. This extension will see all evictions
* " y suspended until the 315t March 2021. Prescribed forms have been changed to reflect the changes
HA24 | conditions due to current . o . . . :
leaal protections and court | € MT to possession procedures in line with Coronavirus Act 2020. The Courts are dealing with an
I ga'p extensive number of backlogged cases which will obviously impact on progress of our cases should
egal system backlog
they progress to Court.
Work is continuing with Occupational Therapists, taking specialist advice on a case basis regarding
— Unable to apply to social the health and vulnerability of clients. Risk assessments are carried out for all cases prior to any
*&25 distancing rules during work being completed on the property which include an assessment of the client, surveyor and
) project delivery putting PARN ST contractor. No issues have been encountered in relation to being able to maintain social distancing
o surveyors, contractors and rules. The client has the option to postpone the work if they are not comfortable with having
- clients health at risk contractors or surveyors in their home.
H
g Delays in service delivery
if there is a shortage/lack Since the private sector disabled facilities work adaptation resumed, no issues have been
*HA26 of availability of Personal encountered in relation to PPE availability. Supply of PPE is monitored and reviewed to ensure
Protective Equipment PARN ST continuity of service in line with Welsh Government guidance. Assurance is in place in relation

(PPE) for contractors and
Flintshire County Council
(FCC) staff

Contractors bidding for DFG work in respect of the appropriate levels of PPE to comply with
government guidelines




Property and Assets

Risk Ref. | Risk Title Tl::: d Nlljl:lgg::czn Mitigating Actions
Services remain out of use We will identify alternative suppliers or source stock and hold for future use. Areas of particular
for longer period concern are lift companies, heating installation suppliers, some specialist electronic companies and
*CP09 supplier’s’ failure and PARN MT some raw materials ie plaster. Post Brexit issues are feeding through into contractor concerns and
availability of contract costs are likely to be negatively impacted.
equipment/materials
As the private sector DFG work has resumed, delays have been encountered in the projects
starting. This is primarily due to the contractors utilised by the service also being utilised by other
local authorities creating some localised market overheating as work has resumed at approximately
the same time across North Wales authorities, there has been an impact on start times and
Weak performance and allowing for work to be delivered in line with the Welsh Adaptation Service Standards. Work is
*HA30 reputational damage as PN MT ongoing to identify alternative options to engage other contractors currently not utilised by the
development programmes service which may assist with the imminent delivery of the work. . Management information has
El are slow to commence highlighted a number of jobs to be delivered have exceeded the delivery timescales as set out in
o the Housing Adaptations Service Standards. An action plan has been devised to expedite the
Q delivery of this work but this will inevitably mean that performance is likely to fall short of anticipated
@ target levels.
>
E Continue to work with manufacturers and suppliers to monitor availability and specify components
© D . requirements at tender stage. Notice to be put on tendering document stating contractor to ensure
elays on project starts ilability of materials prior to bidding/ agreeing to complete the work. Surveyors to identif
*HA31 | dependant on components | «— MT avariapiiity . brior 9/ag 9 omp y y mny
availability individual case reviews to discuss progress and monitor. Up to 8 weeks delay on upvc windows,
doors and shower trays.
Inability to deliver housing These customers are vulnerable due to ill health. This has been reviewed and work is ongoing with
*HA32 | adaptations due to the > MT occupational therapists to take advice on a case by case basis. Risk assessments are completed

health of the clients and
vulnerability

prior to commencement of work. The service has resumed on a staged programme which is driven
by the individual risk assessments. This risk has not materialized and will continue to be monitored




Risk Ref. | Risk Title Risk | Mitigation Mitigating Actions
Trend | Urgency
Due to the change in risk trend for risk HA3O0, this has led to the time period our customers are
People not having suitably waiting for their adaptations to increase and exceed the guidance set out by the Welsh Adaptation
safe and adapted Service Standards.
accommodation due to the
*HA33 | delay of service > MT Urgent cases are still being reviewed jointly by Occupational Therapist and DFG team to assess
reinstatement. Quality of risk in delivery of adaptation vs. deterioration of customers’ health. Cases identified as being
life issues customers and critical/essential will be risk assessed, prioritised and approval gained to conduct the work subject
reputational damage to contractor/material availability.
— Suppllers unable to Procurement and supply chains continue to be monitored. No reported difficulties via contacting
provide components for NG . : . .
c e . . contractors or suppliers in sourcing materials, parts plant or equipment currently but other issues
* critical installations leading o . . . . .
%\34 . > MT such as post Brexit issues are likely to have an impact. Contingency plans for Brexit and Business
=i to increased delay and Continui . : . )
o) . L ontinuity are being developed to ensure that the service has access to the suppliers and material
service unavailability for . :
-] : . it requires.
- long periods of time
a Contractors report that around 97% of infrastructure and construction sites are currently operating.
o Constructi it trol Productivity is increasing as Companies work to the new Site Operating Guidelines and become
orl[sl rulgdlon S||e cdop rols familiar with 2m distancing and safer working practices. It is not anticipated that tender prices will
*Ha3s | Postlockdown fead to PARN MT fall post Brexit and analysis suggest that some material prices will start to overheat ie steel for
slow construction progress example
and increased costs '
Governance and Legal
Risk | Mitigation
Risk Ref. | Risk Titl Mitigating Acti
isk Re isk Title Tl | Wiy itigating Actions
Breach of compliance,
_potenhal health and safety Managed and monitored access where safe to do so. Good progress is being made in servicing
issue around statutory gas and oil fired appliances for tenants whom were previously shielding. As at 28" January,2021
*HA36 | inspections of declined > MT ) ’

access due to social
distancing and shielding

customers

100% of stock has received a current gas servicing certificate and a weekly project meeting takes
place to co-ordinate servicing for gas and oil servicing in relation to difficult to access properties.




Risk Ref. | Risk Title TI:LS: d NS:::::“ Mitigating Actions
Property access and Process introduced for over the phone assessments, with requests for photos. There is a backlog
*HA37 | restrictions prevent routine | «— MT of inspections and routine maintenance works which is currently being worked through.
and obligatory inspections
Increase in anti-social
*HA38 behaviour and breaches of PN MT New power under the Coronavirus Act 2020 provides legal basis for dealing with breaches of social
new social distancing distancing and increase in anti-social behavior
rules

Recovery Risk Register — Part 2 (Portfolio Service & Performance)
Housing Programmes

Risk Ref. | Risk Title Risk | Mitigation Mitigating Actions
Trend | Urgency
= There are two sites specifically stalled awaiting conditions to be discharged (70+ units of
c SHARP programme slow accommodation.
o to recover impacting
*%L\M negatively on our own PARN MT A healthy pipeline of schemes are being planned and surveys and ground investigations continue to
S house build programme proceed to enable site risk to be identified and costs assessed this ensures viability of schemes can
= and targets be proven. Position constantly monitored and reviewed through the Covid period.
0]
= .
Housing & Asset Management
Risk Ref. | Risk Title Risk | Mitigation Mitigating Actions
Trend | Urgency
i ) Due to lockdown advice from Welsh Government the only rehousing that was taking place involved
Increased housing void working with the Homelessness Team to help accommodate a small number of rough sleepers and
*HA42 backl?_g requirng tt MT priority homeless clients. The housing allocations team have started to rehouse a number of
ELZiiévergnae?t?gngan ° > applicants who are in financial difficulties or are fleeing domestic violence. The allocations service is
; prop resuming normal services.
quickly and safely
Homeless Prevention Services
Risk | Mitigati
Risk Ref. | Risk Title 1S itigation Mitigating Actions
Trend | Urgency




Risk Ref. | Risk Title Risk | Mitigation Mitigating Actions
Trend | Urgency
We are monitoring demand for support services through Support Gateway Referrals as this will
establish levels and types of support service demand. This data also informs the Housing Support
Grant Delivery Planning Process and an additional award of £1.87m has been confirmed by WGov
for 2021-22 onwards, The additional funding although positive, does present some challenges in
regards to recruitment and commissioning of services and we are working with partners to identify
Increased demand for needs and develop plans to increase staffing resources as the funding is revenue grant and not
Housing Support Grant capital. The extra funding will enable more support services to offer earlier interventions in an
*HA43 | services and capacity PARN MT attempt to reduce pressures on the Homelessness Service and help people to retain and sustain
issues create delays and housing. Additional funding can also be utilised for staff training and welfare to ensure services are
lengthy waits for services resilient and able to respond to the challenges ahead with the potential increase in demand for
E' services as we move out of “lockdown” and into recovery phase of covid. Still significant risks
o anticipated and true scale unknown. Example household debts as furlough comes to an end.
Q Domestic abuse which increases as lockdown eases. Economic fallout of Covid on local industry
CDD and impact on housing market.
E SARTH register demand Demand fo_r Housing Register will continue to increase due to incr_eased hardship, housing need
increases creating unmet and _potgnhal homelessness as we move to t_he ne>§t phase of covid recovery. We are closely
need due to shortages of monitoring the levels of demand for this service. High demand property type is one bed general
*HA44 by . g PARN MT needs for the Homeless Cohort and there are very few of these available in Flintshire as a
existing social housing [ f Il social housing lettings. Numbers on the Housing Register has reduced in the
(Flintshire County Council Iproportlon ot overa lousing gs. ; g heg i o
ast two months as the service is better able to complete reviews and data cleansing activities.
and Partners)
We continue to receive requests for support and presentations to the Homeless Team from tenants
Private landlords face within the Private Rented Sector. We are closely monitoring levels of service demand and continue
increasing financial to deliver support and refer to other agencies through the Support Gateway. Delays with court
pressures leading to proceedings and extended notice periods (6 months) provide an opportunity to engage with
instability within the landlords and tenants to stabilize tenancies at risk of failure. Welsh Government have announced a
*HAALS Private Rented Sector, PN MT Private Renting Rent arrears Loan Scheme to offer interest free loans to renters who have fallen

less affordable properties
and increased demand
and costs for social
housing providers and
homelessness services

behind on rent as a direct result of COVID. The benefit and take of this service is still unknown and
we await further information on this scheme and the impact it is having within the private rented
sector. The additional award of Housing Support Grant for 2021-2022 onwards will enable us to
enhance our current Private Sector Support offer for both tenants and landlords. Consultation is
being undertaken locally to inform our approach to the private rented sector.




Previously Closed Risks

Risk Ref.

Risk Title

Risk
Trend

Mitigation
Urgency

Mitigating Actions

HAOQ7

Delays in the Capital
Programme due to
contractors going into
administration

CPO5

The level of voids within
our commercial and
industrial estate increases
— due to less demand from
prospective new tenants —
with an impact on income
targets

p@i

Increased cost and
insurance claims due to
Increased levels of
vandalism or break-ins

€I uge
N
w

Increase costs and
reputational damage due
to inability to complete
Welsh Housing Quality
Standards (WHQS) by
2020




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



	Rhaglen
	3 Rhaglen Gwaith I’r Dyfodol a Olrhain Gweithred
	Appendix 1 - Draft Forward Work Programme
	Appendix 2 – Action Tracking for the Community Housing & Assets OSC

	4 Adfywio'r Stoc Tai Bresennol
	Enc. 1 for Regeneration of Existing Stock
	Enc. 2 for Regeneration of Existing Stock
	Enc. 3 for Regeneration of Existing Stock
	The Service User Perspective – the Welsh Housing Quality Standard – Flintshire County Council
	The Council is making good progress towards achieving Welsh Housing Quality Standard and most Council tenants are satisfied with the quality of the service and their homes
	The Council is making good progress towards achieving the WHQS by December 2020
	Tenant engagement has worked well in the past with good officer involvement and the Council is actively developing new approaches to ensure everyone continues to have a voice

	Most Council tenants are satisfied with the quality of the service and their homes
	Tenants can access the services they need, and the Council has tried to address the impact of service change

	Infographic summarising the key findings from the completed surveys


	Enc. 4 for Regeneration of Existing Stock
	Enc. 5 for Regeneration of Existing Stock
	Enc. 6 for Regeneration of Existing Stock

	5 Adroddiad Diweddaru Digartrefedd
	Enc. 1 for Homelessness

	6 Diweddariad Strategaeth Adferiad
	Enc. 1 for Recovery Strategy Update  (CH&A)
	Enc. 2 for Recovery Strategy Update  (CH&A)


